THE PRINCESS FANTASIES

Making it with Daddy



by Dick Johnson

The Princess Fantasies Making it With Daddy

By Dick Johnson

Self Published 2019 By Richmar Publishers

Cover art by Jonquelyne Kalmbach

This book may not be reproduced or transmitted in whole or in part through any means electronic or mechanical including photo copying or electronic transmission without prior written permission from the author, except as considered normal for review.

First Printing, 2019 Printed in the United States of America Dick Johnson, author copyright Richard Johnson 2019 Middletown, NJ

Inquires to hotbunsforyou@gmail.com

Disclaimer: This is a compilation of fantasies of a adult woman exploring erotica with daddy and others. Just as some women have fantasies of S & M or being sex slaves or sexually tortured, fantasies can be about daddy too.

Not suitable reading material for those under 18

Vol 1—Making it With Your Best Friend's Dad available on Amazon

Join Dick Johnson's Fantasy Club <u>www.The987.com</u> Must be 18yrs or older to join

The Princess Fantasies

Dedication—This book is dedicated to all the other horny little angels in the world who like to escape through the world of sexual fantasy. Most of the fantasies are a collection of fantasies written by young ladies who had a fixation about being with either their real daddy, a surrogoat daddy, or one they never had because of divorce, death, or...

Table of Contents

Chapter I—Princess Begs Daddy for Bed Time Story

Chapter II—Princess Has Daddy Wash Her Back in the Shower

Chapter III Daddy Wakes Princess At 3 am

Chapter IV Daddy in the Shower

Chapter V—Daddy Does My Best Friend,

Chapter VI—Daddy Meets His Best Friend's Daughter at the Mall

Chapter VII—Daddy Catches Me Watching Porn

Chapter VII—Daddy Does My Cousin

Chapter VIII—Daddy Wakes Me Up

Chapter IX—Stormy Night Alone With Daddy

Chapter X—Daddy Helps Princess With Homework

Chapter XI—Princess Takes a Shower

Chapter XII—Bed Time Story

Chapter XIII—Daddy's And His Little Piggies

Chapter IX—Princess Helps Daddy with Christmas Tree Chapter XV—Daddy Wakes Princess Up at 3 am

Chapter XVI—Princess Dreams of Daddy Raping Her

Chapter XVII—Daddy Does His Angel After School

Chapter XVIII—Princess Plays Hide and Seek w Daddy

Chapter IXX—Princess Asks Daddy to Watch Her on Pottie

Chapter XX—Princess Bangs Her Knee by the Pool

Chapter XXII—Princess Teases Daddy

Chapter XXIII—Princess Asks Daddy to Help Find Her Cell Phone

Chapter IVXX—Princess Goes for Her Physical Exam

Chapter XXV—Princess Waits Up for Santa

Chapter XXVI—Princess Dreams of Peter Rabbit

Chapter XXVII—Princess Wants to Play Doctor with Daddy

Chapter XXVIII—Hubby Leaves Pregnant Angel

Chapter IXXX—Princess Hurts Her Foot

Chapter XXX—Princess Has Sore Muscles

Chapter XXXI—Princess's Sore Muscles II

Chapter XXXII—Daddy does Princess' Baby Sitter

Chapter XXXIII—Daddy Picks Up Hitchhiker

Chapter XXXXIV—Daddy Meets My Best Friend At The Movies.

Chapter XXXV--Princesss is Daddy's Little Slut

Chapter XXXVI--Princess Sleeps Over

Part I—The Seduction

Part B—The Morning After at Breakfast

Part C--Vacation Plans.

Chapter XXXVII--Princess is Window Shopping

Chapter XXXVIII—Princess Gives Directions

Chapter XXXIX--Princess At the Nude Beach

Chapter XXXX--Princess in Torture Chamber

Chapter XXXI Princess and Daddy Make Snow Angels

Chapter XXXII Pricess Get Gang Banged At Card Game

Chapter I—Princess Begs Daddy for Bed Time Story

Mommy is at the neighbors playing cards.

Princess begs daddy to tell her a bed time story.

"Aren't you too old for bed time stories?"

"No daddy, I'm only 18—I'll never be too old and you haven't done it for years. I miss my bedtime stories!"

"OK, my angel, I miss telling you bed time stories too. Sit on my lap and I'll tell you the true story of Goldi Licks and the Three Bears now that you're all grown up."

"Great daddy, I'd like to hear a big girl story. Is it sexy?"

Daddy has her sit on his lap and bounces her on his knee She put her hair in pig tails like it was years ago. She's wearing her nittie with no panties and sucking on her lollipop with her cleavage making a statement.

Daddy says, "I'll tell her the story of the Goldi Licks and the Three Bears--the real story about how Goldi Licks licked and sucked Papa bear's cock."

"Oh, daddy, you're being silly, but I like it."

Daddy puts one hand on her knee and she doesn't move. He slowly runs his hand up the inside of her thigh and she doesn't move.

He's close to her pussy and she doesn't move,. Daddy is surprised when he he finds she has no panties on and touches her pussy.

She doesn't move.

He says, "I'm sorry,"

She replies, "It's OK, daddy, you can touch."

He feels her pussy and she spreads her legs a bit wider as he begins to finger her.

She moans and groans as he starts sucking on her nipples.

He puts her hand on his cock and she says, "No daddy, I shouldn't touch that, but is that your poker that you poke mommie with?

Daddy says, "Yes!"

"Well maybe you could show me how it works." Princess replies.

Daddy takes her and lays her on the bed and drops his drawers.

He climbs in bed on all fours and kisses her neck.

He then kisses her breasts and sucks on her nipples as she moans.

He takes her hand and puts it on his hard cock.

She says "NO daddy," and starts to squirm away from him-her pussy is still wet and lubricated from being fingered.

She gets to the head board and can't go any further as daddy is on top covering her.

Daddy lifts her legs up to the butterfly position and his cock finds her wet pussy and he slides it in and holds it there so she can't escape and she sighs with relief. He says, "Sheee, mommy will hear u and we got to keep this a secret.

She says, "OK daddy, it feels good, I like how your poker feels in my pussy."

Daddy fucks her nice and slow and then puts it in deep inside her pussy and hold it there and says, "Fuck me Princess, fuck me, squeeze your muscles around daddy's cock!"

Princess squeezes her muscles and feels daddy's cock so much more.

Daddy then fucks her real fast and she cums and cums. He takes out his hard cock and has her suck on it.

He teaches her how to use her lips so it feels like her pussy and how to use her tongue to lick his cock's head like a lollipop.

Daddy then kneels on the floor at the edge of the bed and has Princess put her pussy in his face and he licks, sucks, and eats her pussy.

She moans and groans and cums again very quickly. Daddy has her get on her knees on the bed and comes up behind her and rubs his cock under pussy and then slides it in and fucks with her some more.

"Daddy," she asks, "cum in my pussy. I want your hot cum in my pussy and feel it ooze out in my panties."

"That's dangerous Princess, I could get you pregnant."

"No daddy, I'm on birth control—it's OK."

Daddy felt a sudden surge of excitement with the idea of cumming in her pussy.

Daddy began banging his little girl's pussy until he burst inside her.

She could feel his warm juices being released inside her wet pussy. After a few moments his cock began shrinking as he slowly kept sliding it in and out of her pussy.

He then collapsed beside her and she lay down beside him.

She put her arm around his hairy chest and asks, "Daddy, can you tell me bed time stories every night? Can you tell me the real story of the woman in the shoe and where all those kids?"

Chapter II—Princess Has Daddy Wash Her Back in the Shower

Princess is taking a nice warm relaxed shower. Daddy knocks on the bathroom door and asks if he can come in to get his phone from the charger.

She shouts so he can hear, "Sure daddy."

Daddy walks in, gets his charger, and as he's about to leave, Princess asks, "Daddy, Mommy has gone shopping and isn't here to wash my back. Would you do it for me?"

"Sure honey," as he walks to the shower. She turns her back towards him and tells him to slide open the shower door, close his eyes, and gives him a wash cloth with soap. He closes his eyes and finds her back with his hand to wash her back.

Daddy gently and slowly washes her back as she moans and groans and then she shakes her tush.

Daddy senses the movement and opens his eyes to peak. "Princess, you got great buns there."

"You're peaking daddy, you're cheating, but really daddy, you and Mommy made them. I'm glad you like it. Would you wash it too?"

"Should I keep my eyes closed?"

"I guess not, daddy, you've already seen my tush"

He washes her tush rubbing his hands slowly across and up and down her tush, as she moans and groans. Then, she surprises him and turns to face him.

Daddy is aghast as he takes in the full view of his gorgeous naked Princess and is only able to say, "My, my, my"

In a flirty move, she shakes her breasts. Daddy says "Uhmmmm, very nice and perky"

"They need washing too, daddy."

He slowly washes her breasts, and she moans and groans, and points to her nipple, and says, "it needs something."

She leans towards daddy's mouth which is already drooling.

Daddy kisses her nipple as she moans and groans. He has one hand on her luscious buns to keep her close as the water is streaming over her and onto his face.

Then she backs up and shakes her hips and points down to her pussy.

"That too," asks daddy?

She shakes her head provocatively, "Yes."

Daddy slowly washes her pussy and she says, "make sure it's clean inside."

He takes his fore finger and separates her pussy lips and she moans and groans.

He finds her clit and stimulates it as she moans and groans.

He slides his finger in her pussy and she moans and groans some more.

She whispers in his ear, "Daddy, come in the shower with me,

it feels so so good."

Daddy takes off his robe and comes into the shower with her. He keeps fingering her pussy as he uses his other hand to put her hand on his hard cock.

She asks, "Is this your poker that you use with mommy?"

"Yes, Princess"

"Uhmmm daddy, would you show me how it works?"

He says, "I've been looking at your sexy body for years and have been jealous of every boyfriend you had."

"But I didn't do it with any of them, I saved it for you, daddy," she interjected.

He turns her away from him and has her bend over.

"What are you doing daddy? Is this how you do it?"

He guides his hard cock into her soft wet horny pussy and asks, "Does it feel good?"

"Yes daddy, I like to feel your poker inside me. Is this how you do it with mommy?

"Sometimes," he replies.

"You do it other ways too? Show me!"

"Later honey," as daddy grabs her by the waist and pulls her back and forth on his cock as it goes slowly in and out of her tight horny pussy.

She moans and groans as she shutters and quickly cums and cums.

After a few minutes of fucking, daddy withdraws and takes her by the hand to the bedroom with a towel. They are both all wet.

He has her lie on her back and slowly runs his tongue up the inside of her thigh to her wet pussy.

He eats her wet soft pussy and licks her clit and takes her pussy in his mouth until she cums and cums some more.

Then, he has his Princess get on her knees on the bed in front of the mirror on the closet door and climbs behind her. He takes his cock and finds her pussy and penetrates her again and they continue doggie style as they fuck in front of the mirror.

Daddy is erect on his knees as Princess watches him going in and out of her hot sexy hot pussy--an image she will remember forever.

When daddy is really horny, he takes out his cock and has his

Princess roll over on her back and spread her legs.
"Pull you pussy lips apart and guide daddy's cock in your pussy," he commands.

He mounts her, she spreads her legs wide, and guides daddy's cock deep inside.

Slow deep stroke after slow deep stroke and she cums and cums some more.

He kisses her wrapping his tongue around her's until she cums and cums some more.

He fucks her fast and deep and keeps it in as her pussy and daddy's cock throb together.

And then **she** takes total control of daddy's cock with her pussy and makes him cum deep inside her pussy.

She didn't know that she could do that as they lay there together with his cock throbbing depositing more cum juice in her wet pussy.

He fucks her some more and more as his cock slowly softens and then rolls over as they lie there holding each other.

Princess is so glad that daddy was her first and she's waiting for an encore.

Chapter III Daddy Wakes Princess At 3 am

Princess is deep asleep on her side with her door ajar. Daddy is coming back from the bath room at 3:00 am and as he's about to pass princess's door he looks in and sees her asleep.

He quietly walks in her room, takes off his robe, and climbs in bed with her and spoons her as she's lying there. He likes the feel of her warm sexy body.

He touches her nipples and she moans in her sleep.

He kisses her neck and she moans some more.

He pulls on her shoulder and has her lie on her back.

He touches her inner thigh and she moans some more as she sleeps.

He runs his fingers up to her pussy and she moans some more.

He puts his finger in her pussy and she moans and wakes up and asks, "Daddy, what are you doin?"

"Sheee, don't wake up mommy. Does this feel good?"

"Yes daddy, it feels great, but what are you doin?"

Daddy takes her hand and places it on his hard cock. She asks, "Is this your poker that you use with mommy?"

"Yes, honey."

"Can you show me how it works?"

"Sure honey, that's why I"m here to make you my big girl."

"Uhmm daddy, I want to be your big girl, what do I do?"

"First, you stroke daddy's poker to make it hard for you."

"Like this daddy?" as she strokes daddy cock and daddy keeps fingering her pussy.

"Now what daddy?"

Daddy says, "Spread your legs wide and hold your pussy lips open."

She says, "I love it when daddy tells me to spread my legs. I will hold my lips open daddy. Daddy you're getting me all wet like a bad girl."

Daddy gets on his knees and mounts his good little girl. He slides is cock to her pussy as she's holding her lips open

She says, "My kitten is all wet daddy, and I need my daddy to make it tingle."

Daddy rams his cock in her pussy and she shrieks in a bit of pain as he holds it deep inside her and both his cock and her pussy start to throb.

After a few moments daddy pulls his cock out and she cries, "I want it back in daddy."

Daddy fucks with his Princess nice and slow in and out with each stroke better than the last as she quietly cums and cums.

And then he fucks her faster and faster until he almost ejaculates and then stops and holds his cock deep inside her until the urge to cum passes.

He withdraws and she complains that she needs more. Daddy gets on his back and has his Princess sit on top of him and ride him like a cowgirl.

Now she's in total control of daddy's cock as she rides slow and fast and slow and fast with the bed springs squeaking. She quietly cums and cums some more until she's sweaty and tired.

Daddy flips her over on the bed, spreads her legs in angel position, penetrates her, and fucks her real hard until they both cum together.

He tells her she is such a good girl and that he's is so proud of how well she behaved with daddy.

Daddy stays only a few moments before he gets up to go back to mommy.

Before he leaves, Princess asks, "Daddy can you wake me up every night —you make my pussy feel so good? My boyfriend cums so fast, he doesn't know how to last!"

Chapter IV Daddy in the Shower

Daddy is in the shower and Daddy's good naughty girl comes into the bathroom.

She says, "Daddy, I need to take a shower but, I hurt my arm and can't wash my back. Can you wash my back for me daddy?"

"Sure honey, I'll help my little cripple. Just wait until I get out of the shower."

"That's OK daddy, can I just come in with you?"

"But mommy might get upset," says Daddy.

"We don't have to tell her, do we? Besides, she's at Aunt Annie's for the afternoon."

"No, I can keep a secret," as Princess takes off her clothes and come in the shower.

Daddy can't believe how hot she looks—perky breasts, hot buns... Daddy begins to wash her back and Princess tells him how good it feels to have her back rubbed.

Accidentally on purpose Princess touches daddy's' cock and apologizes.

Daddy says, "That's OK honey."

Princess asks, "Is that your poker? Do you use that with mommy?"

"Yes."

"Can you show me how it works?"

"Sure honey, first you play with it like this" as daddy shows you how to stroke his cock.

And then daddy reaches down and finger his little girl's pussy and she asks, "What are you doing daddy?"

"I need to get your pussy ready for the poker by making it

wet."

As daddy fingers Princess's pussy Princess kisses daddy and their tongues wrap.

Daddy's cock is getting hard and his little girl's pussy is getting wet. Princess tells daddy that her pussy feels wet and squishy.

"That good, honey, your pussy is ready for the poker."

Daddy turns Princess so her back is in front of him and has her bend over as he finds her pussy with his hard cock and slides it in doggie style.

Princess shutters with excitement as daddy takes her hips and pull his Princess back on forth on his cock.

And then Princess takes over with the rhythm as daddy massages her breasts and nipples and fucks his Princess real good. Uhmmm!

Every stroke better than the last.

Daddy pulls Princess close and daddy's dick and her pussy throb together.

And then Princess rides daddy faster and faster until she cums and cums.

Daddy is memorized with Princess's hot gorgeous perfect buns. He can't believe it's true that he's fucking his good little girl and she into fucking with daddy. She's had lots of boyfriends. Daddy never thought he'd ever be fucking his sweet little Princess. It was like a porn show for him as he watched his cock sliding in and out of her sweet pussy. His thought was interrupted with, "Daddy, can you cum in me?"

"Uhmm, that would be nice. But its' too chancy."

"It's OK daddy, I ovulated over a week ago. You can fuck me and cum inside me."

Daddy felt a heightened sense of excitement. He didn't want to withdraw and feel like a thief and then have to wash his sperm down the drain.

"OK, honey. Daddy will do you. He's going to cum in your pussy," as he geared up to cum.

Suddenly, he felt the tightness of her pussy around his cock and could no longer resist the urge to release inside her.

As he banged his pretty Princess, he cried, "I'm cumming in your pussy, honey. I'm cumming."

She felt daddy explode inside her with his warm cum juice. After daddy released all his cum juice, he could feel the extra wetness in her pussy as he kept screwing her until he lost his hard.

Princess leaned back in Daddy's arms as the warm water streamed over them. Daddy's hands over both of her breasts as he held her.

Off with the water, they dried off and went to the bedroom where she took charge by having daddy lie on his back and she mounted him rubbing her pussy over his shrunken cock. She leaned forward and tongue kissed daddy as he lay there recovering.

After she came again with daddy's limp cock stimulating her clit, she layed beside daddy and said, "I like the way you washed my back. If my arm still hurts tomorrow, will you do it again, daddy?"

"Uhmmm, only if you're a good girl," he joked.

Chapter V—Daddy Does My Best Friend,

Princess, daddy, and her best friend, Gail, are sitting on the couch watching TV—Gail is sitting in the middle between daddy and Princess.

Princess falls asleep and it's just Gail, wearing a mini skirt, and daddy still awake.

Gail has had her eye on daddy for a long long time

The pop corn is on the coffee table.

Daddy reaches for it, has some, and offers some to Gail. She gives daddy a very friendly smile, takes some popcorn, and daddy puts the bowl back on the coffee table.

As daddy brings his hand back he puts it on her knee and she does nothing. She stares straight ahead at the TV.

Daddy slowly runs his hand up her bare leg and she doesn't move, say anything, or flinch.

As daddy's hand moves upward, he lifts her mini skirt and he feels her pussy through her panties. Again, she does nothing.

Daddy slides his finger under her panties and touches her bare pussy. She groans, squirms with pleasure, and makes sexy noises as he fingers her. She's now looking at him with a naughy look.

Daddy stands up, takes her by the hand, pulls her up, and takes her to his bedroom.

Daddy stands her in front of the bed and pulls her close, tongue kisses her, takes down her mini skirt and panties, and fingers her.

Then, daddy drops his pants and has her get on her knees and suck on his cock until he has to have his cock taste her pussy.

He takes her by the hand to stand and has her lay on her back on the bed, mounts her, tells her to spread her legs wide and to hold her pussy lips apart as he brings his cock to her pussy lips. And then he rams it in deep and says, "You're my bitch now. Your pussy belongs to me." She's so excited that she cums. Daddy comes down on her to be one with her and just keep his cock deep inside her pussy. Her pussy and daddy's cock throb together. And then, he raises up and bangs her pussy as she feels his balls banging against her ass. He hasn't had sex for a while so he doesn't last very long and ejaculates in her pussy.

She feels his warm juices being released inside her as he keeps fucking her until he collapses aside of her. They lay there together for a while until daddy gets up to go the bath room and wash his cock.

They get dressed and go back to the couch in time for Princess to be waking up.

But, before Princess wakes up, daddy gives Gail a "day after pill" so she wouldn't get pregnant.

As Gail leaves, daddy invites her to come back anytime to watch another movie. She says that she can't wait.

Chapter VI—Daddy Meets His Best Friend's Daughter at the Mall

Daddy's best buddy's daughter had a crush on daddy since she was ten years old.

Even as she grew up to her early 20's, daddy just always thought of her as a little girl with braces on her teeth.

One day daddy went to the mall to pick up a Valentine's gift for mommy and she bumped into him. He didn't recognize her being out of her home environment. She approached him and he wondered who this hot little chippie was.

Daddy was surprised when she walked up and hugged him. About the time he recognized who she was, he was feeling

her hot breasts against his chest. It was a hug long enough for daddy's cock to start growing as he felt her pussy press against him.

She asks my daddy how he has been doing and the conversation turned into her telling daddy how she's had a crush on him since she was 10 and that she would love to see what a older man can do for her.

Daddy felt a rush of excitement shoot right down to his cock and suggested they get a cup of coffee at Starbucks.

They sat at a table and she told him of how she had fantasized him coming to the house to see her dad, but find that her dad was out and that he would notice her and they would kiss and he'd take her to her room and they'd be together.

Daddy told her that he always thought of her as his buddy's little girl with braces on her teeth and was now amazed how she's become a sexy hot chippie.

They exchanged phone number to text and parted with a hug and a kiss on the lips.

She wanted her fantasy to come true and daddy made it happen. He called her and had her come to the house one Saturday afternoon when mommy and I were out shopping.

He took her to my room and undressed her next to the bed

and took off his clothes. He had her get on her knees and give him a blow job. She was petite so he lifted her up onto his cock and started fucking her standing up.

She came as he fucked her. He then lifted her off his cock and laid her on the bed and ate her pussy and then had her lay on her back, spread her legs, and fucked her some more until he got the idea of feeling her on top of him.

He lay on his back and had her sit reverse cow girl style and watched his cock fill up her pussy until he felt like he had to cum.

He finished her off doggie style. He slowly fucked her and then banged her so she felt his balls banging her ass. When she started cumming again, he cried, "I'm cumming in your pussy, little girl," and he did and kept fucking her until his cock shrunk. He collapsed next to her and she lay real close to him in after glow.

She ran her hands through his chest hair and he felt her little ass. They drifted asleep for an hour or so and he awakened with his cock hard. She was still asleep and on her back. He raised her legs so he could slide in under her knees and fingered her pussy.

She was dreaming of daddy fucking her again only to awaken to him fingering her. He moved his cock to her pussy lips and began rubbing her pussy with his cock. She began to touch his hairy chest as daddy slid his cock inside her pussy and began fucking with her again. His cock stimulated her differently and he ended up lying parallel with her with his head at her feet and his feet at her head as he continued to fuck.

After some time, he took out his cock and mounted her from on top and did her again building up to cum in her pussy. They collapsed again together on the bed.

Mommy and I were due home in a half hour so daddy told her it was time to get dressed and part.

As they hugged to say good-bye, he gave her a "day after pill" to take to keep her from getting pregnant. She declined to take it and told him that she was safe as she had ovulated two weeks ago.

They made arrangements for her to come again in the near future and she left.

Chapter VII—Daddy Catches Me Watching Porn

It's a Saturday morning and mommy is out shopping for a few hours.

Princess is in her bedroom watching porn on her TV playing with herself.

Her pussy is wet and she's so so horny.

Daddy walks by and notices the door ajar and opens it to see the goings on.

He comes in the room and princess is embarrassed and pulls the cover up to hide and turns off the TV.

But it's too late, daddy sees a guy fucking a gal on her TV.

Daddy says, If you're old enough to watch it, you're old enough to do it as he drops his pants and climbs in bed with wet and horny Princess.

She asks, "No, what will mommy say?"

Daddy says, "We just won't tell mommy what we're doing," as he puts her hand on his cock and begins to finger her wet pussy and suck on her nipples. She feels electricity shooting down to her pussy making her super horny.

She's moaning and groaning and daddy cock gets hard real quick.

He has her lie on the edge of the bed and gets on his knees in front of her and spreads her legs.

He goes down on her pussy as he strokes his cock.

His tongue slides in between her pussy lips--she moans and groans.

He then locates her clit with the tip of his tongue as she moans and moans in pure pleasure.

He stimulates her nipples with his fingers and she feels more electricity shooting down to her pussy. The tip of daddy's tongue plays with her clit as she makes sexy little sounds.

He takes her pussy in his mouth and sucks and slides his tongue in her pussy driving her crazy, hot and horny.

She whimpers, "Daddy, fuck me."

"No honey, you're too young!"

Her pussy is so so excited, she asks, "Daddy can I Cum?"

Daddy muffles, "Yes," and she cums shaking all over.

"Fuck me now daddy, I'm so horny!"

"No, you're too young!"

"Please daddy, can I just feel it touch my pussy?"

"OK. just a little"

Daddy has her lay on the bed on her back. As he mounts her he spreads her legs and raises her knees to her shoulders and tells her to take his cock and move it around on her pussy. She does and pleads, "I want more daddy!"

Daddy says, "No, that's all your getting."

"Daddy stop teasing me and fuck me."

"OK," daddy slides the head of his cock in between her pussy lips and she makes more sexy sounds. He withdraws and she cries, "No, no, put it back--it makes my pussy feel good."

Daddy puts the head of his cock back in between her pussy lips to tease her again. She anticipates his tease and puts her arms around his waist and pulls him so his cock slides into her wet hot horny pussy.

"You cheated," declares daddy as his bare cock is now in her bare pussy. He thrusts it all the way in as she flinches in a bit of pain.

"You're my big girl now," he exclaims as he keeps his cock deep and they throb together.

He slowly moves it in and out as she moans and groans. And then he increases the rhythm and he thrusts it fast and deep in her pussy as she feels his balls banging her pussy.

She begins to cum and cum again.

He slows down and takes out his cock and she begs for it back.

Daddy lays on his back and has his Princess sit on top facing away from him.

Daddy guides her up and down on his cock. She leans forward and gets turned on watching daddy's cock going in and out of her sweet pussy.

Daddy, watching you cock go in my pussy is better than watching porn!"

Daddy's getting his own porn show as he sees her perfect ass and his cock going in and out of his little girl's pussy. He sees the head of his cock come out of her pussy and her pussy lips close. And then he sees his cock disappearing through her pussy lips as she comes down on him.

As her pussy lifts off his dick, there's a suction sound and she comes back down on it.

She takes over the fucking and fucks him for as long as she can take it as sweat is dripping from her chin.

He lifts her slightly and begins his own rhythms shoving his cock up in her pussy and fucks her really hard getting into a rhythm where the bed and he are going up as her pussy meets his cock as she comes down on him.

She's his big girl now as she cums and cums some more.

When she's totally wiped out, daddy has her get off and get on her knees. He's on his knees and comes in behind her and tells her to slide is his cock in her pussy and does her doggy style as he grabs both her perky breasts to hold her close.

He looks down at her perfect ass and again has his own porn show as he watches his cock going in and out of his little girl's pussy.

Both are tired so he slides his cock in and out very slowly so both feel every inch of his hard fat cock with every stroke being better than the last.

When he's recovered, he fucks her real fast until he pumps her with his hot cum juice in her wet horny pussy.

He keeps stroking his cock in and out until it's soft and they both collapse sweating together on the bed.

She tells daddy that she's dreamed of daddy doing her for years—it was her Sweet 16 wish. Daddy has her agree that this is their secret and mommy must never find out as she won't understand and it would hurt her to know. Princess agrees and says she loves mommy very much and will keep it a secret.

Before he gets up to go, he has her spread her legs and goes down on her as his white cum juice is dripping from her hot fucked pussy. He licks and eats his cum from her pussy as she says, "Daddy, I love you suckingn my pussy."

He gets dressed and gives her a "day after" pill to take so she

doesn't get knocked up.

Daddy kisses her and leaves her room.

She's decides that she's going to let daddy catch her watching porn every Saturday morning or whenever mommy is out shopping.

Chapter VII—Daddy Does My Cousin

Uncle knocks on his nieces' bedroom door to let her know that lunch is ready. Everyone is gone for the day except for Uncle and niece.

Uncle asks if she's OK.

Niece says that she cut her foot and uncle asks if he can help and says that she needs a band-aide

Uncle brings a band-ade into niece's room. She's lying down in her nittie and holds her cut foot up for uncle to see. She gives uncle a show of her sexy legs and G string that he pretends to not see.

Uncle puts some cream and the band-aide on her cut and asks

how it feels.

Niece says, "It hurts and needs a kiss."

Uncle kisses the boo boo on her foot.

Niece feels better and points a little further up the inside of her calf muscle and says, "It hurts too."

Uncle kisses that spot and she says that it feels better.

She points to the inside of her knee says in a sexy voice, "It hurts too."

Uncle kisses it and she says that it feels better.

Then she points to the inside of her thigh and provocatively says, "It hurts too uncle."

Uncle kisses the spot and she says thaat it feels better.

Niece points further up her thigh and uncle kisses that spot and it feels better. "You're the best uncle I could have," she says provocatively.

Niece points to her crotch and uncle kisses her G string in her crotch.

Niece says, "I can't feel anything," and uncle pulls the G sting

aside and slips his tongue under to lick her pussy.

Niece groans and moans and begs, "I need to feel more."

Uncle pulls off her G string and licks and kisses, and sucks, and eats her pussy.

Niece gets wet and cums and cums and her body spasms with pleasure.

Uncle puts her hand on his hard cock, takes down his pants, and has niece get on her knees in front of him.

Niece sucks uncles cock until he has to climb in bed with her.

Uncle has her spread her legs and puts his cock at her clit.

He teases her pussy by rubbing his cock around her pussy lips.

She begs for him to give it to her.

He keeps teasing her and then shoves it in and she sighs in relief.

Uncle then fucks with his sweet niece slow and fast and slow and fast until he shoots his wad and they cum together.

Uncle kisses his sweet niece deeply as she keeps cumming.

They then hold each other as they lie together and drift asleep.

Uncle wakes up a bit later to find niece stroking his hard cock. She's been fingering her pussy and is really horny. She sits on his cock and starts fucking him as uncle massages her breasts.

She leans forward and tongue kisses him. She lifts off his cock and walks with her knees upward toward his shoulders and puts her pussy in his mouth to lick, suck and eat.

Uncle is playing with her ass and pulls on her ass to push his tongue in her wet pussy.

Uncle uses one hand to keep stroking his cock and then has her lie beside him on her back. He puts her legs up on his shoulders and slides his dick in her pussy. It's totally a different feeling from this angle as he gets the deepest penetration from this angle. He can feel his cock sliding past what seems like a second door-way inside her pussy. His thrusts are deep and fast until he pumps his hot cum inside her releasing every bit and keeps fucking until his cock is soft when he lets her legs down and collapses beside her

Niece can't wait to be alone with my daddy again and have another boo boo that needs attention.

Chapter VIII—Daddy Wakes Me Up

"Good morning Princess."

Daddy comes into Princess' room and goes to kiss her on the cheek as he often does to wake her thinking she's asleep.

This time Princess is awake and has a plan.

At the last millisecond she surprises daddy and turns her face and he plants his kiss on her lips instead of her cheek.

Princess reaches up and grabs him by the shoulders and pulls daddy close to keep the kiss going.

Daddy initially recoils but Princess holds on and he relaxes into the kiss with his little girl.

Princess has dreamed of this moment for a long long time and once before almost got a mouth to mouth kiss from daddy. But that was when she was only ten and she's now a big girl entering college.

Princess' tongue parts his lips and he opens his mouth to accept her tongue and his tongue greets her tongue.

Princess is in her nittie and he's in his robe.

Princess pushes aside the covers and pulls daddy into bed with her.

Mommie left eaely for work and it's just Princess and daddy until he has to go to work in a couple hours.

Princess opens her nittie to expose her perky breasts and daddy touches them gently as he's kissing her on the neck He plays with his Angel's nipples and then kisses them as she makes provocative little sounds.

She reaches down to feel his cock growing. As she's lying on her back, Daddy gets on his hands and knees and puts her hand on his cock to stroke it.

Princess feels excited as she's finally having her way with

daddy making his cock hard. Daddy is kissing her nipples sending a shocking sensation to her pussy.

Daddy fingers his Princess' pussy as she groans and moans some more in anticipation of having daddy be with her like he is with mommy.

Angel's turn has finally come for daddy to be all hers. Daddy kisses his Angel's sweet pussy as she spreads her legs wide and continues to play with his cock.

Princess can't believe that she's actually holding daddy's junk in her hand--it feels so meaty—a lot more so than her boy friend's junk.

And its so so exciting for her to feel the hardness.

And as daddy finds her clit with his tongue she's going crazy with desire. Her boy friend has no idea how to eat, lick, and suck her pussy. "Daddy is a pro," she thinks.

When Princess thinks she can't take the excitement any longer, daddy mounts her with her legs spread wide and tells her to guide his cock into her pussy.

But, daddy's cock knows where to go so Princess really doesn't have to do anything, but the added excitement of holding daddy's meat and finally guiding it where it belongs is just so so exciting.

Princess feels daddy's cock penetrating her pussy lips and finally slowly entering her vagina.

Finally, after all these years she feels a sense of relief and wholeness as daddy slides all the way in and holds it there as he looks at his beautiful little smiling angel and she looks at him with her loving blue eyes.

Princess takes a picture of him in her mind.

It's now very real, daddy is making love to his little angel and she's in heaven being one with him as daddy strokes his cock in and out so so slowly. This is the love she's wanted. This is the experience by which she will measure all future lovers.

Daddy makes passionate love to his Angel for what seems like forever as she cums and cums again and again with electricity surging through her body.

Princess's thoughts go to thinking of now doing this with daddy every morning when mommie leaves early to go to work.

Chapter IX—Stormy Night Alone With Daddy

It was a stormy scary night with hard rain, lightening and thunder.

Mommy was away for the week-end visiting her sister.

Princess was scared and couldn't go to sleep.

Every time she was about to sleep, it thundered with lightening right outside her window.

She wished daddy were by her side. After several loud claps of thunder right outside her window, she jumped out of bed and ran to daddy's room and sneaked into bed with him being careful not to awaken him.

But he woke up and she asked daddy if she could stay cause she couldn't sleep and was scared.

"Sure my Angel, you can stay."

Daddy rolled on his side to hold her and she felt so so warm and safe in his arms.

And they both fell asleep with daddy holding her.

She woke up a few hours later to feel daddy's hard thing between her legs from behind with daddy sawing logs.

She had images of what daddy's poker would be like but never knew and now she was feeling it.

She took daddy's hand and placed it on her breasts, but his hand just lay there as he slept sawing logs.

She rolled onto her back and her hand found daddy's hard cock and she began to feel it through his undees.

Asleep, he rolled onto his back and she turned on her side to face him and started running her hand through his hairy chest.

He moaned and groaned but didn't wake up.

She put her hand under his undees to feel his hard cock and he moaned and groaned some more but didn't wake up. She took his heavy hand and put it on her pussy and took his finger to push it into her pussy and she moaned and groaned.

And then, she noticed daddy's fingers begin to move on their own as he played with her clit and fingered her pussy—was he was dreaming?

She moaned and groaned as she kept a hand on daddy's cock and he moaned in his sleep.

She became bolder stoking his cock to the point he woke up kind of startled and asked, "Honey, what are you doing?"

She replied, "I'm sorry daddy, your poker was poking me between my legs when you were sleeping and holding me and I was curious. Did I do something wrong?"

"Of course not, my Princess, you could never do anything wrong, You just surprised and startled me."

She said, "But daddy, my pussy is wet now and I feel strange like I've never felt before."

"That's OK, honey, your pussy is just hungry for some meat. It gets wet when it's hungry"

What meat, daddy?

The meat you're stroking with your hand in my pants. Here,

I'll show you" as daddy slips his undees down and off. He shows her how to stroke his cock to make it really hard as he fingers her pussy making her groan and moan.

He kisses her nipples and she says, "Wow!"

"What happened, honey?"

"I feel electric going down to my pussy and I'm really wet."

"That's good honey," whispers daddy, "you're pussy is ready to be fed. Spread your legs wide and daddy will feed your pussy meat. Take daddy's meat and guide it into your pussy."

Daddy mounts her and she takes his meat and it slides into her wet pussy.

He slides it all the way in and holds it there as she moans and quickly cums as her body spasms.

Her pussy is tight and he feels it going through different areas of her pussy.

He slides his cock in and out and she asks, "Daddy is this what fucking is?"

"Well kinda, I'm just feeding your pussy meat right now."

"Will you fuck me?"

"Patience honey," as daddy slowly has his way with his little girl thrusting his cock in deep and she quinces with a bit of pain.

He then starts a slow rhythm of thrusts in and out of her pussy.

She pleads, "Fuck me daddy, fuck me daddy" and daddy speeds up the thrusts and takes total control of her pussy as she cums and cums and so does he deep inside her pussy.

He lays there relaxing on top of her as all his juices are pumped into her pussy and then he rolls off her and she says and asks, "I like fucking daddy. Do we have to wait for a storm to do it again? Your meat feeds my pussy and makes me tingle inside!"

Daddy smiles.

Chapter X—Daddy Helps Princess With Homework

Daddy's little girl comes home from school and asks daddy to help her with her homework.

Little girl is dressed in a short mini dress with no bra on.

Daddy says he's busy and tells his little girl to ask mommy for help.

Little girl says, "Mommy went shopping and won't be back for a long time."

"Please help me daddy. Just check my math and see if it's right."

"OK, just for a few minutes."

He changes the subject and asks,"But why do you dress like that?"

"What do you mean daddy?"

"That short skirt; and, I can see you're not wearing a bra. Your nipples are showing through. You're just asking for trouble," he says.

"What kind of trouble, daddy?"

Daddy takes her by the hand and takes her into the bedroom and says, "This kind of trouble!"

As daddy pulls his little girl close and puts his hand up her loose blouse to her breasts and massages them.

"That feels good daddy, what other kind of trouble?"

"I'm going to make you my little whore—my slut!"

"I like that daddy. I've been wanting be your slut and whore tfor years. It will be our secret. I won't tell mommy."

Daddy lifts up her short skirt and rubs her pussy through her panties as she makes tantalizing sounds.

She helps him pull down her panties and they fall to the floor as he fingers her pussy.

He puts her hand on his hard cock as he takes off his belt and his pants fall to the floor.

"OK, slut, get on your knees and suck me off," he commands.

She's on her knees and takes daddy's cock in hand and licks his cock from under it's head and then all around it finally sucking on his head.

It tickles daddy and he doesn't like the way she's doing it and says, "That tickles, use your lips and take my cock in your mouth slut."

She takes his cock in her mouth and slides her mouth down on his cock all the way. In and out it goes until he feels he has to fuck her.

He lays his little girl on the bed and whispers in her ears, "Daddy is going to make you his little slut and fuck your brains out--spread your legs wide, pull your pussy lips apart, and I'm going to fuck you."

He quickly penetrates her wet tight pussy with his hard cock and fucks her as he tongue kisses his little slut.

She cums quickly as daddy fucks her hard and fast. His bare

cock in her bare pussy feels so so good to both of them.

Something about her pussy controls daddy's cock and he can't hold it back and he's in conflict.

Should he try not to cum and find that his cock leaks it out onto the bed sheets or should he just bang his little slut and cum in her pussy. He has to decide quicky and decides to go for the bang and releases his warm cum in her pussy.

He pumps her pussy full of his warm cum and collapses beside her.

She asks, "Daddy did you cum in my pussy? It felt good, I like feeling the warm cum. Will I get pregnant?"

"It's OK, honey, I'll get you a pill to take tomorrow. It's called the 'day after pill."

"OK, daddy. Mommy would be pissed, wouldn't she if you knocked up your little slut? But, I have a secret!"

"Really, what would that be," asks daddy as he tickles his little slut?"

"I'm on the pill," she replies. "I'm a bad little girl as I've been fucking my boyfriend for months, but he's not as good as you are and I've been wanting you in my pants for years."

- "Uhmmm, you are bad," replies daddy.
- "Can I be your slut again," asks Princess.
- "You can be my slut any time I see your nipples and you wear a hot mini skirt we can be bad."

Chapter XI—Princess Takes a Shower

Princess is taking a nice warm relaxed shower.

Daddy knocks on the bathroom door and asks if he can come in to get his phone from the charger.

She shouts so he can hear, "Sure daddy."

Daddy walks in, gets his charger, and as he's about to leave, Princess asks, "Daddy, Mommy has gone shopping and isn't here to wash my back. Would you do it for me?"

"Sure honey," as he walks to the shower.

She turns her back towards him and tells him to slide open the shower door, tells him to close his eyes, and gives him a wash cloth with soap.

He closes his eyes and finds her back with his hand to wash it.

"No peaking, daddy."

"OK, honey, no peaking—scouts honor"

"But you weren't a scout, daddy."

Daddy chuckles and gently and slowly washes her back and she moans and groans with pleasure and then she shakes her tush.

Daddy senses the movement and opens his eyes to peak,

"Princess, you got a great ass there."

"You're peaking daddy, you're cheating, but really daddy, you and mommy made my butt. I'm glad you like it. Would you wash it too?"

"Should I keep my eyes closed?"

"I guess not, daddy, you've already seen my tush"

He washes her tush rubbing his hands slowly across and up and down her ass, as she moans and groans.

Then, she surprises him and turns to face him.

Daddy is aghast as he takes in the full view of his gorgeous naked Princess and is only able to say, "My, my, my!" In a flirty move, she shakes her breasts.

Daddy says "Uhmmmm, very nice and perky!"

"They need washing too, daddy."

He slowly washes her breasts, and she makes sexy little sound of pleasure, and points to her nipple, and says, "It needs something."

She leans towards daddy's mouth which is already drooling. Daddy kisses her nipple as she moans and groans. "More daddy! It needs some sucking!"

Daddy has one hand on her buns to keep her close and begins sucking on her nipple. Then she seductively points to the other nipple and daddy obliges her and sucks on it too.

Then she backs up and shakes her hips and points down to her pussy.

"That too?" asks daddy.

She shakes her head provocatively up and down.

Daddy slowly washes her pussy and she says, "Make sure it's clean inside!"

He takes his fore finger and separates her pussy lips and she moans and groans. He finds her clit and stimulates it as she moans and groans some more. He slides his finger in her pussy and she moans and groans louder.

She whispers in his ear, "Daddy, come in the shower with me, it feels

so so good."

Daddy takes off his robe and comes into the shower with her. He keeps fingering her pussy as he uses his other hand to put her hand on his hard cock.

She asks, "Is this your poker that you use with mommy?"

"Yes, Princess!"

"Uhmmm daddy, would you show me how it works?"

He says, "I've been looking at your sexy body for years and have been jealous of every boyfriend you had."

"But I didn't do it with any of them, I saved it for you, daddy," she interjected.

He turns her away from him and has her bend over in front of him.

"What are you doing daddy? Is this how you do it?"

He guides his hard cock into her soft wet horny pussy from behind and asks, "Does it feel good?"

"Yes daddy, I like to feel your poker inside me. Is this how you do it with mommy?"

"Sometimes," he replies.

"You do it other ways too? Show me!"

"Later honey," as daddy grabs her by the waist and pulls her back and forth on his cock as it goes slowly in and out of her tight horny pussy and bangs her.

She makes sexy sounds as she shutters and quickly cums and cums. After a few minutes of fucking, daddy withdraws and takes her by the hand to the bedroom all wet with a towel all in hand.

He has her lie on her back and slowly runs his tongue up the inside of her thigh to her wet pussy.

She shivers and asks, "What are you doing, daddy?"

"Daddy is going to eat, lick, and suck his little girl's pussy."

"Uhmmm, it feels great."

"Enough talk, I'm going to eat you up, little girl like the big bad wolf." He eats her wet soft pussy and licks her clit and takes her pussy in his mouth until she cums and cums some more.

She spasms and pulls away from him onto the bed—she can't take anymore.

Then, he has his Princess get on her knees on the bed in front of the mirror on the closet door and climbs behind her. He takes his cock and finds her pussy and enters again and they continue with more doggie style as they fuck in front of the mirror.

Daddy is erect on his knees as Princess watches him going in and out of her hot sexy hot pussy--an image she will remember forever.

When daddy is really horny, he takes out his cock and has his Princess roll over on her back and spread her legs. "Pull you pussy lips apart and guide daddy's cock in your pussy," he commands.

He mounts her, she spreads her legs wide and guides daddy's cock deep inside. Slow deep stroke after slow deep stroke and she cums and again.

He tongue kisses her until she cums again."

He fucks her fast and deep and keeps it in as her pussy and daddy's cock throb together.

And then **she** takes total control of daddy's cock with her pussy and makes him cum deep inside her pussy.

She didn't know that she could do that and she's not sure exactly what and how she did it, but she did.

Daddy keeps stroking her pussy releasing his load until his cock softens and falls out and they collapse together on the bed.

Princess is so glad that daddy was her first as she's waiting for an encore and can't wait til mommy is away again. What will she do next time? Another shower? Dress in a G string and walk into daddy's bed room? Ask him to kiss a boo boo on her neck or lips? Uhmmm, the possibilities are endless.

Chapter XII—Bed Time Story

Princess begs daddy to tell her a bed time story.

"Princess, you're too old to sit in my knee—you'll break it!"

"But daddy, I feel nostalgic and would like one last bed time story sitting on your knee. I promise not to break it. I only weigh a hundred pounds. Tell me the story of the 3 bears, I always liked that one."

"OK, one last time." Daddy has her sit on his lap and bounces her on his knee.

She's in pig tails wearing her nittie with no panties and sucking on her lollipop like she dressed years ago. But this time, her cleavage is making a statement.

Daddy begins to tell her the story of the Goldi Licks and the Three Bears--the real story about how Goldi Licks licked and sucked Papa bear's cock. Being 18 yrs old, Princess appreciates the play on works and laughs.

Daddy puts one hand on her knee and she doesn't move. He slowly runs his hand up the inside of her thigh and she doesn't move. He's close to her pussy and she doesn't move.

Daddy is surprised when he discoveres that she has no panties on and touches her pussy. She doesn't move. He says, "I'm sorry!"

She replies, "It's OK, daddy, you can touch. I won't tell on you. I've wanted you to touch me for years."

"Is that all you wanted, me just to touch?"

"Uhmmm, daddy, I'll never tell."

He feels her pussy and she spreads her legs a bit wider as he begins to finger her.

She moans and groans in pleasure as he starts sucking on her nipples.

He puts her hand on his cock and she says, "No daddy, I shouldn't touch that, but is that your poker that you poke mommy with?

Daddy says, "Yes!"

"Well maybe you could show me how it works." Princess replies.

Daddy takes her by the hand to the bed and has her lie on the bed and drops his drawers.

He climbs in bed on all fours and kisses her neck.

He then kisses her breasts and sucks on her nipples as she moans in pleasure.

He takes her hand and puts it on his hard cock.

She says "NO daddy," and starts to squirm away from him-her pussy is still wet and lubricated from being fingered.

She gets to the head board and can't go any further as daddy is on top covering her.

Daddy lifts her legs up to the butterfly position and his cock finds her wet pussy and he slides it in and holds it there so she can't escape and she sighs in relief.

He says, "Sheee, mommy will hear u and we got to keep this a secret.

Shes says, "OK daddy, it feels good, I like how your poker

feels in my pussy."

Daddy fucks her nice and slow and then puts it in deep inside her pussy and hold it there and says, "Fuck me Princess, fuck me, squeeze your muscles around daddy's cock."

Princess squeezes her muscles and feels daddy's cock so much more. Daddy then fucks her real fast and she cums and cums. He takes out his hard cock and has her suck on it.

He teaches her how to use her lips so it feels like her pussy and how to use her tongue to lick his cock's head like a lollipop.

Daddy then kneels on the floor at the edge of the bed. He has her put the soles of her feet on his shoulder and licks the underside of one of her knees with his tongue driving her crazy with desire.

He slowly runs the tip of his tongue up the inside of her thigh with his rough beard, like sandpaper, against her soft skin.

She's anxious with desire for him to get to her pussy. Finally, his tongue reaches her pussy and finds her clit. He stimulates it as she says, "More daddy, more."

He then moves his tongue downward and slides it as far into her pussy as he can and moves it around and around and eats her pussy. She is in awe of all this oral treatment and can't believe what she feels going on inside her body. Daddy then takes her entire pussy in his mouth and sucks on it driving her nuts. Then, as he keeps her pussy in his mouth, he uses his tongue to separate her pussy lips and she squims slightly.

Then back to her clit with the tip of his tongue and he lightly stimulates it until she has to cum.

"Daddy, can I cum?"

"Sure honey," he muffles as his tongue is still in her pussy.

Her body begins to quiver and quiver as she can't take any more stimulation and moves away onto the bed.

As she continues to cum daddy mounts her, penetrates her pussy, and fucks her real hard as she keeps on cumming and cumming as his dick drives her pussy crazy and then he shoots his wad in her pussy and and keeps stroking her pussy as he dumps his full load. When his cock softens, he collapses beside her and they lie together.

About twenty minutes later, daddy wakes up to his Princess sucking on his cock. "Careful," he says. "Just use your lips, don't let your teeth touch it."

She puts the head of his cock in her mouth and sucks on it and then takes daddy's whole cock in her mouth moving up

and down.

She then straddles daddy with her legs with her knees on the bed beside his hips. She lifts her body up and slowly brings her pussy down on daddy's cock using her pussy to eat all of it.

She rides her daddy to the point she's dripping sweat from her chin and slows down. Daddy lifts her up and pumps and fucks her pussy getting into a fast rhythm to the point he ejaculates again in her pussy.

She collapses beside him and they hold each other with daddy's hand on her tight buns. Daddy's cum juice is dripping from her wet pussy.

A princess drifts asleep, she's thinking of having daddy tell her many many more bed time stories.

Chapter XIII—Daddy's And His Little Piggies

Daddy's little girl was snoring and deep asleep at 3:00 am

Daddy came in her room and quietly walked to the foot of her bed.

Daddy put his head under the covers at the foot of the bed, takes her foot, and puts her big toe in his mouth.

Princess wakes up startled.

Daddy say's "Sheee, don't wake mommy!"

"What are you doing," she asks?

Daddy whispers, "This little piggy went to market" as he sucks on her big toe.

She says, "You're silly daddy."

Then he whispers, "This little piggy stayed home" as he put the next toe in his mouth and sucked on it.

She giggles more and says, "Ah daddy, you're horny!"

Then he whispers, "This little piggy, had roast beef" as he put the next toe in his mouth and sucked on it.

Then he whispers, "This little piggy had none" as he put the next toe in his mouth and sucked on it.

"Silly daddy!"

And then whispered, "This little piggy cried all the way home as he put Princess's little toe in his mouth and made silly noises as he shook her toe his mouth and then took his tongue and began at the inside of her ankle and quickly ran his tongue up to the inside of her knee to the under part of her knee where she moaned and groaned with pleasure.

And, he climbed up in bed and ran his tongue slowly past her knee and on the inside of her thigh to her pussy where he separated her pussy lips and found her clit with his tongue.

She became more excited as she felt his rough beard against the inside of her thighs. She softly moaned and groaned as daddy sucked, ate, and licked her pussy. The tip of his tongue drove her clit crazy. Then he slid his tongue down and penetrated her pussy with it and slide it in as far as it would go. And then he pulled it out and sucked her pussy into his mouth massaging her pussy with his lips. While in his mouth he used his tongue to separate her pussy lips and stimulated her clit. Sounds of pleasure turned daddy on making him super hard as he released her pussy from his mouth and went back to tonguing her clit until she had to cum.

She couldn't take it any more and wiggled away from daddy's mouth. Daddy then ran his tongue up her belly to her nipples and his big fat cock found her pussy and had its way with her pussy as she was still cumming.

She loved the feeling of the head of his cock penetrating her vagina and feeling it slide deep inside as it seemed to pass through a second entrance to the deepness of her pussy.

When it was deep inside, he held it there as he came down on her with his entire weight, supporting himself with his elbows, and became one with her.

She wrapped her legs around his and held him there as she consumed him.

He then tongue kissed his Princess as they were one together.

Daddy then raised up as Princess pleaded, "Daddy, fuck me, fuck me daddy! I want your cock to fuck me real good!"

Daddy complied and his thrusts became faster and faster as she felt his balls banging her ass. He fucked and fucked until both climaxed together with daddy pumping his love juice in Princess's sweet hot pussy. He kept pumping until his cock softened and he moved her leg and collapsed beside her.

He lay there a few minutes with both on their side facing each other. They kissed as daddy played with her hot ass and she ran her hands through his hairy chest.

"I love you daddy, you're the best."

"And I love you my sweet Princess."

He couldn't stay long, he had to go back to mommy in their bedroom.

He leaned over and kissed her on the forehead and she whispered, "Next time, just do the piggy crying all the way home!"

It's true, he did love his sweet Princess and always has. But now he crossed a line and could not take it back. How would this affect their relationship going forward? No one else would ever understand what happened between him and his sweet Princess. At least this didn't happen before she was 18.

Chapter IX—Princess Helps Daddy with Christmas Tree

Daddy brings in the Christmas tree and his little girl holds the door open for him.

She's wearing a loose top with bra showing her cleavage. He accidentally brushes by her breasts and apologizes.

She says, "That's OK daddy."

Daddy takes the tree into the room and stands it on the Christmas tree stand.

She holds it up as he gets on the floor and tightens the stand to hold the tree and adds water to the reservoir. When he gets up, he accidentally bumps into her butt and apologies again saying, "I keep bumping into you, Princess!"

She says, "That's OK daddy,"

Daddy's cell phonne rings and it's mommy saying that she's going to be Christmas shopping and instructing them to get the tree up and put on the lights but to wait to put on the decorations when she gets home in a few hours.

Daddy tell his good little girl mommy's instructions. His good little girl is helping daddy untangle the strings of lights.

He plugs in an untangled string to test it and again bumps into her breasts and apologizes.

"That's OK daddy," she again says.

They are both putting the string on the tree as the pass the string back and forth. She reached under a limb to get the sting and touches daddy's crotch and apologizes.

He says, "That's OK honey, we got the bumps today. Good thing mommy isn't here, she'd think we got something going on," and they both laugh.

As daddy is connecting the last string, his princess finds a box and asks what's in it.

Daddy answers, "That's the mistletoe."

As daddy is busy finishing up the lights, she gets a chair and tapes the mistletoe to the top of the arch to the next room with a smirk on her face. She was careful to get it done before daddy saw her do it.

She puts back the chair. Daddy's finishing up with the lights and turns them on and says, "We're ready for mommy and the decorations." Little girl smirks again.

"What's that smirk about," asks daddy?

Princess creates an excuse for daddy to go come see something that she found as she's standing in the arch way.

Daddy obliges and walks to her standing in the arch way waiting for her to share her find.

When he arrives, he asks, 'What do you want to show me?"

She points up to the mistletoe and he says, "Cute."

She says, "You know what you got to do daddy! You have to kiss your good little girl for helping you."

Daddy kisses her on the forehead and she complains, "That's cheating, I mean a real kiss."

"But what if mommy finds out," he asks?

"Only you and I know, and I won't tell on us" as she puckers for a real kiss.

Daddy bends over and kisses her on the lips like a good daddy and she says, "I want you to kiss me like you do mommy. Come on daddy, do it the right way—the mistletoe commands it," as she give a slight laugh.

Daddy looks at his beautiful little girl for the first time as a sexy hot little girl—after all she just turned 20--and gives her a slow kiss. She opens her mouth and has her tongue separate his lips and finds his tongue.

They kiss a long time like that--like it's the first time either of them every kissed, and it is for her.

Daddy puts his hand on her butt and pulls her close as he starts getting a hard on. She's squirming and moaning as he kisses her neck and nibbles on her ears.

He reaches under her short skirt and feels her pussy through her panties. And then puts her hand on his belt and whispers for her to take it off.

She starts fiddling with his belt and pulling down his zipper as he slides her shirt skirt down to the floor. There's an excitement in the air. She finally gets his pants undone and they drop to the floor. Quickly they slide off their underwear and stand naked together holding each other close. Neither can believe this is happening.

She puts her hand on his cock as he fingers her pussy with more moans and groans of pleasure from both of them.

He take his cock and rubs her pussy with it, both getting more and more excited. He takes her by the hand and guides her to the couch, removes her top, and has her sit down with her legs spread wide.

He puts two pillows on the floor and kneels on them as he kisses her nipples. She whispers in his ear, "Daddy I want you inside me."

Daddy is stroking his cock as he leans her back on to the couch and slowly runs his tongue up the inside of her thigh to her pussy and then stimulates her clit, then puts his tongue in her pussy, and then takes her pussy in his mouth and massages it with his tongue. As daddy sucks on her pussy, she makes it do some kind of trick pushing it into his mouth—different than anything he's ever experienced. He eats her pussy.

After a few minutes, she's softly crying, "Daddy, I'm cumming."

Daddy then takes his hard cock and moves it around her clit and pussy lips teasing her.

"Daddy, give it to me, stop teasing." she pleads.

Daddy then slowly guides his hard cock through her vaginal lips and into his little girls wet pussy--all the way in and holds it there and doesn't move it.

She moans in disbelief and thinks to herself, "My first fucking is couch sex."

Daddy then makes slow strokes with his cock in and out--so so good and exciting. As daddy slowly makes love to his good little girl, he pulls her forward to suck on her nipples.

Her nipples are hard and sensitive and it drives her crazy sending electricity down to her pussy and she cums again.

They tongue kiss and daddy takes out his cock and she's asking, "Why daddy? Why did you take it out? It was so good. I wan't it back in my pussy!"

Daddy then has her lie on the couch and spread her legs. She says, "I see daddy, you're going to give me more and fuck your little girl."

He mounts her and he instructs her to guide his cock in her tight pussy and she takes it by her hand and guides his cock in.

She loves the feel of the hardness of his cock as it disappears inside her. He starts with slow loving thrusts, each stroke better than the last.

And then he shifts his weight a bit and gets penetration to a different area of her pussy driving her insane. He speeds up his thrusts and says, "Now, I'm going to fuck my little girl with daddy's bare cock in her bare pussy" as his thrusts become faster and faster and their bodies bounce in the sofa in a rhythm together.

She feels the exciting sensation of his balls bouncing against her pussy as they try to get inside too. She cums again and again until she feels totally spent and daddy shoots his load in her pussy.

Daddy keeps giving his little girl slow loving strokes as he keeps depositing warm cum juice in her pussy and his cock begins to soften. And then he lets his weight come down on her body supporting himself with his elbows. She wraps her legs around him for a while as they kiss deeply and lie together on the couch for a while.

Princess declares, "Daddy, I love you daddy—you're the best daddy ever."

Eventually, he puts his knee on the floor and gets up from the

couch and sits on the edge with her lying there naked.

He's running his hand over her sexy body and says, "I love you too honey, mommy must never know we did this."

She affirms and says, "I know daddy, mommy would never understand, but can we stand under the mistletoe again?"

"Uhmmm, maybe! But you should be dating someone your own age!"

"They are all such jerks, daddy and I love you and your cock."

Chapter XV—Daddy Wakes Princess Up at 3 am

Princess came in late from a date with her boyfriend. She is deep asleep on her side, facing away from the door, with her door ajar. Daddy is coming back from the bath room at 3:00 am and as he's about to pass princess's door he looks in and sees her asleep. She's been sexually teasing him lately and he wonders what it would be like to climb inside and lie next to her. He hopes he doesn't startle her and cause her to shriek out and wake mommy.

He quietly walks in her room, takes off his slippers, robe, and climbs in bed with her and spoons her as she's lying there.

She's naked and his naked body is against her.

He touches her nipples and she moans in her sleep.

He kisses her neck and she moans some more.

He pulls on her shoulder and has her lie on her back.

He touches her inner thigh and she moans some more as she sleeps.

He runs his fingers up to her pussy and she moans some more.

He puts his finger in her pussy and she moans and wakes up, sees it's daddy next to her, and asks, "Daddy, what are you doin?"

Daddy was glad she didn't shout out and whispers, "Sheee, don't wake up mommy. Does this feel good?"

"Yes daddy, it feels great, but what are you doin?"

Daddy takes her hand and places it on his hard cock.

She quietly asks, "Is this your poker that you use with mommy?"

"Yes, honey."

"Are you here to show me how it works?"

"Yes honey, that's why I'm here to make you my big girl."

"Uhmm daddy, I want to be your big girl too. I've been wanting to be your big girl for a long time, what do I do?"

"First, you stroke daddy's poker to make it hard for you."

"Like this daddy?" as she strokes daddy cock and daddy keeps fingering her pussy.

"Yes, honey, you're doing great."

"Now what daddy?"

Daddy says, "Spread your legs wide and hold your pussy lips open for daddy." Daddy mounts his Princess and his cock penetrates her lips, She feels the skin on his uncircumsized cock passing through her pussy lips.

Daddy shoves his cock in her pussy and she shrieks in a bit of pain as he holds it deep inside her. She sighs with relief of finally having daddy's love inside her. She's hoping that he will fuck her, make her cum a dozen times and then shoot his love juice deep inside her so she can later feel it ooze from her pussy.

After a few moments daddy pulls his cock out and she cries, "I want it back in daddy."

Daddy fucks with his Princess nice and slow in and out with each stroke better than the last as she cums and cums.

And then he fucks her faster and faster until he almost ejaculates and then stops and holds his cock deep inside her until the urge to cum passes.

He withdraws and she complains that she needs more. Daddy gets on his back and has his Princess sit on top of him and ride him like a cowgirl.

Now she's in total control of daddy's cock as she rides slow and fast and slow and fast and cums and cums some more until she's sweaty and tired.

Daddy flips her over on the bed, spreads her legs in angel position and penetrates her and fucks her real hard until they both cum together. When daddy releases inside her, she sighs again.

He collapses beside her and they turn to face each other and kiss as they run their hands over each others body. He feeling her skinny hot ass and she carressing his face.

"I love you daddy, my bf is such a dork, but I'm glad I started on the pill. Can you wake me up again soon?"

Daddy gave a sigh of relief with that good news and replied "Love you too Princess."

Daddy puts on his robe, his slippers, kisses her on the lips and goes back to mommy who is sleeping deeply.

Chapter XVI—Princess Dreams of Daddy Raping Her

Princess is deep asleep dreaming of daddy having his way raping her.

She's totally naked in bed under the covers. Daddy is lying in bed playing with his cock making it hard as mommy sleeps.

Daddy thinks of how hot Princess looks, how sexy she is now that she's grown up, and remembers her sexually teasing him.

Daddy's cock is hard and he decides to look in on his Princess. He puts on his robe and walks down the hall way stroking his cock and to keep it hard.

He quietly opens Princess's cracked door and sees her

sleeping on her side facing away from the door. He walks in, takes off his robe, removes his slippers, and climbs in bed with Princess as she dreams of daddy fucking her.

He pulls her shoulder and has her roll go on her back, spreads her legs and mounts her as she sleeps. Princess wakes up startled with daddy on top of her and tries to squirm away.

Daddy chases after her and shoves his cock in her pussy. He kisses her to keep her quiet.

Her pussy is wet from the sexy dream as he keeps shoves his cock in her wet pussy.

Princess stops squirming and begins to groan and moan as daddy keeps his cock deep as her wet pussy.

She can't believe it's real as she was just dreaming of daddy raping her and here he is with his cock in her pussy.

Daddy begins to thrust his cock in and out of Princess's sweet tight pussy. He lifts her legs up in Angel position so her knees are even with her shoulders and shoves his cock in so so deep as she cums.

When she's done cumming, he withdraws his cock and eats her pussy sucking her cum juice. He licks, sucks, and eats her pussy and then mounts her again and shoves in his cock and fucks her real hard until he cums in her pussy as she also cums. Princess takes all the warm cum juice as she takes his full load.

He keeps on fucking her as he cums and cums until his cock shrinks and he withdraws and lies beside her.

Her pussy dripping with his cum juice. She whispers, "You won't believe this, but I was dreaming of you raping me when you woke me up and you were here fucking me."

"Uhmmm, dreams cum true," and daddy quietly chuckles.

He then fingers her pussy with one, then two, and then three fingers. He goes down on her and takes her whole pussy in his mouth as he sucks his cum from her wet beautiful pussy. Her pussy has been waxed and totally open to him.

They nap for a half hour and then take a shower together in her bath room as mommy sleeps down the hall.

She goes down on her knees with water streaming over her head and sucks daddy's cock making it hard again.

Daddy has her stand and turn away and bend over as his cock finds her sweet pussy and fucks her doggie style.

She rides his cock in and out as it gets harder and harder. She loves the feel of his bare cock inside her bare pussy and she begins to cum again.

Daddy takes her back to bed and has her sit on his cock and ride it like a cow girl as she keeps cumming. She rides and rides until he turns her to face away—reverse cow girl position--so they can both see daddy's cock going in and out of Princess's sweet hot horny beautiful pussy—their own porn show.

She rides him slow and fast until he has to have his turn cumming. He has her lie on her back again and quickly mounts her and fucks her pussy again with each stroke deeper and deeper until both Princess and daddy cum together again as daddy tongue deep kisses her.

Daddy lies aside of her for just a moment or two and then puts his robe and slippers back on and goes back to his bed with mommy sleeping away.

Princess drifts off to sleep hoping she has more dreams cum true of daddy raping her.

Chapter XVII—Daddy Does His Angel After School

Princess comes home from school and is frustrated. Daddy asks what has happened and sits her on his lap as he used to many years ago--nostalgic. She's dressed in a short short mini skirt.

Princess tells daddy that boys were making fun of her and that they were pulling her pig tails. But some how she was the one who got in trouble because the teacher only saw her hitting one of the boys back. She was sent to go to the Principle's office where she had to sit in front of the Principle while he looked up her mini skirt.

She tells daddy that the principle then came over to her and put his hand on her knee as he told her that she must behave or she'll have to go to detention.

Princess is sucking on a lollipop and daddy starts gently rubbing her knee. Daddy runs his hand up his princess's inner thigh as she tells him it feels good. He finds her crotch and rubs her pussy and she moans with approval.

Daddy puts his finger under her panties and separates her pussy lips and begins to finger her and she moans some more.

He has her stand in front of him and takes off her blouse and drops her mini skirt to see her in her pretty Vicky Secret panties and bra. He pulls her close and takes off her bra and begins to suck on nipples as he pulls down her panties and fingers her.

She says, "NO, we shouldn't," as he stands and drops his drawers and puts her hand on his meat.

He says, "It's too late, I'm going to fuck you honey" as he puts her on the bed and mounts her and shoves his bare cock into her pussy.

She jumps a bit with a little pain and he holds his cock deep inside her pussy as she relaxes her pussy and he kisses her.

He fucks her nice and slow as she groans and moans. She puts her hand on his waist and pulls him in and out. As his cock exits, there's a suction sound and she gives a disappointing sound until his cock goes back in.

He fucks her until she cums two or three times and then he cums with her exploding inside her pussy and keeps pumping her until his cock shrinks.

They lie in bed together. He's on his side facing her and she's on her back. He puts his legs under her's and she hangs her legs over his. He carresses her gently and lovingly and then nap for a half hour.

He awakens to her rubbing her hand over his hairy chest and when she sees he's awake, she puts her hand on his cock as it hardens again. Daddy gets on his knees, mounts her, and fucks her again—his balls banging her against her ass.

Daddy bangs his Princess and cums again in her pussy. She smiles and says, "Uhmm, I got two loads of daddy in my pussy. I love to sit in cum juice oozing out to wet my panties. "When can daddy fuck his good little girl again?"

Chapter XVIII—Princess Plays Hide and Seek w Daddy

Princess is playing hide and seek with daddy. She hides in daddy's bed where he'll never expect to find her. Lol

The bed wasn't made so you can't see her with all the messed up bedding. She's getting bored waiting for daddy to find her so she starts playing with herself.

Daddy faintly hears her moans and comes into his bedroom.

When she senses he's close, she stops moaning to make it hard for daddy to find her.

Daddy looks in his closet and she's not there.

He looks under his bed and she's not there.

He hears a tiny giggle and quickly shoves his hand under the messed up covers to find his Princess with her hand in her pussy playing with her self.

"I found you, what are you doing, Princess?"

"Nothing daddy!"

"You're playing with your self, aren't you?"

"Well daddy, I was getting bored waiting for you to find me."

Daddy moves away the cover and climbs in bed with Princess and says, "Daddy's going to show you how to do it right as he moves her hand from her pussy and replaces it with his fingers."

He moves her nittie aside and begins sucking on her nipples.

She says, "We shouldn't do this! What will mommy say?"

Daddy says, "We won't tell mommy, will we?"

"No, this is our secret," she whispers as she's groaning and moaning.

Daddy fingers her and sucks her nipples. He gets undressed

and takes her hand and puts it on his hard cock.

She asks, "Are you going to show me how it works?"

"Yes Princess, I'm going to make you my big girl."

Both can't believe this is happening—it seems so risque.

"Spread your legs wide and hold your pussy lips apart so daddy can give you daddy love," as he mounts her, He puts his hard cock to stimulate her clit. Then just puts it in between the lips of her pussy and teases her.

She says, "Daddy, give me more—put it all the way in!"

She's squirming wanting more and daddy says, "Your wish is my command as he deeply penetrates his bare cock in her bare pussy and starts fucking and kissing his Princess.

But, much to his dismay, he doesn't last very long. Her pussy is tight and surrounds his cock like he's never felt before and before he knew it he cums in her pussy. As she feels him release his warm cum, she cums too.

As his cock softens she asks, "Can we play hide and seek again?"

Chapter IXX—Princess Asks Daddy to Watch Her on Pottie

Daddy's little girl sits on the pottie to pee pee. She calls to daddy and says, "Daddy come watch!"

"Yes, honey, what do you want?"

"I want you to watch me pee pee."

"OK honey," as daddy goes in the bath room to see his little girl sitting on the pottie.

She spreads her legs apart and starts to squirt her pee pee.

Daddy tells her she's a good girl. She asks daddy to wipe her pee pee. She stands and daddy takes some toilet paper and wipes her pee pee. She says that it feels good to have daddy touch her there.

Daddy takes her to her bedroom and has her sit on the edge of the bed. She asks daddy to touch her pee pee. Daddy sits next to her and fingers her pee pee as she groans.

She asks if this is what daddy does to mommy.

He says, "Yes, this and some more."

"What else do you do with mommie, will you show me?"

"I'll show you if you promise not to tell mommy."

She agrees and daddy gets on his knees in front of her spread legs and puts his tongue under her knee and she giggles and says it tickles. He then runs his tongue slowly up the inside of her thigh to her pee pee.

As he starts to take off his belt and unzip his pants he finds her clit with his tongue and she moans as she spreads her legs wider. He puts his tongue inside her pee pee and she groans and moans as his hand stimulate her nipples.

He takes her pee pee in his mouth and sucks on her pee pee and then separates her pussy lips with his tongue as he licks her clitoris again.

She moans and groans and cries, "I want more daddy."

Daddy stands and drops his drawers and shorts with his dick hard and creaming. Princess asks what the white liquid stuff is on his cock.

"It's lubrication, honey."

"What's that for daddy?"

"So it will feel good and smoothe going into your pee pee."

"Show me daddy. I want to feel it coming into my pee pee."

Princess's pussy is right on the edge of the bed with her legs up spread wide.

The top of the mattress is high enough for daddy to stand comfortabley and put his cock into her pee pee.

Daddy puts the head of his cock inside her pussy lips and uses his hand to manipulate his cock to stimulate her clit. She moans and groans and cries for more.

Daddy bare cock slowly enters her pee pee and she gasps and moans as daddy's big dick with all its lubrication slips deep inside. He keeps it there motionless for a few minutes speaking to her pussy by tensing his cock and then releasing. Soon, his cock and her pussy throb together.

Princess moans and asks daddy, "R u fucking me like you do

mommy?"

Daddy takes long slow strokes in and out of her pee pee. There is a suction sound as his cock leaves her pussy. He keeps it out and she feels empty and cries for daddy to put it back in. Daddy puts his cock back in and bangs her real fast and hard as she cums and cums some more.

Daddy then lies in her bed on his back and has his Princess sit on top. She holds his cock vertical and slowly comes down on it with her pee pee and rides daddy's cock like a cow girl rides her horsey and she cums and she leand forward and French kisses him.

Daddy has her rotate 180 degrees to the reverse cow girl position so they can both see his cock going in and out of her pee pee and hear the suction sound as she lifts off his cock and then comes back down and she cums some more.

After a while daddy is really horny and lifts her off his cock and lies her on her back and has her put her legs up in the butterfly position and he enters from the top.

He first fucks her slow and deep and then fast and deep until they both cum together as he French kisses her.

He keeps on stroking his cock in and out until it softens as she keeps cumming. When daddy is finished he lies beside his Princess and holds her tight as they rest together. He caresses

her titties and then has her turn so he can nibble on her nipples.

They are both sweaty and take a shower together. She gets on her knees with the water streaming over her and sucks on his cock until it's hard again.

He has her stand and turn with her back to him and has her bend over and enters her doggie style. She rides daddy's cock back and forth until she cums and he releases his love juice again inside her pussy.

They dry off and take a short nap in each others arms. He awakes caressing her body and then has her sit in the edge of the bed where they started and he licks, sucks and eats all the pussy juice from her pee pee.

She cums and cums again and then Daddy does her again.

She asks, "Daddy, can you watch me pee pee again tomorrow?"

Chapter XX—Princess Bangs Her Knee by the Pool

Daddy is in the 4' area of the pool. Princess bangs the inside of her knee on a chair. Princess comes to sit at the edge of the pool crying about her hurt knee.

Daddy wades over to her and she points to the inside of her knee where it's red.

Daddy kisses her boo boo on the inside of her knee.

Princess feels better and points a little further up the inside of her thigh and says it hurts too.

Daddy kisses the spot and it feels better.

Princess points further up her thigh and daddy kisses that spot too and it feels better.

Princess points to her crotch and daddy kisses her bikini in the crotch.

Princess says she can't feel anything. Daddy smiles and pulls the bikini aside and slips his tongue under the bikini and licks her pussy.

Princess groans and moans, "That's real good daddy."

Daddy pulls off her bikini and finds her clit with his tongue and stimulates it. But befoe she gets too excited and cums, he slides his tongue down and penetrates her pussy with his tongue and goes as deep as he can. Then he takes her entire pussy in his mouth and sucks on it penetrating the lips of her vagina with his tongue driving her crazy.

Then he takes her pussy out of his mouth and finds her clit again to finish her off as Princess starts to cum.

Then daddy pulls her into the water to have his Princess his way. He puts her hand on his hard cock. Daddy takes down his swim suit and has Princess suck daddy's cock. He tells her to only use the gums of her mouth and not to let her teeth touch his skin. She licks and sucks the head of his cock like a popscicle and then runs her gums down taking all of his cock

in her mouth. She slides her mouth up and down rythmetically on daddy's cock.

When daddy can't take it anymore, daddy lifts her up and has her straddle his hips as his cock finds her pussy, penetrates her, and kisses her deeply.

Daddy fucks his sweet Princess slow and fast and slow and fast until they both cum together.

Daddy takes her in the house, dries her off, and massages her sweet buns and kisses them as she lies on her tummy. He adores his sweet Princess and never thought anything like this would happen. They take a short nap and daddy wakes up with another hard on. She's still on her tummy. He gets on his knees and massages her pussy as he strokes his cock with the other hand. She wakes up, "Daddy, I had a dream you were fucking me."

"Really, what's going to happen now?"

"Uhmm, I think you're going to fuck me again. It wasn't a dream—it was real! And I loved it!"

He gets behind her on his knees and pulls her up by the hips to the point he slides his cock in her pussy and fucks with her doggie style. He looks down at her sweet gorgeous buns and watches his cock slide in and out of her pussy—his own private porn show with his princess.

He slides his cock in deep and holds it there as she tightens her pussy around his cock. He strokes his cock in and out slowly and then grabs her by the waist and bangs her pussy with his balls banging against her ass.

"Fuck me daddy, fuck your sweet Princess—she deserves it."

Daddy likes to hear his Princess talk dirty to him. After fucking to the point they both were sweating profusely, he withdraws, rolls her over, massages her breasts, sucks her nipples, and French kisses her.

He then goes down and licks her clit and eats the cum from her pussy as she cums. Then he mounts her and gives her his bare cock again and bangs her until he cums in her pussy once again and keeps thrusting her as his cock shrinks.

They turn toward each other and he positions his legs under hers as she hangs her sexy legs over his. She runs her hand through his chest hair as he softly moans with pleasure.

He gently mesmorizes her as he moves his forfinger over her lips, mouth, nose, eye browns, and so on.

Both exhausted, they lie together. Princess says, "Daddy, you wore me out, I thought you'd have trouble keeping up with me, but I have trouble keeping up with you—wish you could give lessons to my boyfriend. You made my boo boo feel so much better.

Chapter XXII—Princess Teases Daddy

Daddy comes in from pulling weeds in the garden. Princess is dressed very skimpily and makes daddy some sweet tea.

Daddy tells her she's asking for trouble dressed skimpy like that.

Mommy is out of town.

She teases daddy and provocatively asks with a smirk on her face, "What kind of trouble, daddy?"

Daddy stands up and grabs Princess by the hand and takes his Princess to the bedroom.

She asks, "Is this where your Princess gets in trouble?"

Daddy says "Yes," as he pulls her close by her butt and kisses her neck.

"Is that all the trouble I get into daddy?"

Daddy reaches under her skimpy clothes and begins to finger his Princess as he kisses her deeply. She unzips his pants and finds daddy's cock under his tighty witties.

He drops his drawers and has his Princess get on her knees to suck his cock as he plays with her hair.

When he's hard he has his Princess stand and pulls her close and takes down her panties with his cock between her legs as he pulls her ass in and rubs his cock against her pussy.

He lifts her up with her legs spread around him and brings her pussy down on his cock and penetrates her pussy and starts fucking with her with her skimpy clothes still on.

He holds her by her tight ass and then lays her on the bed and says, "Daddy is going to fuck your pussy and make you his big girl!"

He mounts her and rams his cock in her tight wet pussy. She shrieks a bit with pain and he says, "Take that little girl."

As his cock slids out there's a funny suction noise as his cock leaves her pussy. She has an empty feeling and wants his cock back. As he thrusts in he notices what feels like a second door way in her pussy—like he's passing though her outer lips and then his cock seems to go an inch pass a second opening in her pussy. It's like a double fuck—something he's never experienced before with any other woman.

He bangs his little girl and releases his warm cum juice in her pussy after which they collapse together on the bed.

They nap together with daddy lovingly holding his Princess. He runs his hands through her hair and over lighly—like a feather—around her lips, nose and cheeks. She makes sexy sounds as she sleeps.

When she wakes, daddy is hard again, she strokes it, sucks on it and they fuck again, collapse again, nap again, and the do it a third time—each time daddy's cock is harder and she thinks its going to come out her mouth.

As they finally are getting dressed, Princess says, "I'm going to dress like this for daddy all the time."

Daddy smiles and slaps his Princess on the ass.

Chapter XXIII—Princess Asks Daddy to Help Find Her Cell Phone

Princess dropped her cell phone. Somehow it got kicked under the couch.

She looked and looked and couldn't find it. She was dressed in a loose fitting koulat without panties. Daddy was sitting on the couch and she asked daddy to help her find it.

Both were down on their knees looking for the phone. Daddy somehow ended up behind her and saw her pussy as she was crawling around in front of him--it looked so so hot.

Mommy had just left to go shopping.

Princess suddenly backed up into daddy's face with her tush. She apologized and he said that he liked her tush and she could back up in his face anytime.

She wiggled her butt in his face some more teasing him. He touched the inside of her knee and slowly started moving his hand up the inside of her thigh.

She wiggled her butt some more and said, "You can move your hand faster."

He took her advice and moved his fingers to her pussy and began playing with her pussy. She wiggled some more and he replaced his finger with his tongue. It looked like a male dog licking a female dog. Princess says, "Nice daddy."

He then came up on her back and started massaging her breasts. She was upright on her knees as he also was kissing her neck.

She reached back to feel his dick getting hard through his pants. He dropped his drawers and got out his dick.

She bent over to be on her hands and knees and wiggled her butt some more as his cock found her pussy and she said, "Oh daddy, you're cock is at my pussy door. Are you going to put it in and Fuck your Princess?"

She reached under and with one hand and put daddy's cock in

her pussy as daddy rammed in in deep and held it there. She then started moving back and forth fucking with daddy doggie style crying, "Fuck me daddy, fuck your good little girl. I've been wanting you to do this for years."

Daddy fucked his good little girl until daddy's knees complained at which time he withdrew his cock and took his good little girl by the hand.

"Can we go into your room, daddy? I want you to make love to your Princess in the same bed you love mommy."

He took her into his bedroom and had Princess get on her knees in by the bed side and had her suck on his cock.

"Be careful honey, don't hurt it with your teeth!"

"I will daddy, my boy friend taught me how to do it right."

She licked the head of daddy's cock like a lolipop and then went down on the shaft taking his entire cock in his mouth. She did it slowly and then fast until he couldn't take it anymore. Daddy had to fuck his good little girl. He had only ever been able to cum with one other gal many years ago while being sucked. He felt like he could cum in his Princess' mouth but did not want to shoot his load in her mouth. He wanted to save his cum for her pussy.

Daddy had her lie on her back on the bed, "Spread your legs

honey, hold your pussy lips wide and guide daddy in." She was great at following instructions and daddy slid his cock back in her pussy real deep. She thought it was coming out of her mouth. Daddy was so excited and Princess's pussy was so tight around daddy's cock that he could not last very long and he burst inside her pussy.

He apologized for cuming and she said, "It was the best daddy, I wanted to feel your warm cum in my pussy. Don't worry daddy, I won't get pregnant. I'm on the pill."

Daddy was relieved to know so he wouldn't have to run out and find the "day after pill."

They suspected mommy would be home soon, so they got dressed and went to the living room. Princess went to her phone and replied to a text she had gotten from her boy friend while fucking daddy.

"How did you find your phone so fast?"

"I have a confession daddy, it was here all along, mommy was out and I wanted to play with you. Can we do it again next time mommy is out?"

"You're so so bad. It was great fucking with my Princess—we'll see though."

Chapter XXIV—Princess Goes for Her Physical Exam

Princess is getting her yearly vaginal exam. Doctor has her put on the gown open in the front.

Doctor has Princess open her mouth, stick out her tongue and say, "Ahh"

Doctor then puts the stethoscope on her back and has her cough.

He then puts the stethoscope on her breasts and has her cough.

He then checks her breasts and tells her he has to check her breasts for lumps. He then massages them looking for lumps.

She asks if everything is OK. He replies that so far so good, but now he need to examine her nipples.

He then exams her nipples for hardness and tells her that he needs to check for pressure and sensitivity.

He takes one of them in his fingers and fondles it She feels stimulated. Doctor reminds her of her daddy.

.

He then tells Princess he's going to check their pressure and sensitivity and instructs her to tell when there is more or less pressure. She asks how he's going to do that.

"I have a special instrument for this, but it's broken. If it's OK, I can use my lips. Will that be OK?"

"I guess so," she replies.

He puts his lips on them and begins sucking them. She loves the feeling, thinks he's being fresh, and is kinda hoping for more attention. Her boyfriend has been a jerk lately. He's been more interested in playing stupid games on-line with his buddies than being with her.

Doctor then puts his stethoscope in her crotch and tells Princess he's checking for throbbing. She knows the doctor is full of it, but its' the first sexual attention she's had in weeks. She's amused and wonders where this is going to lead. He finds none and instructs her to lie back as he's going to check her vagina. "Going for the gusto," she thinks.

He uses his fingers to separate her pussy lips and inserts his finger to check out her pussy inside. He puts in his second finger and checks further. "Nice touch," she thinks.

He pulls out his fingers and tells her he's going to check for external sensitivity.

She asks how he's going to do that and that no doctor has ever done it before.

He says, "It's a new test but my instrument is not calibrated yet, but, if it's OK with you, I can use my tongue"

"You would do that," she asks? "I suppose it's OK."

He puts his tongue on her clit and stimulates it. He tells her that her sensitivity is measured by the number and loudness of her groans. "What a crock," she thinks, "but I love his tongue there. My bf is a jerk."

He then tells her he's checking her vaginal rim pressure and puts his tongue in her pussy as far as it will go. Again to measure the groans and loudness of them. She plays along with him and moans loudly.

Then he tells her he's going to check the firmness of her

vagina as he takes it in his mouth and checks firmness with his tongue. "This is hot," she thinks, "wonder if I'm going to get the sausage?"

He finishes his external exam and tells her his results everything is normal so far--and that now he's going to check internal pressure and sensitivity.

"How are you going to do that doctor?"

"Again, I must apologize. That instrument is not working either, but I can use my penis, if that's OK with you!"

She replies, "Guess so."

Again, he tells her, the amount of moaning/ groaning and loudness is the indicator of sensitivity.

He takes down his pants and underwear and with her legs spread wide, he first tells her he's going to double check external measurements as he just inserts his cock (pressure device) in the opening of her vagina. "Uhmmm, about time," go her thoughts.

After he rubs his device around, he quickly shoves his cock in to measure the ability of her vagina to quickly expand. He notes any resultant tension and pain, if any. "Now, we're getting down to it, he's going to fuck me," go her thoughts.

He holds his cock in for a minute to get a good read on internal temperature. He then slowly withdraws his device and notices if the suction sound is adequate. "No," she says out loud, "I need it back."

He reinserts it again all the way and asks her to squeeze with her vaginal muscles to measure pressure. "Yes, I like the way you measure my pressure and you take lots of measurements," she says.

The the doctor moves his penis in and out slowly to measure moaning and loudness.

He then moves it faster and faster to again measure moaning and groaning. As he manipulates his device he counts the number of spasms or orgasms she has and he ends up moanaing and groaning himself. "Fuck me doctor," she says, "Cum in my pussy, I need it. I want to sit in cum soaked panties for the rest of the day!"

He then tests her sensitivity to his cumming inside and records how long it is before his device has shrunk. "Uhmmm, I needed that," go her thoughts.

He then uses his mouth to taste the combination of his sperm and her cum juice and notices the PH, color and taste.

"I think I'm cuming back for a follow up—screw my stupid bf," are her thoughts.

Last is the mouth exam. He has her open her mouth and stick out her tongue. He uses his tongue as a suppressor to check her tongue and check the ph in her mouth with his tongue.

He has her get dressed and schedules a follow up appointment for Princess. Princess likes this doctor and says to him, "Doctor, you can fuck me anytime. I needed that. Do I need to schedule another appointment or do you do house calls or can I cum to your place for an appointment?"

"I'm glad you liked my exam. Maybe I can do a house call and cum see you."

Princess sets up a date and time for her next house call. Her bf can play all the stupid games he wants. She has her doctor and her appointment with the doctor was ten time more exciting than her bf has ever been.

Chapter XXV—Princess Waits Up for Santa

It was Christmas eve and all through the house there was not even a stir.

Princess was asleep by the Christmas tree hoping to catch a glimmer of St Nick.

With milk and cookies sitting on a stand by the chimney. Princess was wearing her Christmas panties and skimpy nittie on the floor.

Daddy, dressed like Santa, gently places the gifts around the tree as Princess sleeps.

When he's finished, he drinks his milk, eats his cookies, and

goes over to his Princess sleeping on the floor.

He climbs under the sheets and kisses her on the neck and she moans a little.

He kisses her nipples and she wakes up. Startled, she asks, "Santa, what are you doing??"

Santa replies, "I'm giving you an early Christmas present."

"What is that?"

Santa takes Princess's hand and puts it in his pants to find his cock.

Princess asks, "Oh my, is this my present?"

"Yes, Princess."

"Can I suck it like a Popsicle?"

"Yes, you can."

"But, you're not Santa, you're daddy."

"Yes, honey and I have a special special present I've been saving for you a long long time."

Daddy takes down his Santa pants and Princess leans over

and sucks on daddy's cock as daddy fingers her pussy from under her skimpy panties.

Princess's pussy quickly gets wet and daddy's cock gets hard. Princess slips off her panties and has daddy lies on his back, mounts daddy as she puts her leg over daddy and holds his cock up.

She raises up and brings her wet pussy down on daddy's bare hard cock and starts fucking him by the Christmas tree as the Christmas lights blink on and off.

Her tight gorgeous ass is bouncing on daddy's hips as she rides his cock and fucks him until she gets sweaty and cums and cums.

When she's worn out, daddy lifts her off his hard cock and takes her to her bedroom. She's worn out as daddy has her lift her legs to angel position, penetrates her pussy and bangs his Princess until he cums in her sweet pussy.

She drifts asleep dreaming of sugar plumb fairies as daddy leaves her and goes to his bed and drifts asleep in disblief as to what just happened.

When he wakes in the morning, Princess is lying next to him in his bed running her fingers through his chest hairs.

She says. "Good morning daddy, your little girl is now going

to give you your Christmas present."

She sits up and turns to suck daddy dick and make it hard as he's moaning and groaning and arching his back to stimulate penetrating her pussy.

After his cock is hard she puts her leg over daddy's body and straddles him with her butt facing his face. She raises up and takes daddy's cock and moves it around her clit and in and out of her pussy lips getting turned on. When she's really wet and horny, she slides down on daddy's hard cock and starts fucking him.

She leans forward so she can have her own porn show of daddy's cock sliding in and out of her pussy.

Daddy is totally in awe of her hot pefect ass as she raises up and down fucking him. He has his own porn show too as he's turned on watching her go up and come back down on his cock seeing it slip through her pussy lips and then out as she goes all the way up.

There's a suction sound as she lifts off his cock and then comes back down.

She's riding hard and hot. Daddy startes arching his back to lift up as she comes down. He gets into a rhythm where there's a harmonic thing going on with the bed going up and down with his butt.

She can't believe it, she's fucking her daddy. She has been wanting to do this ever since her breasts started developing ten years ago.

After daddy cums in her pussy, they collapse all wet and sweaty as they lie in after glow. She asks, "Does Santa have to wait another year before he can cum see his good little girl?"

"Uhmmmm!"

Chapter XXVI—Princess Dreams of Peter Rabbit

Princess takes her big Peter rabbit to bed with her. She feels his furry tail in her hands as she goes to sleep and wraps her legs around him.

She sleeps soundly and begins to dream.

She dreams Peter Rabbit is kissing her and she loves it.

She dreams Peter Rabbit is fondling her breasts and sucking on her nipples and she loves it.

She then dreams that Peter Rabbit is eating her pussy and she loves it.

She dreams Peter Rabbit is fingering her pussy and she groans and moans in her sleep.

She then dreams that Peter Rabbit is on top of her fucking her and she loves it.

She begins to cum in her dream and wakes up to see daddy on top of her fucking her and she cums for real.

She reaches down and feels his balls and she loves it.

Daddy kisses her and fucks her real good as she feels his bare cock in her wet horny pussy making her cum and cum and cum some more.

Chapter XXVII—Princess Wants to Play Doctor with Daddy

Princess wants daddy to play doctor with her. Daddy checks her pulse and it's OK. Daddy has Princess take off her top for her exam.

Daddy gets out his stethoscope and holds it on her back and asks her to cough and everything is OK.

Daddy puts the stethoscope on her chest and tells her to breathe deeply and everything is OK.

Princess asks if daddy can examine her breasts.

Daddy says, "That's next" as he takes her beautifully formed

breast in his hand and massages them as he examines them.

Daddy doctor examines her nipples taking them in his fingers and stimulating them.

Daddy doctor asks if she feels anything going down to her privates and she answers "NO"

"What does that mean, doctor?"

"Don't worry, Princess, daddy doctor will use the lip simulator" as he puts his lips on her nipples and begins sucking as he plays with her breasts with his hand.

He asks, "Do you feel anything going down to your private parts?"

She responds that it feels like bolts of electricity.

Daddy doctor reaches down to her pussy and asks if she feels the electric and she says, "Yes."

Daddy doctor has Princess take down her skirt and panties as he gets on his knees, sucks on her nipples and fingers her pussy.

She moans and groans and says, "More examination daddy doctor."

Daddy has her get in bed and takes down his pants and skivvies.

She asks what he's doing and he replies that he's going to check the temperature, pressure and sensitivity of her private parts as he mounts on top of her and instructs her to spread her legs wide and hold her pussy lips apart.

Daddy doctor puts the head of his bare cock instrument just inside her pussy lips and stimulates her clit.

"What are you doing Doctor?"

"Doctor is checking your external vaginal temperature, pressure and sensitivity."

"Oh, does doctor daddy also check internal temperature and pressure?"

Daddy doctor rams his cock instrument deep inside Princess patient and she screams a bit with pain.

"Good," says daddy doctor, "that' normal for the first time."

He holds his instrument deep inside and instructs Princess patient to tense her pussy so he can measure pressure and temperature.

He pulls his cock instrument all the way out to check the

suction noise and reports to Princess that it's excellent. Daddy doctor fucks with his patient Princess and makes her cum and cum and cum.

Daddy lies on his side facing Princess patient and she says that she needs her tonsils checked too.

Daddy doctor says, "Open your mouth wide and stick out your tongue."

Princess complies and daddy doctor opens his mouth and takes her tongue into his mouth and massages her tongue with his.

He then reports that her tonsils are OK.

She asks for a follow up appointment with daddy doctor.

Chapter XXVIII—Hubby Leaves Pregnant Angel

Princess goes to daddy crying about her husband leaving her nine months pregnant with a big belly.

Daddy hugs and pulls her close massaging her big tummy. Princess melts in daddy's arms. She takes daddy's hand and places it in her crotch. She has daddy massage her crotch as she moans a little and says that she can't feel anything.

Daddy is taken by surprise by all this and wants to comfort his angel but doesn't know what this is all about.

Angel says, "Daddy, my pee pee needs attention. My jerk husband rejects me and hasn't made love with me for months. We can't let mommy know, she won't understand."

Princess takes daddy's hand and places it on her pussy, and says, "It will be OK daddy. Go ahead and touch me."

Daddy puts his hand inside her panties and feels that her pussy is already wet. He fingers her pussy. She moans and makes sexy sounds. Daddy can't believe what's happening. He's often thought of having sex with his Princess when she lived at home and he'd give her a good nite kiss while she was wearing her skimpy nittie, but this is something a daddy doesn't do. He has to pinch himself to make sure this isn't a dream.

Daddy puts Princess' hand on his crotch and has her rub his cock as it grows.

Daddy has her take off his belt as he's pulling down her skirt and panties.

Priness is wearing high heels. Her panties drop to the floor and daddy's pants drop exposing his hard cock.

She has seen his cock once before when she had walked into the bathroom when he forgot to close the door all the way and saw his cock as he got out of the shower. From then on, she wanted to feel it and it's finall going to happen.

Daddy pulls her close and rubs his cock on her pussy as he kisses her deeply. They've both wanted this for a long time too. Her jerk hunband wasn't a good kisser and she soon

discovered daddy knew how to kiss.

"Daddy, I want you to fuck me. I haven't had sex for months and I'm horny."

Her belly is too big to fuck from the missionary position so daddy turns her so that she's bent over the couch and has her spread her legs. Daddy puts his cock on her pussy from behind as she guides his cock in her wet pussy and he starts fucking her doggie style.

Princess loves riding daddy's cock as it goes in and out, in and out and tells him she wants him to cum inside her.

Suddenly, Princess doesn't feel so rejected and lonely from her husband leaving her. She's always loved her daddy and feels his love.

Chapter IXXX—Princess Hurts Her Foot

Princess bangs her ankle. When daddy comes in the front door she limps to daddy with her hurt ankle. Princess is wearing a short skirt with panties on.

Daddy has his angel sit on a chair and lift her foot so he can rub it. He can see her panties and wonders what her pussy looks like—a terrible thought for a daddy, but afterall he's a man.

He gently rubs her ankle and it feels better. Princess then says that calf musscles hurts too. Daddy is all to happy to rub her lower leg and it feels better.

Then Princess says her knee is also sore and daddy rubs her

knee and it feels so much better.

Daddy is now getting the idea that her hurt is moving up her leg and he has her lie back on the couch and massages her upper inner thigh.

She asks daddy what's he's doing and he tells her that he's got a feeling that her upper leg was hurting too.

"How did you know that daddy?"

"Daddy just knows these things. I just suspected so, it seems to be moving up your leg and we'll have to see how high it goes."

"Ummhm, but what if mommy comes home?"

"Mommy is out for a few hours shopping, she won't be home for a long time."

"In that case, it hurts up here too," as she points to her crotch.

Daddy touches her crotch and she groans and says that she doesn't feel much.

Daddy slides his finger under her panties and touches her pussy and Princess moans and groans provocatively.

Daddy pulls her panties down and begins fingering her pussy.

Daddy then pulls her toward the front of the couch and runs his tongue up her inner thigh to her pussy, It feels good and she moans and groans.

Daddy gets cushions from the couch and puts it under his knees and un does his belt and drops his pants. He pulls his good little girl close to the front of the couch and spreads her legs wide.

Angel says, "No daddy, we shouldn't do this!"

Daddy doesn't hear her and holds her as his cock penetrates her pussy and he couch fucks with his angel as he kisses her. She moans and groans and cums.

Daddy then takes her to her bedroom and has her stand in front of the bed and lean over onto the bed exposing her pussy. He slides his cock under her pussy and stimulates it. She reaches back and puts his cock in her pussy and they fuck.

His cock becomes super excited with her pussy. He's OK until he hears his Princess start cumming at which point he can't hold back and cums in her pussy.

He holds her by the hips as he keeps thrusting and dumping cum in her pussy. He thought about withdrawing, but it was too late so Daddy decided to go all the way and finish things off. After his cock shrunk, they lay on the bed together. Daddy apologized for cumming in her pussy and she replied, "That's OK daddy, I'm safe. I won't be ovulating for another ten days. It felt so good feeling your release your warm cum in my pussy. I want to feel it oozing out of my pussy into my panties all day long to remember this moment. If I hurt my foot again, will you tend to it?"

"Uhmmm, we'll see."

Chapter XXX—Princess Has Sore Muscles

Princess knocks on the door and daddy greets her in his robe. She comes in and asks where mommy is as she doesn't see her car.

Daddy informs his Princess that she just missed mommy and that she's left for a doctor's appointment in Neptune at 10 am. In Princess's mind she figures that she has a few hours to hang with daddy and have him all to herrself.

Daddy asks, "Did you work out this morning?"

"Yes daddy, and I over did it again--I'm so sore all over."

Daddy hugs her and goes to give her a sympathetic kiss on

her forehead.

She anticipates his kiss, as she's had many of his pity kisses for boo boos that she's had in the past, and surprises daddy by meeting his lips with her's.

Princess holds onto daddy for a moment to extend the kiss and then say,s "I'm sorry daddy, but I always wondered what it would be like to kiss you the way mommy kisses you. You're not mad, are you daddy?"

"No, I could never be mad at my little Princess. That's OK honey, I've often wanted to kiss you too. Uhmm, But I must admit that was a surprise, I was just going to kiss you on the forehead and massage your sore muscles like this:"

As daddy goes to massage her arms he accidentally brushes against one of her breasts.

"I'm sorry honey, I didn't mean to touch your breasts--this is so embarrassing--this is getting strange."

"It's OK, daddy, I'd like you to kiss me and touch my breasts the way you do mommy's"

Daddy says, "Uhmm, but if I kiss you and massage your breasts, that might turn you on."

"We'll just have to see, won't we," as she puckers her lips for

daddy to kiss her again.

"No need to pucker, honey," as daddy gently gives her a long kiss on her lips and begins to gently fondle her breasts.

Daddy then pulls her close and both open their mouths to tongue kiss and she makes small noises of contentment.

Daddy grabs her by the butt, pulls her close and extends the kiss. When we break, she says, "I like that daddy. I like your tongue--it's so smooth--my husband doesn't even kiss me like that."

"I like your tongue too honey. I like it better now than when you used to stick it out at me when I scolded you and I gave you a loving spank on the tush and tucked you in at night."

Daddy then grabs her by the hand saying with a snicker, "Let's go to the bedroom and massage those stiff muscles the right way so you'll be relaxed when you get home for your hubby tonight."

"Uhmmm daddy," she responds, "That's a good idea, I'd like that. Can you show me more?"

Daddy leads her to his bedroom and stands with her next to the bed and resumes with kisses on her neck, ears, and lips as he runs his hands through her hair.

She unties his robe as daddy is taking off her top and then her

bra exposing her perfectly formed breasts and hungry nipples.

Daddy sucks on one of her nipples making it hard. She points to the other nipple and daddy ignores her as he keeps sucking on the one nipple. Princess says, "Daddy, it needs you too." as she points to it. Daddy finally obliges making it hard too.

Princess reaches in his robe and begins stroking his hardening cock. She feels electricity shooting down to her pussy from her nipples with excitement.

Daddy feels her pussy with his fingers through her clothes. After a moment, he goes to put his hand down her pants but they are too tight so he starts pushing down on them to take them off. She turns with her back facing daddy to take them all the way down and daddy sees her perfectly formed hot butt as she bends over. She's not wearing panties so daddy gets a good look at her hungry pussy. Daddy runs his hand over her butt and pulls herclose to him from behind.

Daddy kisses her on the neck and bites at her ears as he fondles her breasts and she reaches behind to feel his cock getting harder.

Daddy fingers her pussy from behind as he keeps nibbling on her neck.

He turns her and kisses her more rubbing his cock against her pussy

Her pussy is wet and she feels his hard cock against her pussy lips. She wants it inside you so much.

Daddy lays her on the bed, mounts her, tells her to raise her legs high, spread her legs, and guide daddy's cock into her sweet pussy.

She spreads her legs wide and reaches down to guide daddy's hard cock right into her wet horny pussy.

Daddy looks into his little girls eyes as he enters her pussy with his cock, holds it in deep, and tongue kisses her like he does mommy.

He strokes her slow with each stroke feeling better than the last. He takes his cock out and teases her. She cries, "Give it back to me and fuck me real hard."

Daddy says, "Bad Daddy is fucking his good little girl with his bare cock." He wears her pussy out and then has her turn over and does her doggie style as she watches her daddy fucking her in the mirror.

Chapter XXXI—Princess's Sore Muscles II

One morning, daddy's little girl stops in after her workout. Daddy greets her at the door dressed in his robe and she comes in from the cold winter weather,

She asks about where mommy is and daddy tells her she's out for a few hours shopping.

That's odd, because mommy is always home and she's thinking she finally has daddy all to herself.

She opens her coat to get real close and rubs her breasts against daddy's chest and gives daddy a real big hug.

Daddy takes her coat and asks her how her work out was.

She tells daddy that she over did it and that her muscles are stiff again.

Sympathetically, he embraces her and massages her arms as she moans and groans and says, "That feels so good, daddy. I need that all over," as she embraces her daddy taking every opportunity to feel close to him.

Daddy asks, "Uhmm, you over did your work out and need some special attention?"

"Yes, daddy," she pleads.

"Uhmmm, I don't have a massage table. You could lie on the couch and I could massage you, but it would be uncomfortable for me. Let's go into my bedroom. The bed will be more like a massage table and I'll see what I can do about making your muscles feel better."

"Uhmmm, that would be so good."

She follows daddy into the bedroom remembering the times she went in there as a teen when her parents were both out and played with herself fantasizing daddy doing her like he did mommy. She often wondered what his cock would feel like in her pussy.

Daddy is surprised as she takes off her pants and top and lies face down on the bed with just a g string and bra.

"Wow, you're packin one super hot bod with super nice buns," he says. "It looks like you live in the gym. I didn't expect you to take off your clothes, but all the better, I'll get right to those aching muscles with my massage lotion."

"Thank you daddy, I'm glad you like my buns--you and mommy made them."

Daddy leans over and begins giving her lots of kisses on her bare buns, and she says, "Daddy, you're naughty, that's not my muscles."

Daddy chuckles as he remembers all the times she brought dates to the house and he was jealous of all the guys taking her out. He often looked in her room when he took a bathroom break early in the morning and fantasized what it would be like to lie down beside her, touch her breasts, kiss her, run his hands up her thighs, stimulate her pussy, hear her moan in pleasure as she woke up and he'd put her hand on his hard before mounting her and making love with his beautiful princess. But that was just a fantasy and he'd come back to his bedroom and fuck mommy instead.

"I just couldn't resist kissing those buns, sweet heart," as he starts massaging her leg muscles.

She moans and groans as he massages her muscles hoping something more might finally happen between them.

As daddy is massaging the top of her inner thigh, he accidentally touches her private part and he immediately jerks his hand back. "Sorry honey, I didn't mean to touch your privates."

"That's OK daddy, it felt good."

"Really, you need a massage there too?"

She moans and groans and says, "More than ever," giving daddy the OK to proceed as daddy slides his finger under her g string and touches her pussy.

She provocatively squirms, but the g string is in the way of feeling daddy's finger.

She lifts her body a bit to let him pull down her g string down and off. Daddy gets on the bed behind her as she spreads her legs and begins to feel her bare pussy with his fingers as she moans and groans.

"Make me wet daddy, make me real wet. I need this. Daddy, are you getting excited and hard touching me?"

Finally, it seems certain that her fantasy to be with daddy is coming true and she's wondering how daddy is going to do her.

Daddy keeps stimulating her clit and she wiggles

provocatively. She asks again, "You have something for me daddy? Something hard?"

"Yes, honey," he replies.

"Uhmmm, Can I feel it," she asks.

"Maybe," as she comes up on her knees to get close to daddy's cock.

Daddy is behind her on his knees and he rubs his cock under her pussy. She reaches in to push his cock between her pussy lips, "Uhmmm, daddy, I always wanted to feel you in me," as she positions daddy's cock to enter her.

She's wet and horny as daddy slowly slides his cock all the way in and they both exhale a deep relieving breath that it's finally happened and all the sexual tension of years gone by has been relieved. She is finally feeling what mommie has been feeling all those years and she's not disappointed.

"I want to be your horny little slut and have you fuck me till my brains come out," she cries.

She's looking into the mirror on the closet door watching her daddy fuck her from behind. His body is erect and strong looking just as she's always seen him.

She feels an added excitement as the skin on daddy's

uncircumcised cock slides in and out of her pussy lips.

"Bad daddy is finally fucking his slutty good little girl," he says.

"Bad daddy, I love your cock" she echoes as he fucks her hard and fast. I've wanted you to fuck me for a long long time, daddy, and it feels so so good"

Daddy fucks her. They both get sweaty. After several minutes, she cums. Daddy flips her over and enters her from on top and kisses his sexy Princess.

Her pussy feels so so good as she feels his fat uncircumcised penis sliding through her pussy lips and penetrates her deeply. They tongue kiss and she cums again. It's different than her husband's or any of her other lovers in the past.

Daddy has two hours to play with his hot sexy little girl He's hungry and has her lie on the edge of the bed as he gets on his knees and eats her pussy until she cums and cums again.

He licks her butt hole and makes her squirm. She bends over the bed and he enters her butt hole with his fat cock.

After a while, he moves her over on the bed and lies on his back and has her get on his cock reverse cow girl so she can see daddy's cock going in and out of her wet pussy. She feels

his balls with her hand and cums again. His cock is so so hard and she controls every stroke.

He again mounts her and makes slow soft love and asks her if she's on birth control. She knows what he's asking and says, "Yes, daddy, I want your cum in my hot wet pussy. I've dreamed of this for years."

Then fucks her real hard, and at the moment he's about to explode, he says, "Daddy is cumming in your pussy. He's cumming in your pussy as it excites her and she cums with him and they collapse in each other's arms.

A minute later, they hear the front door opening and realize that mommy is home early.

They look at each other with fear on their faces. They both stop breathing being perfectly quiet to hear where mommy is going, both hoping she not coming into the bed room or bath room. Princess is ready to slip into the closet and daddy is ready to exit the bedroom to greet mommy, wondering how Princess will get out of the closet without being found.

Fortunately, for both of them, mommy goes straight to the kitchen with some items to put in the freezer and can't see bed room door.

Daddy quickly puts on his robe, slightly out of breadth, and

goes to the living room to turn on the TV. Princess grabs all her clothes and shoes and runs to the bathroom across the hallway when mommy comes in the living room and asks about Princess.

"Oh, she's in the bathroom like she still lives there, ha ha" And they both laugh--"It's her favorite room, remember the hours she's spent there?"

Moments later Princess comes out to greet mommy and she and daddy have this little smirk on their faces. Mommy notices the smirk and asks what the secret is.

"Nothing honey, nothing at all, our little Princess just popped in about ten minutes ago and the first place she went was to the bathroom and has been there ever since, ha ha--her favorite room in the house"

Chapter XXXII—Daddy does Princess' Baby Sitter

Mommy and I were out shopping. Mommy forgot that she had arranged to have my baby sitter come at 2 pm instead of 4 pm.

So when my baby sitter arrived, only daddy was home. My baby sitter, Cheryl, was let in by daddy. Daddy informed her that mommy and I were out shopping. He called mommy to inform her that Cheryl just arrived.

Mommy was wondering why when she realized that she goofed and had Cheryl come too early and asked to speak to Cheryl. She explained the goof to Cheryl and asked her to come back in 2 hrs.

After Cheryl hung up the phone, she explained the mix up to daddy and asked daddy if she could stay and watch a TV program coming on at 2pm and that if she left now, she's miss a lot of it as it would take fifteen minutes to get home.

Daddy told her that the TV in the living room wasn't working.

She said that she could just go to my room and watch the show. Daddy agreed and told her that he was going to be tied up in his office, but was going to take a shower first and get ready to go out with mommy.

After his shower, dressed in his bath robe, as he walked by my room, he noticed Cheryl sitting on the foot of the bed watching TV.

He quietly walked in, snuck up behind her, and reached around her to grab her perky breasts.

She was startled, but by the same token hoping for something like this to happen for a long time.

He kept her back to him as he reached under her top and massaged her tits. She wasn't wearing a bra and had small breasts with perky nipples—the kind he loved.

Daddy lifted her top off and then put his hands around her waist and pulled her close. As he pulled her back he started kissing her on the neck and began feeling her crotch with his

hand.

She started squirming with delight and he put his hand down her pants to find her pussy. He began fingering her as she started pushing her pants down and took them off leaving only her G string.

Daddy put her hand on his cock and unzipped his pants and dropped them along with his undies. He was instantly hard and her pussy was wet within seconds. Lustfully, he laid her on the bed, mounted her and fucked her as he French kissed her.

Much to his surprise, he couldn't last long and before he knew it, started cumming in her pussy. Since it already started, he finished her off by banging her real hard with his balls banging her ass as he pumped his cum into her pussy.

He kept fucking until his cock went soft and then lay down beside her.

Daddy apologized for cumming in her pussy and she said, "It was hot feeling you pump me full of warm cum. I want you to do it again."

"You on birth control or something?"

"Yes, silly."

They lay facing each other. Daddy was running his hands over her ass and she was running her hands over his hairy chest. Their legs intertwined and soon fell asleep.

After about twenty minutes daddy woke up and started stroking his cock and it got hard again. He sucked on her nipples to awaken her. Then he fingered her to make her wet.

This time daddy did her doggie style and was surprised that he could last much longer. He fucked her slowly with deep long thrusts, grabbed her by the waist and fucked her real fast with his balls banging her ass.

When he was ready to finish her, he withdrew, leaned over and kissed her buns as his cock hung there. He had her lay on her back. As the pumped air left her pussy, it made fart-like noises.

He had her put her legs staigh up over his shoulders as he was on his knees and penetrated her pussy once again. He had his way with her and ruled her pussy fucking away until she started cumming at which time he dumped his load in her again pumping away until his cock shrunk.

It was soon time for mommy and me to come home so daddy got dressed. As he was about to leave Cheryl in my room, she asked, "Can I come over early again for an encore?"

"Sure," was dad's answer as he kissed her and left to go to his

bath room, wash his cock and get dressed.

Chapter XXXIII—Daddy Picks Up Hitchhiker

One of Princess's friends was hitchhiking home. She was at the mall and had a fight with her boyfriend. Daddy didn't recognize her but stopped to help when he saw a pretty girl looking for a ride. He was concerned that a young gal hitchhiking could get in trouble.

She greeted him by name and told him who she was—a friend of daddy's daughter--and that she just had a fight with her boyfriend as was teaching him a lesson.

Daddy suggested that hitchhiking is not a good idea for a sexy attractive gal.

"Why," she asked, "some bad guy like you going to pick me

up," and she smiled? "You think I'm sexy?"

"Yes, you're hot and sexy."

"You like what you see?"

She was wearing a short skirt with her sexy legs exposed about 6" above her knee.

"How could a guy not like what he sees?"

She reaches over and takes daddy's right hand from the steering wheel and places it on her leg above her knee. "Is this what a stranger might do to me if he picks me up hitchhiking?"

Daddy begins to feel the inside of her thigh and she takes his hand and has him raise her short dress. Daddy has trouble watching the road and at the same tim glancing over at her sexy legs.

He puts his fingers in her crotch and she smiles at him.

She reaches down and unsnaps her body suit and exposes her pussy for him to finger as he's driving.

He can't believe what just happened. She's so open to him.

She reaches over and feels his cock growing as he's driving.

Her pussy is wet and inviting and daddy asks, "How about we go someplace and continue this?"

"You're driving," is her way of giving consent. "We could go to my place, no one is home there."

She tells daddy how to get there as he's driving. Every now and then he has to take his hand from her pussy to make a turn as he was driving. One time, he missed the steering wheel with his hand and almost ran into a street sign.

They arrived at her place. She went in first so the neighbors wouldn't see them together and then daddy went in a minute later—his cock semi hard.

As he came in and closed the door behind him, she greeted him with a French kiss as he grabbed her ass. Daddy lifted her short skirt and began fingering her again but only a second as she ran off to the bedroom and daddy followed.

He dropped his drawers and she was already in bed totally naked—all 5' 102 pounds of her. Just before he got into bed with her she leaned over and sucked his cock making it hard.

Then she said, "Before you fuck me, I want to sit on your face."

Daddy complied and lay down on his back as she straddled him with her legs and placed her pussy at his mouth where he licked her clit and tongued her pussy as she leaned back. He massaged her perky breasts as she organismed with his tongue in her pussy.

She reached back and stoked daddy's cock and slid back to his hard cock. She raised up and put his cock in her pussy and came down slowly on him. He thought he was going to hear some stuff about her wanting him to wear a rubber, but that didn't happen.

She rode daddy's cock getting more and more excited as she was sweating and working up to another orgasm.

Every time daddy thought she was going to cum, she relaxed slightly and then started all over again until after about 15 minutes she finally organismed.

She fell off of daddy and lay on her back sweating profusely. Daddy mounted her and put her legs up straight up in the air in front of his shoulders. He was on his knees and shoved his cock in her pussy and banged the hell out of her until he was ready to ejaculate. She sensed he was ready to cum and told him he can cum inside her as she's on the pill. He released his warm cum inside her tight pussy as they French kissed.

They then collapsed together and embraced as she said, "That will teach my boyfriend to be a dick."

They slept for about 20 minutes and daddy woke with a hard

on. She was still asleep. He turned on his side and lifted her knees and moved his cock in to her pussy. He fingered and then slipped his cock in from the side to fuck some more. She awakened and joined in the fucking. Daddy was linked to her pussy and turned his body so that his head was at her feet and his feet were at her head with his cock finding new sensations and feelings as they fucked.

Daddy was teaching her all the different positions and she loved everyone of them

"I like fucking you. Fucking my boyfriend is so so boring—he's only wants to fuck me when he's on top and he doesn't let me sit on his face. He doesn't eat me out and then fuck the way you do."

Daddy had her sit on his cock again and lifted her up slightly and started lifting his butt to ram his cock in her pussy and banged her until they both came together.

And then her phone rang and it was her dick boyfriend apologizing for being a dick. He wanted to know if he could come over and she said, "No," that she was going out and will see him tomorrow.

"He only wants make up sex and I'm not into that right now. Besides, he'd get sloppy seconds."

As daddy left, she invited daddy to pick her up hitchhiking

again. Daddy laughed and said, "Any time you want 'get even sex' let me know."

Chapter XXXXIV—Daddy Meets My Best Friend At The Movies.

Daddy goes to the movies every Monday morning when no one is there and he can relax and focus on the movie without kids running around, girls on their phones, people chomping on pop corn, and all the other distractions typical in the movies. He always sits in the back row on the end.

One of Princess's friends learned of daddy's habit and asked him what movie he was going to see. He told her, she filed it away in her mind, and said that she had been wanting to see that movie and maybe she'll see him there and that maybe they could have some fun and blew him a kiss.

He didn't pay any attention to what she said thinking it was just small talk.

Monday he went to the movies and sat in the last row per usual. Around the time the movie was about to start he

noticed a pretty young gal walking up the isle in his direction. She was wearing a wrap.

She stopped at his seat and indicated that she wanted to pass. He was thinking, "Oh, no, she'll be on her phone and irritate me. I don't want anyone sitting near me."

He moved back to let her pass and she stepped in front of him as the movie was starting and stopped right in front of him so he could not see the screen.

After a moment, even though he loved her perfume, he wondered what was wrong and asked her, "Why aren't you moving?"

She turned to look at him and smiled. He recognized her and said, "Didn't expect to see you here."

"As I said, I was hoping we cold have some fun."

"Uhmm, what did you have in mind?" and before he got his question out, she backed up with her butt in his face.

"Uhmmm," was his reply as he put his hand on the inside of her thigh and she wiggled her ass in his face.

Daddy runs his hand up to her crotch and finds her pussy is bare. He fingers her pussy and she backs her butt right to his face and daddy lifts her wrap and puts his head under as she bends forward. He tongues her pussy and then fingers her some more.

He has her sit beside him and they kiss as he fingers her pussy some more. She reaches over and undoes his belt and opens his zipper and puts her hand down his tighty witties to feel his cock grow.

Daddy takes off his pants and she stands again in front of him, lifts her wrap, and he guides her downward to sit on his cock. He feels the head of his cock slide through her pussy lips go in and penetrate as she slides back and forth on his cock riding him.

He's wondering if this is all real. Nothing like this has ever happened before. He had noticed her when she came over to see his Princess but always thought of her as a young kid. But, she's no longer a kid.

He's massaging her 38 D breasts and kissing her on the shoulders as she rides his cock.

She brought a baby blanket with her, stands up, and lays the blanket on the floor. She lays on the floor on her back and wiggles her finger for daddy to come join her. Daddy comes down on her with his knees on the floor.

He slides his cock in through her pussy lips and penetrates her. They French kiss and he bangs her with his balls bouncing on her ass. She cums and he dumps his load in her and keeps fucking her until his cock is soft.

It's kind of akward getting up, but first he gets up enough to sit on a chair butt naked and helps her up onto the next chair.

They get dressed and watched the rest of the movie together with daddy feeling her thighs, holding hands and kissing—not all at once.

When they left, they agreed to meet next time at a motel.

Chapter XXXV--Princesss is Daddy's Little Slut

Mommy was out for the afternoon at a baby shower and Princess was home all alone with daddy. Princess had remembered overhearing her daddy with several of his friends during a foot ball party when he was watching a cheer leader during half time and said, "She could by my slut any day." Since that time, she fantacized about being daddy's slut. She fanticized him fucking her brains out and calling her his little slut.

Daddy was in the living room sitting on the couch watching a basketball game.

Princess was waiting for this time to be alone with daddy. She

had other opportunities, but she either chickened out or something got in the way so that she wasn't alone with daddy. She had bought the shortest sexiest sluttiest mini skirt she could find and put it on for her daddy.

It barely covered her ass. And she decided to wear a red g-sting.

She walked into the living room with her mini skirt barely lower than her shortest shorts. Daddy was tuned to his TV and didn't notice her at first.

She walked over near him and dropped her keys on the floor to make it look like an accident. She bent over to pick them up drawing daddy's attention. As she bent over, he could see the G string covering her pussy.

He inquired, "You're not going out dressed like that, are you?"

"Why daddy, what's wrong with it?"

"It's just too too short. I've never seen you wearing anything like that!"

"Do you like it daddy? I wanted to know what you thought of it!"

"Truthfully, it's slutty. But you do look hot in it. I'm used to

thinking you as my Princess or little Angel. You're not thinking of going on a date wearing that, are you?"

"No daddy, I only wanted to see if you liked your Princess looking slutty." She walked over to stand by daddy and was going to ask if she could sit on his lap, but then just decided to do it and sat on his lap. "Daddy, do you like what you see?"

"Yes and no," was his answer. "I mean you look sexy, but you're my daughter and am not supposed to look like this. "You look like a little slut and that worries me."

"Daddy, I overheard you one time with your friends telling them that one of the cheer leaders could be your little slut, can I be your little slut?" She takes his hand and places it on her bare knee.

"I don't want to dress for anyone like this except for my daddy. I've fantacized about being your slut ever since I overheard you say that."

Suddenly, this took on a different meaning for her daddy. He liked the idea of her role playing his sex slave and slut.

She took her daddy's hand and moved it up the inside of her thigh. He felt excitement happening in his pants.

It had been years and years since daddy had been with another woman. And everytime his Princess went on a date, he had a twinge of jealousy. But, with all the "Me too Movement" happening, he did not ever ever want to do something that might cause a problem so he had been the model dad. But, here his Princess is the one stepping out of her role. And, she's old enough to make her own choices.

She says, "Daddy, have you been with a lot of women before you met mommy? Have you ever been with a slut?"

He snickered, and replied, "No, actually I wasn't that sexually active before I met your mom, but I had no idea how georgous and sexy you were."

She no longer needed to move his hand. He moved his hand further up on his own. She was in wild anticipation and he was not believing what was happening.

He touched her pussy through her g string and reached under to finger her pussy. She kissed him to seal the deal.

"OK," he said, "I'm going to fuck my little slut," as he had her stand and he took off his pants and underwear. He said, "Get on your knees and put your lips on the head of my cock like a good little slut."

She complied and sucked and licked the head of his cock like an ice cream cone. Then he told her to go down on him and suck him off. He was roughly running his hands through her hair as she was running taking her daddy's cock all the way in her mouth.

After he was hard, he had her move back, got up, and took her roughly by the hand to her bed room.

He lifted her mini skirt up and took down her g-string. He turned her away from him and ran his hand up her inner thigh to finger her pussy from behind.

"Get on your knees on the bed and bend over on your hands," he commanded as he climbed on the bed behind her slipped his cock under her pussy and commanded, "Put it in slut, I'm going to fuck you." She complied and put his cock at her front door where he ramed in his cock in her pussy, grabbed her by the waist and began fucking her.

She felt his cock passing through the folds of her tight pussy and going through what felt like a second door way deep in her pussy. He fucked her with slow deep thrusts as she stood there and took it, and then he worked up, grabbed her waist and banged her pussy like she expected he'd fuck a slut.

He was still in disbelief with what was happening. It was something guys dream about, but never do—an item on the bucket list that never happens. And, this was his sexy Princess.

In time daddy pushed her away onto the bed and had her lie

on her back.

"Spread your legs and pull your pussy lips apart. Daddy is going to fuck his little slut." He mounted her and penetrated her pussy with is cock. He was ready to shoot his wad and started banging her pussy with his balls banging her ass.

"Fuck me daddy, fuck your little slut," she begged. "Fuck my brains out! I love spreading my legs for daddy!"

He French kissed her and went into a fucking frenzy and shot his load in her pussy. "Take that slut," he commanded.

He kept thrusting his cock into her pussy until it was too soft and then moved her leg out of the way and lay beside her.

As they lay together, she switched from slut to loving Princess as she ran her hands though the hair on his chest.

He carressed her, ran his hands over her sexy buns, rubbed her back, kissed her neck, ears, face, and lips. It was a release of emotion that had built up over years of her fanticizing.

They got dressed and she asked, "Can your princess be your slut again? I love being daddy's little slut!"

He replied, "As long as you promise not to wear that slutty mini skirt out of the house." "Deal," she replied.

Chapter XXXVI—Princess Sleeps Over

Part I—The Seduction

Princess is at a sleepover at Sherrie's home whom is her best friend. She's asleep in her own room. She wakes up in the middle of the night to go get a glass of water. Sherrie's dad's studio door is a bit open, She tries to see what he's doing and stands by his door for a few minutes watching him looking at porn and playing with himself.

Princess whispers to herself "omg" and her friend's dad hears her and turns around to catch a glimpse of Princess quickly escaping to her room embarrassed and hoping she wasn't noticed. A few minutes later, Sherrie's dad goes to Princess' room. She knows it's Sherrie's dad coming into the room, Princess pretends to be asleep, but he still comes in the room and closes the door. He whispers, "I know it was you watching me and you are not asleep." She doesn't move. He then says, "It's okay," no one has to know.

He's wearing a Kamona and climb into bed with Princess. Princess doesn't move or make a sound.

He pulls the cover over both of them. He looks at Princess and Princess says, "We shouldn't."

He covers her mouth with his finger saying, "Sheeee." and repeats, "No one has to know."

He snuggles in close to Princess. Princess feels so secure and has a tinge of excitement.

He's wearing his Kamona and Princess is just in her nittie without panties or bra. Both feel the warmth and closeness of each other's body and experience an overwhelming feeling of excitement as both know they're getting laid. His arms are around her pulling her sexy tight butt close to him.

He's been looking at her tight ass for years thinking how great it would be to be to get in her pussy.

Both begin by kissing deeply.

Princess tells him that she's never been with an older guy, but has always wanted to. He tells her that he's never been with a 20 year old gal and that she's a naughty girl, and if he were her stepdad he would spank her for being a bad girl, but instead he'd rather teach her how to please. Already, Princess wants his cock inside her. Princess tells him to fuck her but he says," Not yet, you have been bad and you don't deserve my cock yet."

He kisses her and she asks what she has to do. He pushes her head down to his cock and says, "Suck and lick it like your favorite lolipop. Use your gums and take it in your mouth all the way—suck me off."

Princess gives him a blow job as he plays with her pussy. She then licks the head like a lollipop. She runs her tongue all over the head of his cock. She then licks his balls and lets her tongue go slowly down to the bottom of his balls and find his sweet spot. As she licks his sweet spot it drives him crazy.

She then sucks his cock taking it in and out fast. She's humping his dick in her mouth as she comes down on it. His cock is hard and is hungry for her pussy, and her pussy is hot for his cock. She can't wait to feel his cock penetrate her sweet smooth pussy and go all the way in deeply to fill her up. She's so horny. "Just like that baby. You're fantastic. You really know how to suck me good."

He pulls her from his cock to get her in a position to fuck, but

she doesn't let him. She kisses him deeply and then puts her breasts in his face. He sucks her breasts and begins to suck on her nipple. Princess feels an electric current running right down to her pussy giving her a tinge. She's so hot to take his cock. She's creaming. He reaches down to touch her wet pussy and she can't take it any longer.

She puts her leg over his body and straddles him. His cock is laying on his abdomen and she rubs her pussy over it. She can't take it any longer and she raises up over his cock, grabs it and brings her pussy down on the head of his cock taking its head to separate her pussy lips. She just has to have it and she finally comes right down on his cock and takes it all the way in. At first she has a tinge of pain as she's so tight and she lifts up a bit. Then she comes down slowly on it and after a few strokes, her pussy is relaxed and she takes it in all the way. As she's riding him, he's lifting his hips up to meet her pussy as she comes down on him.

The bed seems to know what they need and there's a harmonic movement of the bed bouncing up to push his dick into her pussy as she's coming down.

Then, she slowly moves to squat over his cock with her feet on the bed. She does squats up and down over his cock using it all up and she starts cumming. Princess wants to scream out with her orgasm, but she can't. She holds in the sound. He's squeezing her nipples as she is fucking him. He whispers, "Fuck me baby, fuck me, fuck my brains out." She fucks him until her knees can't handle it any longer and comes down to sit on his cock. She leans forward and give him a hot wet juicy kiss.

He then has her get up from his cock and turn to face away from him--again straddling his body. She takes hold of his cock and puts it in her pussy and starts riding up and down. There's a little light in the room and he can see her pussy coming down on his cock. He can see her lifting her pussy up from his cock and as she comes down again he can see his cock separating her pussy lips and disappering inside her pussy.

And, as she bends forward, she can see the exact same show. She can see his cock separating her pussy as she comes down to swallow up every inch. She can likewise see it come out as she lifts up.

They fuck slowly like this for about ten minutes. She then starts fucking faster up and down on his cock, as his hands are on her ass guiding her up and down. She then turns around to face him and again takes his cock inside and she stays there. He makes his cock pusle and her pussy talks back. Her pussy is squeezing his cock and he loves the feeling and tells her to keep on doing it. She leans forward and her breasts are touching his chest as they French kiss deeply.

He then has her get off of his cock and lie on her back on

the bed. He puts a pillow under her ass and has her position her legs in the angel position. He's on his knees in front of her and he touches her wet pussy with his finger. She starts gyrating and lifting her hips to take more of his finger. He then backs up some and runs his tongue up the inside of her thigh to her pussy. He takes her clit between his lips and sucks on her clit. She's creaming again and wants to orgasm, but she wants his cock inside her to orgasm.

He enters her again with his cock and slowly starts thrusting his cock in her wet horny pussy. Just as he's about to shoot his load, he slows down and withdraws his cock. She wants it back. He says, "You've been bad and you're my bitch." He fucks her again faster and faster as they are bouncing in an up and down rhythm with the mattress. She starts cumming again and a little scream slips out. He gives her the belt from his robe to bite on to keep her quiet and gets back to fucking her real hard

He withdraws and says, "I'm afraid that if I stay I will cum inside you. I'm must leave!"

She sits up and tells him to wait and grabs his cock to suck on it. "Let me make you cum this way," she pleads.

"Wish I could, but I've never cum with oral,"

She sucks on him a bit more and he goes to leave and go back to his studio.

She tells him that she hopes that he will miss her. Reluctantly, he leaves and goes back to his studio. Even though they fucked and fucked, both feel incomplete.

Time goes by and she realized he had told her that he was going back to his studio so....

She's lying there a while and can't go to sleep. She can't get her mind off of how great their fucking was and she wants to finish him off.

She figures that if he was in her pussy, she can go to his studio again. The door is partially open and she's glad to see that he hasn't gone to bed with his wife. Princess quietly goes into the studio and locks the door behind her.

He didn't notice that she came in. She sneaks up behind him and hugs him from behind and whispers, "Did you miss me?"

She then goes around in front of him and he grabs her and has her sit on his lap. He was having second thoughts about having left her in bed without finishing things off.

She can feel his penis getting hungry for her again. He thought it was all over between them for the night but is glad to have her sitting on his lap. Suddenly, he realizes he can't resist her anymore and that he want to fuck her and cum deep inside her.

He moves her hanging hair aside and kisses her neck. In a happy voice he says, "You are a bad girl, but I love my bad girl," as he starts fondling her breasts.

But then he decides to stick with his resolve and go back to work. He says, "I have a lot of work to do" and she says, "It's OK, I won't distract you. I'll just sit here" as she gets up to sit on his desk.

He's thinking, "Like a pigs eye" and then says it out loud. He tries to get some work done, but I just can't focus. He looks over at her and notices that she is there playing with herrself. When she notices that he sees her, she gets off the desk, comes over to him and kneels before him as her head goes under his Kamona —she doesn't even untie it—and spread his legs.

She says, "Continue working and I'll take care of you."

But he can't work, He's too distracted as she is sucking on his dick in such as way as to make him want to put it back in her pussy. One of his hands is on the keyboard and the other on her head pushing it down on his cock.

He then pulls her hair and instructs her to get up. She smiles and asks, "Round two?" He stands up and sits her on top of his desk.

Her ass is at the edge of the desk and he gets down on his

knees and has her place her feet on his shoulder with her legs spread wide. He run his tongue up her inner thighs and tells her that he's going to teach her a lession. "I can't take you just coming into my studio and interrupting my work." He then takes his finger and separates her pussy lips and looks at her clitoris. His tongue attacks her clit as he starts creaming.

She's moaning a bit loud and he says, "Quiet—you'll wake both my daughter and wife."

His tongue goes into her pussy and he runs his tongue all around inside of her. He starts sucking and blowing into her pussy. She's going nuts as one of his hands is stimulating her nipple sending electicity to her pussy and the other hand is on his cock stroking it large.

She's quietly pleading, "I need you. Fuck me, give me your love juice. I need it. Don't cheat me out of it."

After he can't wait any longer he stands with his cock right at her pussy. He puts her legs up and has them lean on his shoulders. He takes the head of his penis and slides it through lips of her pussy.

He says, "You've been a bad girl coming here to my studio and distracting me and I'm going to really make you pay."

He shoves his cock in deep and say, "Take that punishment."

She begs, "More punishment please. I'm bad and want to be punished because I'm so bad"

He says, "You've come to the right place and you're going to pay," as he begins sliding his cock in and out. She feels relieved that he finally has his cock back again inside her again. It's a feeling of competeness and she never wants it to stop.

She hardly notices the hard desk under her ass as she feels his cock thrusting in and out. He shoves it all way in and says, "Take that." as he holds it there and makes it pulse.

Her pussy starts throbbing with him and she says, "Fuck, me give it hard to me, cum inside me, I want your cum inside me."

His thrusts start going faster and faster to the point where they think it can't be any faster and that she'll fall off the desk. His balls are banging against her ass and she is orgasming and orgasming and in a muffled voice, she says, "Now, give me your hot cum inside me!"

He finally lets it go and ejaculates deep inside her. She feels a deep sense of fulfillment.

After he ejaculates he continues sliding his cock in and out until it shrinks. He keeps it inside her for a few more minutes and then pulls it out. They're both exhausted. He helps her off of the desk and they embrace and kiss deeply with his cock just hanging and shrinking away.

She gets on her knees and takes the shrinking cock in her mouth and takes all the love juice from it. It's just a little salty and tastes so good. She wants a lot of this and often. She's so happy that she knows his daugher who has made this possible.

They are both tired and he opens the locked door and takes her hand as they go back to her room hoping no one will see them.

He's holding her in his arms with her back to him. She turns to face him and sees a troubled look on his face. You ask, What's wrong?

He quietly whispers, "I just came inside you!"

She replies, "And I loved you cumming inside me, it was the best feeling ever."

"But, you could get pregnant," he responds.

She replies, "I'm in the middle of my cycle."

"Ah no, that's the worst time to fuck around," and he looked

even more worried.

She then teases, "If I get pregnant, would you want the baby?"

He hems and haws being kinda speehless and says, "I really wasn't planning on another baby."

When she feels that she can't watch him suffer any more she says, "Silly guy. I've been hoping this would happen for months now. I see you kiss your wife and I want that too. I imagine you fucking her beautiful body and I want that too. I wondered if she sucks you like I did? I hope not. I want that all to myself. And do you suck her pussy like you did me?"

There's still a troubled look on his face as he's feeling this was a set-up to get knocked up.

She then dissolves her fears, "I started birth control three months ago hoping you'd be interested in me and something like this would happen. Never imagined it would be so so so fantastic."

"You little smarty pants," he replies, "and I tried to keep from cumming inside you all night."

She affirms, "And I loved every stroke of your wonderful cock."

He then gives a big sigh and slaps her on her ass for putting him through such torture and has a new found appreciation for her. It turned out to be a loud slap and for a moment both were dead still to see if anyone else had heard.

No one heard.

"I'm all fucked out and my penis is a little sore, otherwise I'd stay for another round with you and I imagine you're pussy is kinda sore from all the fucking too--you're going to be walking bow legged for a while." He gives her anther slap on the ass, a wet kiss, and leaves to go to be with his wife hoping that she's not playing with one of her toys and wanting some action.

Part B—The Morning After at Breakfast

Everyone was sitting at the breakfast table. His wife asks Princess how her night was, "Did you sleep well?

Princess smiles and tries not to look at her and replies, "It was fine, slept well, I always like to stay over—breakfast is always so good."

As they are all talking about stuff, she asks her Sherrie, "Your dad is so hip. I wish mine were like him. Can I adopt him?"

He was just about poop in his pants and his wife says to him, "Honey isn't that a wonderful compliment?"

He's practically choking on his doughnut and Sherrie says,"Well I always wanted a sister, I'll share my dad with you."

Princess replies, "Great," and looks right at her new dad and enthustically says "Hi Daddy!"

He's too stupifed to say or do anything. His wife thinks it's all so cute and Sherrie has just grown closer to Princess as a sister.

After breakfast Princess tells Sherrie's mother that she'll just grab her stuff and go home. Sherrie's mother suggests that he take his new daughter home and asks if it' OK with Princess.

She replies, "Sure, I get to spend some time with my new daddy," and she smirks at him.

They leave the house and get in his car. When they're out of sight from the house, he states, "Last night was great, but we can't do it again—it's not right."

She says that she understands as she puts her hand on his leg.

He asks, "And what are you doing, my new daughter?"

She smiles and asks, "Does that mean you don't want me to sleep over any more?"

He's really caught between a rock and a hard place and says, "I want you more than anything but am afraid of fucking up my marriage."

She runs her hand up to his cock and it's already hard as he's driving and thinking of the night they just had together.

She responds, "But daddy, we'll be real careful. I won't let Sherrie or anyone else know and whenever I sleep over, it will be really quiet like last night."

He replies, "But you're so young and beautiful, why do you want an older guy like me? There must be a hundred jocks after you—you're georgous."

She replies, "Well daddy, yes, I've been out with a few of them and they are not like you at all. The few times I've made love, well it wasn't love. They just grab and have no appreciation for the finer points of making love. Before I can even start to feel anything they are finished and putting their clothes back on. You really know how to make me feel like a real woman—not a piece of ass. I don't even go out with them any more. It's depressing. They think a good time is getting drunk and getting laid. I want to get laid more than anyone, but I want to know I was really laid like I was last night, daddy."

As she's saying this, he's hearing her for the first time. He thinks back and remembers when he used to be a 'minute

man' and had no appreciation of the art of loving. He relates with her and feels sorry that most young jocks really don't know what loving is about.

She's feeling his cock and unzips his pants, as he's driving, to feel it one last time before she leaves for the day.

He responds by reaching over and placing his hand on her inner thigh and lets it slide up her leg to find out that she didn't wear any panties.

Surprised, he ask,s "And young lady—my new daughter, where are your panties?"

She smirks, smiles, and says, "Well daddy, I was hoping you'd be the one driving me home. This wouldn't work out very well if your wife drove me home." They both laugh out loud as he fingers her pussy and she takes her hand away from his cock and just sits back and groans with pleasure.

A block before her house they get civilized and reluctantly he takes his hand from her pussy and she zips up his zipper.

They agree not to tell or hint to anyone what they are doing. He asks her, "What are your plans with your new daddy?"

She responds "Let's do this as long as we both want and like it."

He smiles and says, "I'd love to kiss you good-bye, but we're

too close to your house."

Her new daddy stops in front of her house, stays a moment to see every step she takes, and marvels how hot and sexy she looks as she walks in and through the front door.

His thoughts are, "Man, I think I died and gone to heaven." But in the back of his mind, there's a tinge of fear about how and affair with her could cause a problem if they're ever discovered. He thinks, well, the good news is that she's over 18. That he knows for sure as he drives back home.

Over the next few weeks, Princess spends a lot of time at the house with Sherrie. She plans it so that their activities are over around mid night and tells Sherrie that she has to get up early for some reason or other.

He's always in his studio around that time and when everyone is asleep, she tip toes into his studio. He usually has some porn on as he's waiting for her. Princess sits next to him on the couch in his office and they watch porn together. But as soon as they see dick and pussy getting together on the screen, they're all over each other.

One time he took her on the couch. Both always wears a robe with easy access. He sits her on the couch and kneals down in front of her, spreads her legs and licks, eats, and sucks her pussy.

When she can't stand it any longer, she gets up and has him sit down and sucks her new daddy off. Before they know it, he has her sitting on the couch, put pillows on the floor for his knees, kneals, has her spread her legs wide and penetrates her with his hard cock.

They have fallen in love with couch sex. She leans back and takes it as he plays with her nipples. Occasionally she leans forward and gives him a deep wet kiss.

Sometimes they tip toe, one by one, back to her room being careful to not be seen by anyone going to the bathroom.

They love and fuck for an hour or so until he goes to bed with his wife.

When he leaves her, she always have a feeling of total completeness. She loves it when she gets him to cum inside her.

And as always she gets her spanking because she's a bad girl—really bad wanting to fuck her friend's daddy—now her daddy too.

Breakfast, the morning after, is always an interesting experience as both sit there doing everything they can to keep from betraying their feelings.

"I love the way you call me, 'daddy.' And I'm sure glad I'm

fucking you," he tells her.

When her parents are out for the day, she sends him a text and says, "Hi Daddy." he rushes over and they enjoy each other for a few hours. It's the best of the best that could ever be between them.

Over breakfast, after one of her stay-overs, they are discussing vacation plans. She's wishing she could be part of the vacation, but it's just not practical.

They hook up a few times before he's due to leave for vacation. She tells him how much she's going to miss him and he feels the same.

They say things happen for a reason: Just a few days before he's due to leave on vacation, his supervisor informs him of a last minute project that has to be completed meaning that he can't go on vacation.

The vacation would have been canceled except for the fact that his wife and daughter are meeting some other relatives at a retreat. So, they decide to go without him and if he can get free, he'll join them a few days later.

When Princess hears the news, she smiles and is beaming inside. A tinge of excitement runs through her body to her pussy, with the prospect of hanging out with him at his house without having to sneak around and be quiet.

Part C--Vacation Plans.

The first night that he's home alone, Princess tells her parents that she's sleeping over at another friend's house.

When she gets to her new daddy's house, he opens the door with a bottle of Vodka in his hands. He looks at her, kisses her and grabs the bottle and says, "body shots!"

She smiles and closes the door. She takes off her top and is braless. She takes a shot on her breast.

She drops her short skirt and has no panties on. The next shot goes between her thighs. Then he slowly drips a shot down her body from her breast to her pussy.

He takes her to her bedroom and he licks every drop of it. He rolls her over and takes a shot on her ass and then licks it off her tight ass.

He fills a shot and puts it in her mouth and kisses her deeply as he feeds her vodka from his mouth.

He lays her down and drips a shot between her thighs and starts licking it.

She then takes a shot and soaks his dick in it and then sucks him off. She drips it on the head of his cock and then licks off every drop.

Both are getting high and are kissing, touching, licking, and he's fingering her. She gets up to go to the bathroom and then walks outside his fenced-in backyard. When she went to the bathroom she put her clothes back on. She looks at him sitting naked on the couch and says, "Come with me." as she goes outside. As he follows her, she's leaving a trail of her clothes. First her top, and then her short skirt and goes to the pool.

She's standing in the pool with her beautiful breasts begging him to join her. She tells him to get in—it's warm. He's already naked and jumps in beside her. She wades over to him and puts her sexy legs around his body. They kiss passionately as she runs her hand through the hair on his chest. His cock begins to grow.

He walks with her to a little deeper part of the pool so her body will be supported by the water. She suddenly jumps off his body and goes under the water. He feels her swimming around him and next he feels her sucking on his cock making it harder and harder.

He's running his hands through her hair until she runs out of air and jumps up and again puts her legs around his waist. He reaches down and fingers her and she complains, "I want more than your finger."

She is weightless in the water and takes his cock and slides it into her pussy. It's a feeling of tremendous relief as she feels him penetrate.

The feeling of his cock going inside her in the water is exciting as hell for the both of them--hydralulic fucking.

They fuck for a while in the pool then go back inside his house.

He asks "My studio, your room or the master bedroom?"

She looks at him and says, "My room, because I have always wanted to moan and make noise in that room, but was never able to because everyone would wake up."

He takes her hand and guides her to her room. They go in and he goes to close the door but she tells him that they are home alone and to leave it open.

They laugh and both say at the same time, "Wow this is perfect."

He pulls her close to him, his hands on her ass as she kisses him. She looks at him and says that she has this weird feeling. She has a shy look about her.

He tells her that it's okay.

She kisses him and tells him that she wants to feel like a slave, an animal and be used, like she's worth nothing. She wants to feel like a thing that he wants to fuck all the time and tells him to be aggressive with her.

He gives her a soft kiss, and then pushes her to the bed. She's laying in bed and he looks at her and screams, "I'm gonna fuck the shit out of you!"

She pleads, "Please don't hurt me!"

He replies, "Shut the fuck up slut."

He touches her breast and out of nowhere he rips off her shirt.

He tells her to suck him off. She gets out of the bed and onto her knees and starts licking the head of his dick. He demands, "More, take my cock and suck on it." She takes his whole cock in her mouth as he's holding her head right at his cock.

She says, "Your cock tastes good to me and I want it in my pussy."

He says, "Keep on sucking, I'll tell you when and if I want to fuck you bitch."

Then he has her stand with her back to him and bends over to assume the slave position. He stands behind her and slams his cock in. She shrieks in a little pain. But it feels good to just cry out and not worry about anyone hearing her.

He's banging her ass with his hips as his cock bangs her pussy. Everything is going good until he misses and his cock hits her pelvic bone and she cries, "Ouch."

He commands, "Shut up bitch and take it--that's what fucking is all about. If you can't take it, go play with the babies!"

After they fuck a while--just as she's about to orgasm--he takes out his cock and she turns to him and asks, "Why did you take it out—it was so so good."

He yells, "You don't deserve it."

She pleads, "Please daddy, fuck me, fuck me. I want your dick."

He says, "No, you're a bad bad girl fucking your best friend's dad."

She cries out, "But you're my daddy too—you adopted me!"

He ignores her and has her bend over his knee and he spanks her.

As daddy is spanking his Princess, she reaches under his legs and touches his dick. She slides off of his lap and gets on her knees and spreads his legs and sucks him off again.

Her tongue goes down to his balls and finds the most sensitive spot on a man's anatomy.

As her tongue stimulates that spot, he's demanding, "More my little wench, more!"

And after he can't take it any longer he gets up and pulls her up and tosses her onto the bed.

Dadddy has her butt on the edge of the bed, lifts up her legs onto his shoulder as he again stands before her.

She's thinking, "Wow, daddy is really going to give it to me now. He's going to fuck the hell out of me."

He takes his hard dick in his hand, separate my pussy lips and shoves it right in all the way, and says, "Here you bitch. Take

it. I hope it hurts."

She cries out loud, "Daddy, you're hurting me. Hurt me more. Fuck me."

He withdraws and thrust it again and hold it in all the way. Her pussy sucks on my dick and you want to keep it there.

He quickly pulls it out and she complains, "Oh daddy, why did you take it out?"

He quickly rams it in again and in quick succession he's bangin the shit out of her pussy.

She's screaming out loud, "Fuck me, daddy, fuck me. I love you daddy." As he's about to orgasm, he stops fucking her and her feelings are hurt.

He flips you length wise on the bed and commands her, "Put this pillow under your fat ass."

She complains, "But my ass isn't fat--you love it daddy."

He insists, "It's fat you bitch."

"OK daddy, you're right I'm too fat."

He then spread her legs as he's standing on the side of the bed. He runs his finger into her pussy and she cries, "More,

more."

She reaches over and stroke his cock. His fingers are fucking her pussy as she's stroking his cock. He feels like its time to really teach her a lesson and mounts her.

She's thinking, "Wow, daddy is finally really going to fuck me."

His dick quickly slides into her open hot wet pussy. It's wet and creaming and ready to fuck. She's been cheated out of two orgasms aleady.

Daddy gets up on his knees, takes her legs, and rests them on his shoulders starts banging her pussy with his hard cock. Her pussy is feeling a little raw from all the fucking and it feels like daddy's cock is so large it's coming up her throat. His dick is mean and angry and after banging her, she organismic and shouting, "Fuck me. Fuck me!"

Finally, just about the time he would either collapse or ejaculate, he cries, "I'm cumming in your pussy bitch—you're my bitch and you're taking it all," as he unloads inside—deep inside her hot pussy. Instantly, it turns her on and she organisms with him and they keep fucking as his cock softens.

He says, "There bitch, that's exactly what you deserve!"

They lie there next to each other, she tells daddy that he was amazing, she screams, "Fucking you is so good!!"

They stay there talking to each other for while. Both exhausted from the pool and sex and decided to rest for an hour or so.

She tells him to get his energy back, that they need to fuck all night long--no sleep. He tells her that he hopes she can handle that and smacks her ass.

Time goes by and then she finally asks, "Can we video tape us fucking?" He grabs her and gives her a long kiss and tells her that he thought she was never gonna ask.

He takes her to his studio where he has a camera that's just been waiting for this opportunity. He sets the camera to video tape and they role play their first time fucking.

For the beginning, when they start kissing, she starts to moan, she knows how good fucking him is and can't help herself, he fingers her as they are kissing, and her hand is on his cock.

It sounds like a plan—an extra added adventure. Another whole dimension having a gal who wants to video fuck.

She asks, "Daddy, will it show us fucking? I mean your cock sliding in and out of my pussy?"

He replies, "I can set a camera anywhere, all we have to do is be in front of it. It can record me sucking your pussy. I can separate your pussy lips and record your clitoris. It can record your pussy creaming. It can record you licking the head of my cock and then going down on it."

She inquires, "What would we do on the the recording, Daddy?"

"I haven't given much thought to that."

"Can we sell them daddy?"

"Well, I don't know, they would have to be edited."

"Daddy, don't you know—didn't Sherrie tell you, I'm studying video editing and I have a video editing program?"

"You do? Wow? We could come up with all kinds of scripts to shoot. We play well off each other—you with the ideas and me filling in the blanks and fucking your brains out. It's a match made in heaven. But, there's one problem!"

"What's that Daddy?"

"Our faces would be in the video and people whom we don't want to find out, would find out about our secret fuck sessions. My wife, Sherrie, the people I work for, my customers, your parents, your friends, all would see us naked

and fucking."

"We'll have to figure out a way of disguising our faces, Daddy."

The video plan starts taking form with reservations.

Daddy says, "So you want to be a porn queen. You're a bad girl," and he gives her a big loud slap on the ass.

She asks, "Daddy, is there any vodka left?"

He replies "A few shots."

She commands, "Watch this daddy!"

She gets up and has him also stand so they are in front of each other.

They are both nude and she does a hand stand right in front of him—she's upside down with her feet on his shoulders.

"Daddy, you know Sherrie and I are in the gynmastic program, don't you? This is what we can do. Now, use that shot glass and put that vodka in my pussy and lick it out."

Shocked and amazed, he takes the shot glass and pours some of it down her leg to drain to her pussy. He takes the rest of it and opens her pussy and pours it in. He drops the shot glass and begins licking the vodka from her knee right down to her pussy. He then puts his tongue in her pussy and begins licking it from her clit. She goes crazy wild with excitement and begins to cream.

"It's a good thing you've had all that practice doing hand stands, otherwise you would have collapsed," he comments.

He then sticks his tongue deep into her pussy and begins licking it out, sucking and blowing and licking.

She'! crying, "More daddy, more, don't stop, I'm cumming, I'm cumming."

As he's sucking her pussy, he can feel the cum juice cumming from her pussy as he sucks and drinks all of it.

When he's done sucking her pussy, she rolls down, over, and then stands up in front of him.

They kiss and he takes her to her bedroom where they lie together and and take a nap together.

When he wakes up, his dick is hard. She's still asleep on her back, so he lifts her knees and slides his knees in under her's positioning his hard cock at her pussy. He moves it around on her pussy and she wakes up.

She's wet but tight. He slides his dick in and they start fucking

with him on his side. It's a different angle and totally a different feeling for both of them. He ends up with his head near her feet and her head near his feet as they keep fucking. He works up to the point he want to get his, withdraws, gets on his knees, puts a pillow under her ass for the deepest penetration, lifts her knees above is shoulders, penetrates her, and bangs her pussy until he releases his load deep in her pussy. She senses his excitekment and cums at the same time.

He collapses beside her and they hold each other planting sweet kisses on each other. They caress each other and drift asleep.

After they wake, they dress, and he takes her home.

The next day, Sherrie and her mother return from vacation and Sherrie can't wait to have a sleep over with Princess and tell her all about the hot guy she met on vacation and how they managed to get together and fuck.

Princess can't wait for the sleep over either as her access to her new daddy has been cut from daily back to the weekly or occassinal sleep overs.

Chapter XXXVII--Princess is Window Shopping

Princess is walking down the main street in town with lots of window shops. It's cold, damp and rainy. Something captured her eye and she stops and is looking into one of the window fronts.

Out the side of her eye, she sees an older guy that looks like daddy walking down the street toward her. He notices her and walk over and says, "If you look any harder, you'll break the glass."

She immediately attracted to this older guy as he asks, "It's cold and damp, would I be missing an opportunity if I didn't ask you to have a hot cappuccino?"

Princess smiles, and he takes her hand. Princess's mind is reeling with thoughts of romance.

They make small talk on the way to a Star Bucks near by.

He takes her hand as they walk to Starbucks. She tells him that he reminds her of her dad—the way he walks and his manerisms.

He tells her that his name is Herbie and that she reminds him of his daughter—his Princess.

They grab a table and Herbie goes to order the coffees while she waits at the table.

As she's sitting at the table looking in his direction, she smiles and begins to daydream and fantasize.

Herbie sits down across from her as they smile and look into each other's eyes.

He asks her where her bf is since he suspects that some guy would be hot for her.

She tells him all about her boy friend.

He takes her hand and tells her that he wishes he were thirty years younger and her bf.

He reaches for her hand and they start holding hands just as their order is ready.

He goes over and pick up the order.

They begin drinking the coffee as his foot finds hers.

At first it surprises her and she pulls it back, but then her foot finds his.

He gets up and moves to her side of the table.

He whispers in her ear, "I just can't believe how hot you are," and asks her, "What color panties are you wearing or are you wearing thongs?"

She replies, "A pink thong."

A twing went through her body as she said "pink thongs" as she's wondering if she'll get an opportuity to give a personal showing. The idea of having an older man look at her slender sexy body intrigues her.

Their knees find each other and their knees start talking to each other.

He parts her long hanging dark hair away from her ear and whispers—"That sounds hot. Aren't you burning up with all those clothes on?"

She responds, "It's lil hot but don't want to be here anymore. I don't want my bf to pass by."

They barely finish half of the cup and get up to leave to make

sure her bf doesn't come by and see her.

Herbie holds her coat as she slips it onto her hot bod and then pulls her close. Briefly they put their arms around each other's waist.

As they walk with arms around each other, she's wondering what it would feel like to kiss an older guy with a moustache.

On the way to his car, his hand finds her hot ass from under her coat.

She acts surprised, and asks, "What are you doing? Why did you do that? I thought you want to be friends? U promise u won't do that again if I go with you?"

He replies, "I'm a very concerned friend and am just trying to check your thongs—that I heard that some of them are being recalled because of manufacturing defect as he slips his hand towards her butt crack.

She laughs out loud—something she usually doesn't do, but she can't hold the laugh in as she jumps with wild anticipation and pushes his hand away like he was being a bad boy.

They put their arms around each other and hold each other close as they reach his car.

He opens the door for her and before she bends down to get

in, their lips meet—but only briefly—she just feels the brush of his moustache. She still doesn't know what it really feels like to kiss an older guy with a moustache

He closes her door and gets in the driver's seat. They turn their shoulders toward each other and he asks, "What?"

She said, "Can I feel your beard against my face?"

They kiss for a couple of seconds and she pushes him away saying, "I'm sorry I have a bf I can't do this."

They lean toward each other, and he says, "Maybe your bf has a fantasy about being with an older beautiful woman like my wife," as he pulls her hair aside, and looks into her warm eyes. Their lips meet and he gives her a gentle kiss. She wonders what his tongue would feel like in her mouth and starts searching to engage his tongue, but it's only a teasing kiss. Instead, his lips suck on her lower lip and she tingles inside as she feels his left hand on her knees and gently moving up her thighs. She loves his after shave and quietly makes sexy sounds as he also smells the good smelling stuff on her wrist.

She plays hard to get and pushes his hand away because she doesn't want to waste time here in the stupid car.

He gives her a peck on the lips and starts the car. Their hands find each other and she holds his hand only a second.

She's wondering what she's getting herrself into. But he seems like a nice guy and being that her bf is being a dick, she put her hand on his lap to see what Herbie would do.

Her hand lands on his leg near his groin and slides over to his penis growing inside his pants. She sees the surprised look on his face. She move her hand in a circular motion over it and gives out a gasp. She's looking forward to discovering what tricks Herbie knows that her bf's dick doesn't know.

He puts his hand on top of hers and then for no reason, something inside her takes his hand and puts it on her warm thigh near her groin. His hand takes the cue and gently massages her thigh—she tingles inside. From time-to-time he has to take his hand away to steer the car. Each time it leaves her thigh, there's a feeling of loss. But his hand knows where to go back to and as he again puts his hand on her thigh. She puts her hand on his hand and pushes it deeper around her leg pulling it up toward her privates—but not too close.

He stops at a stop light and he puts the car in park and twists his body toward her and they kiss again. Their tongues meet to say hello and she's wondering how it would feel to have them intertwine.

As they drive on, she's thinking about her bf and what he could be having and enjoying and thinking to herself, "He has his buddies, and I have mine."

They reach Herb's place and after another kiss with a little more tongue his left hand strays over her breasts and moves on. She was wishing it would stay and she feels teased. He then got out and opened her door. As she gets out of the car, they kiss again, but quickly because it's cold outside and they both want to go inside.

They entered his place and closed the door behind them. He's wondering what he can do to tease her one more time. Since she has a bf she doesn't want to do more than kissing. As she came in his place, she see a sofa and a bed with a TV. They can only watch TV if they sit on the bed.

He grabs a beer from the fridge and she asks if she can just have a swig as she says that she don't want things to get out of hand because she has a bf. They both take in a moment to let their eyes get drunk on each other. In a different light he seems to remind her of a high school teacher she had the hots for. It's like a dream come true for her—a double for her dad and her high school teacher. And she bears a striking resemblance to his sexy daughter.

He goes over and turns on the TV to David Letterman's late night show. He takes her by the hand and brings her to the edge of the bed and they smile at each other as she takes another sip or two from his beer as they glance at the TV as she's telling him that she saw Letterman show in the city last year. They sit close. He slides her hair out of the way and kisses her slender beautiful neck. His after shave and her perfume intoxicate both of them.

He nibbles on her ear and she tells him to take it slow; "Let's watch some TV," she insists! He goes get another beer as she takes the one they had to finish it off.

She's wondering what he can do to tease her some more and get things going again.

He returns and sits next to her and offers her another swig from a cold beer. He sits and then leans back and lays back on the bed as she is sitting and watching TV. She's wondering what his next move will be. For a few moments, there's nothing. She's wondering if he's taking her seriously and hoping that he's not taking her seriously.

Then she feels his hand on her back as he's playing with her long hair. She sighs in relief and enjoys her hair being fondled.

After a few moments, she lays back into his arms and they embrace and take a sweet kiss. They both move up onto the bed so their legs aren't dangling over the edge.

She reminds him again, "I have a bf and can't do this."

He says that we are just watching TV and hanging out. In his mind, he sees her tantalizing him in her pink thong on her hot bod. He asks if her bf is a great kisser and she says "not bad."

He tells her that kissing is an art, just as love making is an art as he pulls her close. The idea of love making being an art intrigues her. She only know of it being one way.

They're on their sides and he starts nibbling on her lips. she feels the little prickles from his beard and finds it stimulating.

He kicks off his shoes and she does the same as he places his hands on her hips and it slides down to fondle her butt.

The beer is effecting her bladder and she needS a bathroom break. He points the direction of the bathroom and when she returns she findS him in his bath robe waiting on the bed with a fresh beer.

She comes by the side of the bed and takes a swig and asks, "Why are you in a robe?"

He says that clothes and beds don't mix, besides belts and pants cut off my chakras when he lies down.

She's half woozy from the beers and lies down beside him. His hand goes on her butt and he pulls her close. Her arm goes aroung his shoulder and their lips meet. He begins teasing her by taking her lower lip and genlty kissing it and pulling it between his lips.

Getting frustrated with the teasing, she lays one on him and their tongues meet and intertwine. His hand is gently touching her chin as his elbow is gently massaging her nipples. She's getting turned on and wondering when her boobs are going to be included.

His hand moves to the middle of her back above her pants. He tugs on the top of her thong as it then gently slides his hand up the middle of her back. And then suddenly she notices her bra has been snapped open.

She moans softly as they continue kissing. Her hand finds its way into under his robe and is feeling his hairy chest.

From under her blouse his hand moves from her back to her breasts.

At first she pushes his hand away for a few seconds and then she pulls it back to fondle her breasts.

He undoes the buttons on her blouse and his lips finds her nipple. He nibbles and treats her nipple just the way she likes it.

He sucks and sucks on her nipple as she moans. Her nipple enlarges and gets hard with triple sensitivity. She notices what feels like an electrifying feeling going right from her nipple to her pussy. Her hand is rubbing his belly and venturing down from there. She's starting to notice a wetness in her pussy.

His hand is holding her breast hostage as he sucks on the

nipple and thens runs his tongue all around her breast. She wants more—she really wants more!

Their legs intertwine and she feel his knee against her crouch as she clamps his leg there. His hand is moving to find the buttons or fasteners on her pants. Her hand leaves his body to direct his hand to the right position.

He rolls her over on her back and he comes up on all fours to flood her nipples and breasts with sucking and tongue. She is in wild with anticipation but rather than let him know she's getting horny, she responds, "I can't I have a bf."

He covers her mouth with his mouth and her tongue wraps around his as she moans in ecstasy. She's never felt any thing like this before in her entire life.

His hand unsnaps her buttons on her pants and she pulls the zipper down for him. His finger slides in under her thong to touch her creaming wet pussy.

She whispers again, "But I have a bf," as she helps take her pants down and they are lying there with him clamping his hand between her legs.

He's up on all fours and his tongue finds the back of her knee. As he licks the back of her knee she's feels explosive feelings from there to her pussy. He's too far down on her body for her to reach his cock so she just lies back and let out sexy sounds

of pleasure.

His kisses start on the inside of her thighs and gently move higher. She's anticipating that he will pull down her thong as she feels his kisses and tongue coming higher and higher.

As he comes closer, her hand can reach his chest and neck as she gently touches him. She pleads again, "I have a bf."

Herbie lays on his back. She doesn't want him to proceed. He has her touch his cock and play with it. And then he says, "It would like a kiss, will you kiss it? It's hot for you and creaming!"

She kisses the head of his penis and runs her tongue down along it's shaft. Her tongue finds his sweet spot just under his testicles and it drives him nuts.

After a while, he pulls her body around on top of him so they are head to toe and he gently pulls down her thongs. She's wild with anticipation as he takes his time. Finally down, her sweet pussy finds his tongue and and he begins exploring every nook and cranny of her pussy as her broken record is repeating, "I have a bf." as she gives him more head. She has a special way of sucking it to make it harder and harder.

Her pussy is smoothe and waxed like a baby girl's. She's thinking that she won't fuck him but will just have oral 69 style.

His tongue finds her clit and he begins gently licking it. It drives her absolutely nuts. When she feels she can't take it any longer his tongue goes inside her pussy as she's sucking on his cock.

After she feels she can't take any more, he gently moves her aside and has her lie on her back. He has her swing her legs so they over hang over the edge of the bed. He's standing on the floor between her legs and he reaches over her body kissing They intertwine their tongues. She feels his package at her front door as she again urges, "I have a bf, so I'm on birth control." Finally, he understands what she's been telling him," as he chuckles.

She's wanting him to shove his cock into her pussy, but he doesn't. Instead he slides his cock up over her pussy as he kisses her tits and sucks them. First one, and then the other. Again, she feels the electrifying feeling running down to her pussy and can't wait to feel his cock inside her.

His tongue slides down her tummy, into her belly button, as he kneals down on his knees. Her legs are up in the air with her feet anchored on the edge of the bed and spread apart.

The bed is a little higher than usual so as he's on his knees, his tongue finds her inner thighs and he begin licking and biting her inner thighs. Her anticipation is building. His tongue gently and slowly works it way sliding over her smoothe pussy.

He takes his fingers and parts her pussy and slides one finger into her pussy. It's wet and moist and she jerks with a feeling if excitement from the penetration. His finger slips deeper inside her and she wants more. Her pussy is tight, but not too tight for a second finger as his tongue is running along inside of her thighs and his hands massaging and gently pinching her nipples.

Then he usees his fingers to part the lips of her smooth pussy and bring the tip of his tongue to her clit. He takes away his fingers and let his tongue start massaging deep inside her pussy. His hands now back on her hips holding her tight. His tongue on her clit again, he begin sucking on her sweet smoothe sucullent pussy as she's creaming.

She's resting the souls of her feet on his shoulders with her legs spread wide apart to get as much of his face in her crotch as she can get. She can't get any hornier she's wondering how an older more experenced guy is going to fuck her. Will he be soft and gentle or will he fuck out her brains? Will he make her climax? How many times? But, for now, this is like a smorgish board of sex, and it feels so good, and they have all night.

Again his tongue goes deep inside, as he eats and eats and eats her sweet wet creaming horny pussy.

When she can't stand it any more he stands up and rubs the head of his cock on the outside of her pussy.

She mumurs one more, time, "I have a bf" and he says, "Now you have a papa," as the head of his dick parts her smoothe pussy lips. Her tight smooth pussy is creaming and wet and desperate for more.

Again, she's expecting him to shove it in and he doesn't. His cock plays with the rim of her pussy gently inserting it about an inch. He take his fingers and manipulates the head of his cock to touch her clit and move it around driving her nuts. She's crazy with anticipation. She wants to reach up and grab him to pull him in but he's too far away to grab.

After a few moments of quality teasing, He lets it slide in a little further, but she's tight and it hurts her a bit as she jerks slightly. He pulls back and just slides his cock in and out slowly as he's massaging her tits—just a little at a time.

As they keep doing this, her pussy relaxes and his cock slides in all the way and he holds it there. She starts climaxing and he feels the muscles of her pussy contracting around his cock as she climaxes. With absolutely no movement, they both just stay motionless. she wants to keep it there forever as her pussy keeps contracting around it. They don't move an inch as they feel their privates talking to each other.

After a few moment, he pulls it gently outward and again gives her a rim fuck teasing her more and more.

Again she wants it deep. This time she reaches and grabs him

by the hips and pulls his cock deep inside her pussy. Again she climaxes as he holds his cock there. Her whole body shivers. He bends over and they intertwine their tongues. He shoves it in deep and she keeps climaxing.

Moments later he stands up again, her legs over his shoulders and she cries, "Fuck me, fuck me, I need it! Bang me! I want to feel your balls banging against my ass!"

He begins to thrust his cock in and out a little faster and then stops and takes out his cock from her hungry pussy and flips her legs around onto the bed and places a pillow under her butt.

Her legs are spread wide and her pussy is begging. He gives her pussy a lick with his tongue. Then he mounts her and his drippy cock enters her. He slowly penetrates her and it goes deeper as they kiss with tongues intertwined and again she climaxes.

His cock begins thrusting in and out faster. They hear the suction sound of his dick going in and out of her pussy and she feels his balls against her crotch as he thrust inward all the way.

He raises his body up on his knees and his hands. The absolute only part she feels of his body is his cock as it thrusts in and out faster and faster. And the only part he feel of her is her sweet horny pussy.

His cock takes control of her pussy thrusting in and out faster and faster. She's climaxing and climaxing as his cock feels like it is ripping her pussy apart. In a quiet sexy voice, she's crying, "Fuck me, fuck me, harder, harder, I want moremore." Totally lubricated, she's being banged like never before. She feels the skin of his bare cock inside her wet beautiful dripping tight smoothe pussy.

His cock owns her pussy and now her pussy can't get enough as they fuck and fuck each other's brains out.

It feels like his cock is filling ever part of her being. His cock has a way of turning upward as it enters her pussy stimulating her clit. Her smooth hot body lying there in perfect submission.

Finally, her pussy takes control of his cock and makes him so hot he can't hold out any longer. At the height of banging her, he cries, "I'm cumming in your pussy honey. I'm cumming in your pussy." He begins releasing his warm cum inside her with the thrusts going deeper and deeper depositing the sperm way up inside her pussy. Then, her pussy takes over and begins consuming and shrinking his cock.

But, they're not done, as his cock slowly shrinks, they're still fucking and now she's gyrating with her hips making her pussy take every inch it can get for every second more it can get.

As his cock softens it massages her smoothe pussy as they kiss and wrap tongues.

She is now in complete control as her climax becomes less intense and she's feeling a sense of completeness.

Chapter XXXVIII—Princess Gives Directions

Princess was leaving college at a street corner waiting for the light so she can cross the street. An older guy stops his car in front of her and asks her for directions to Charles St. She takes a few monents to think of the best way for him to get where he's going and starts giving him directions.

He's paying more attention to how hot she is than the directions and asks her to repeat them.

When she's about finished, he says, "Has anyone told you how hot you are today? Would I be missing an opportunity if I didn't ask you to go for a drink? Is there a place nearby?"

She's taken by surprise, but was into him and thought a moment, "Should she or should she not?"

She says, "There's a bar near by that makes a great pizza."

"Sounds great! I'll park my car."

He parked right near the corner as she walked over to his car and they walked to the pizza bar together. They made some small talk about the weather and stuff on the news as they walked in the pizza bar.

They take a table and sit down as he goes to the counter to place their order.

She's sitting at the table looking in his direction and begins to daydream and fantasize about what his approach might be.

After he places the order, he comes back to the table and whispers in her ear, "What color panties are you wearing?"

She ignores his silly question about her panties. They look at each other and laugh. He says, "I'm coming on too strong. Aren't I? Tell me, where is your bf? I would expect that some guy would be hot for you."

She tells him that her bf is a jock. "If he's not playing foot ball, he's playing video games with his buddies."

He takes her hand and tells her, "I wish I were thirty years younger. I'd take you to Victoria Secret you'd never wear white panties again unless white is your favorite color."

"How did you know I have white panties on?"

"The look you gave me when I asked told me you were embarrased."

"Very good, Mr Stranger. Well, actually you remind me a lot of my dad. Are you married?"

"Yes, I have a wife and she's in boot camp too." lol

The beer is relaxing her and she's beginning to fantasize about what it would be like to be with an older experienced lover now that her bf is ignoring her.

As they're having beers, his foot finds her's and at first it surprises her and she pulls back, but then her foot comes back to his.

He leans close to her and whispers some sweet nothings, "I just can't believe how hot you—your bod is prefect. It looks like you spend your life in a gym."

A twing goes through her body and she's wondering if she'll get an opportuity to give a personal showing of her white panties. The idea of having an older man look at her slender sexy body intrigues her.

Their knees find each other and start talking to each other. He parts her long hanging dark hair away from her ear and whispers—"How about another beer at my place. It's not too far away and then I'll take you home."

"But, what about Charles St." she asks.

"That trip will wait til another time," he replies. Actually, he just used that as a pick up line and wasn't going to Charles St anyway. And this is the first time out of many tries that it worked.

It's OK with her as she wants to leave anyway because she doesn't want someone who might know her bf see them together.

As they leave the bar, he puts his arms around her waist and pulls her close as they walk to the car. She's wondering what it would feel like to kiss an older guy with a moustache.

On the way to his car, he gives her a pat on her tush. She acts surprised, and asks, "What are you doing? Why did you do that? U promise u won't do that again if I go with you? I mean I have a bf and we're just going to your place to have a beer—nothing more!"

He replies that he's sorry, but just he's just a new concerned friend and is just trying to check her pantie line—that he heard that some pantie lines are defective as he slips his hand again onto her butt.

She laughs out loud—something she usually doesn't do, but she couldn't hold the laugh in as she jumped with wild anticipation and pushed his hand away like he was being a bad boy.

They put their arms around each other and held each other close as they reached his car.

He opens the door for her and before she bends down to get in, their lips meet—but only briefly—she just feels the brush of his moustache. She still wonders what it really feels like to kiss an older guy with a moustache.

He closed her door and got in the driver's seat. They turn shoulders toward each other. She has an inquisitive look on her face and he asks, "What?"

She says, "Can I feel your beard against my face?"

They kiss for a couple of seconds and she pushes him away saying, "I'm sorry I have a bf I can't do this! You have to drive me home okay? Come on."

He pleads, "Just one beer, non funny business and I'll take you home."

He pulls her hair aside and look into her warm eyes. Their lips meet and he give her a gentle kiss. She wondering what his tongue would feel like in her mouth wrapping around her tongue—her bf is a lousy kisser. But it was only a teasing kiss.

His lips suck on her lower lip and she tingles inside as she feels his left hand on her knees gently moving up her thighs. She loves his after shave and quietly moans. He as also smells the good smelling stuff on her wrist that turns him on—it's not the cheap stuff that makes a woman smell like a French whore.

She plays hard to get and pushes his hand away because she doesn't want to waste time here in the stupid car and maybe be seen by someone who knows her or her bf.

He gives her a peck on the lips and starts the car. Their hands find each other.

She's wondering what she's getting herrself into. But he seems like a nice guy and being her bf is a dick, she then puts her hand on his lap to see what he would do.

Her hand is near his groin and slides over to his penis growing inside his pants. She sees the surprised look on his face. She moves her hand in a circular motion over it and gives out a gasp. She's looking forward to discovering what tricks it knows that her bf's doesn't.

He puts his hand on top of hers and then for no reason, something inside her takes his hand and puts it on her warm

thigh near her groin. His hand takes the cue and gently massages her thigh—she tingles inside. From time to time he has to take his hand away and steer the car. Each time it leaves her thigh, there's a feeling of loss. But his hand knows where to go back to. This time as he puts his hand on her thigh she puts her hand on his hand and pushes it deeper around her leg pulling it up toward her privates—but not too close.

They stop at a stop light and he puts the car in park and twists body toward hers and they kiss again. Their tongues meet to say, "Hello," and she's wondering how it would feel to have them intertwine.

As they drive on, she's thinking about her bf and what he could be having and enjoying and thinking to herrself, "He's gone and I'm having some fun."

They reach his place and after another kiss with a little more tongue, his left hand strays over her breasts and moves on. She was wishing it would stay and she feels teased. He gets out and opens her door. As she gets out, they kiss again, but quickly because it's hot outside and they don't want to stay in the heat.

As they come in his place she's wondering what she can do to tease him some more. She wants to be a tease so she bends over to tie to tie her shoe giving him a show of her hot buns and sexy legs. He can see her white panties and is hoping to

get laid. But, since she has a bf, she doesn't want to do more than kiss.

His living room only has chair. He takes her to his bedroom where the TV is. They have to sit on the bed in order to watch the TV.

He grabs a beer from the fridge and she ask if she can just have a swig as she says that she doesn't want things to get out of hand because she has a bf. They both take in a moment to let their eyes get drunk on each other.

He reminds her of her dad whom she's had the hots for. It's like a dream come true for her. For him, she reminds him a bit of his first girl friend when he was just 16.

He clicks on the TV to Ophra or some afternoon show. Then he takes her by the hand and bring her to the edge of the bed. They smile at each other as she take another sip or two from his beer and both glance at the TV.

They sit close. He slides her hair out of the way and kisses her slender beautiful neck. He nibbles on her ear and she tells him to take it slow; "Let's watch some TV!"

He goes get another beer as she finishes off the first beer. She's wondering what she can do to tease him some more and get things going again. He returns and sits next to her and offers her another swig from a cold beer. He sits and lies back back on the bed as she's still sitting and watching TV. She's wondering what his next move will be. For a few moments, there's nothing. She's wondering if he's taking her seriously and at the same time hoping that he's not taking her seriously.

Then he places his hand on her back and begins playing with her long hair. She take a sigh of relief and enjoys her hair being fondled.

After a few moments, she lies back into his arms and they embrace and kiss. They both move up onto the bed so their legs aren't dangling over the edge of the bed.

She agains reminds him that she have a bf and can't do this.

He says that they are just watching TV and hanging out. In his mind, he sees her tantalizing him in her whitie panties on her hot bod. He asks if her bf is a great kisser and she say "not bad."

He informs her that kissing is an art, just as love making is an art and he pulls her close. The idea of love making being an art intrigues her. She only knows of it being one way—her bf bangs her, has his climax and falls asleep.

They're lying on their sides and he starts nibbling on her lips. She feels the little prickles from his beard and finds it stimulating.

He kicks off his shoes and she does the same as he places his hands on her hips and it slides down to fondle her butt.

The beer is effecting her bladder and she needs a bathroom break. He points the direction to the bathroom and when she returns she finds him in his bath robe waiting on the bed with a fresh beer.

She comes by the side of the bed and takes a swig. "What are u doing? Put your cloths back on. I think we should go now!"

He educates her, "Clothes and beds don't mix, besides belts and pants cut off my chakras when I lie down."

She accepts his explanation and being half woozy lies down beside him. His hand goes on her butt and pulls her close. Her arm goes aroung his shoulder and their lips meet. He teases her again by taking her lower lip and genlty kissing it and pulling it between his lips.

Getting frustrated with the teasing, she lays one on him and their tongues meet and intertwine. His hand is gently touching her chin as his arm is accidentally, but purposefully gently massaging her nipples. She's getting turned on and wondering when her boobs are going to be included.

His hand moves to the middle of her back above her pants. He tugs on the top of her whitie panties and then gently slide his hand up the middle of her back. And then suddenly she

notices her bra has been snapped open.

She moans softly as they continue kissing. Her hand finds its way into under his kamona and is feelinhisg my hairy chest.

From under her blouse his hand moves from her back to her breasts.

At first she pushs his hand away for a few seconds and then she pulls it back to fondle her breast. Shes thinking that second and third base will be OK, but no "Home Plate."

He undoes the buttons on her blouse and his lips find her nipple. He nibbles and treats her nipple just the way she likes. He sucks and sucks on her nipple as she moans. Her nipple enlarges and gets hard with triple sensitivity. She notices what feels like an electrifying feeling going right from her nipple to her pussy. Her hand is rubbing his belly and venturing down from there. She's starting to notice a wetness in her pussy.

His hand is holding her breast hostage as he sucks on the nipple and then runs his tongue all around her breast. She wants more--she really wants more!

Their legs intertwine and she feels his knee against her crouch as she clamps his leg there. His hand is moving to find the buttons or fasteners on her pants. Her hand leaves his body to direct his hand to get her buttons undone.

He rolls her over to her back and he come up on all fours to flood her nipples and breasts with sucking and tongue. She is in wild anticipation of what's next.

She says, "U want this to go fast don't you! I'm lil harder to get than this Mr. I think u should put lil more effort."

He covers her mouth with his mouth and French kisses her. She has never felt any thing like this before in her entire life. And she gives him a vote of conficence, "I'm liking your effort."

His hand unsnaps her buttons on her pants and she pulls the zipper down for him. His finger slides in under her white panties to touch her creaming wet pussy.

She whispers and half moans again, "But I have a bf," as she helps pull her pants down and is lying there with him clamping his hand between her legs.

He's up on all fours and his tongue finds the back of her knee. At first, she thinks he's wasiting time. She's never had the back of her knee tongued. Much to her surprise, as he licks the underside of her knee she feels explosive feelings from there to her pussy. And she's really appreciating his effort. But she's convinced that nothing will go beyond third base.

But, he's too far down on her body for her to reach his cock so she just lies back and enjoys every lick of his tongue. Half of her never wants it to stop and half of her wants his tongue to move up the inside of her thighs to her pussy.

Then, just as the other half of her wanted, his kisses start on the inside of her thighs and gently move higher as she whispers again, "Great effort!"

She's anticipating that he will pull down her white panties as she feels his kisses and tongue coming higher and higher. As he come closer, her hand can reach his chest and neck as she gently touches him.

She reminds him again, "I have a bf."

He sits her up and start kissing her. As they kiss, he gently moves her head down and she flips him onto his back. She takes her mouth and quickly finds his cock. It's hot for her and is creaming. He's moaning as she kisses the head of his penis and runs her tongue down along it's shaft. Her tongue finds his sweet spot just under his testicles and it drives him nuts. She figures that she'll get him excited and he'll ejaculate so she won't have the delima of whether to fuck him or not.

But, he doen't shoot his wad. Instead, he pulls her body around on top of him so they are head to toe in 69 pose. He gently pull down her whitties. She's wild with anticipation as he takes his time. Finally down, her sweet pussy finds his tongue and and he begins exploring every nook and cranny as she's moaning, "I have a bf, this is all we can do," as she

gives him more head. She has a special way of sucking his cock to make it harder and harder.

His tongue finds her clitoris and he begins licking and sucking on it. It drives her absolutely nuts. When she feels she can't take it any longer his tongue goes inside her and he's eating out her pussy.

After she feels she can't take any more, he gently moves her aside and has her lie on her back. He has her swing her legs so they over hang the edge of the bed. He's standing on the floor with her legs spread wide. He bends down reaching over her body kissing her full mouthed as they intertwine their tongues. She feels his package at her front door as she says, "I have a bf, so I'm on birth control." Finally, he understands what she's been telling him," and he chuckles to himself.

She's recognized that she's in a precarious postion with her legs spread wide and his cock right there. And suddenly, she wants home plate.

"She's wanting me to shove my cock into her pussy," he thinks, but he doesn't. Instead he slid it up over her pussy as he kisses her tits and sucks them. First one, and then the other. Again, she feel the electrifying feeling running down to her pussy and can't wait to feel his cock inside her.

His tongue slides down her tummy, into her belly button, as he kneals down on his knees. Her legs are up in the air with her feet anchored on the edge of the bed and spread apart. He puts her feet on his shoulders.

The bed is a little higher than usual so as he's on his knees, his tongue runs up her inner thighs and he begins licking and biting her inner thighs. Her anticipation is building. His tongue gently and slowly has its way with her smoothe pussy.

She cums. He stands up and puts rubs his cock over her clit.

"U have to put a condom on, I'm not on the pill," she demands.

He don't listen as he takes his cock and separates her pussy lips. He says, "There's really no penetration. My cock is just saying 'Hi' to you pussy. Besides, we're just going to play and I will pull out."

She's wanting to feel more and start angling her body closer to him to get it in deeper.

His cock just goes a little deeper and she flinches with a little pain. He pulls his cock back a bit and begins sliding it in and out just an inch or so to loosen her muscles.

He then pulls his cock out and gets down on his knees and start sucking on her pussy again.

Again his tongue goes deep inside, as he eats and eats and eats her sweet wet creaming horny pussy.

When she can't stand it any more he stands up and again rubs the head of his cock on the outside of her pussy.

She mumurs one more, time, "I have a bf" as the head of his dick parts her smoothe pussy lips. Her tight smooth pussy is creaming and wet and desperate for more.

She's expecting him to shove it in and he doesn't. His cock plays with the rim of her pussy gently inserting it about an inch. He take his fingers and manipulae the head of his cock to touch her clit and move it around driving her nuts. She's crazy with more anticipation. She wants to reach up and grab him to pull him back in her pussy, but he's too far away to grab. Her thoughts about the rubber have long been forgotten.

After a few moments of quality teasing, he lets it slide in a little further, there's no more pain. He pulls back and just slides his cock in and out slowly as he's massaging her tits—just a little at a time.

As they keep doing this, her pussy relaxes and his cock slides in all the way and he hold it there. She starts climaxing and he feel the muscles of her pussy contracting around his cock as she climaxes. With absolutely no movement, they both just stay motionless. She wants to keep it there forever as her pussy keeps throbbing. They don't move an inch but his cock and her pussy talking to each other.

After a few moments, he pulls it gently outward and again gives her a rim fuck teasing her more and more.

Again she wants it deep. This time she reaches and grabs him by the hips and pulls his cock deep inside her pussy. Again she climaxes as he holds his cock there. Her whole body shivers. He bends sover and they intertwine their tongues. He shoves it in deep and she keeps climaxing.

He's so excited that he is with this georgous creature. He has her lie on the bed, raise her legs to angel positon and penetrates her. He holds his cock in deep, brings the full weight of his body on hers and becomes one with her as he's French kissing her. They lie motionless. She's never felt anything like this before—fucking and a deep sense of love.

And then he raises up and says, "Now, my bare cock in your bare pussy is going to fuck you babe."

He thrusts it deeper and she feels his cock filling her pussy like it's coming out her mouth. She feels the skin of his uncircumsized cock sliding through the inner folds of her pussy. She's wild with anticipation of getting fucked.

He bangs her with his balls banging against her ass. She, him and the bed are bouncing up and down in unison. When she thinks it can't get more intense, it gets more intense and he releases his load in her pussy as he pumps it deep inside her.

After his cock shrinks, they collapse together. She worridely cries, "U told me you were going to pull out, I'm not on the pill! What if I get knocked up?"

"When did you have your last period?"

"It's due tomorrow."

"Good news honey, you're safe."

She had forgotten all about that and took a sigh of relief as they embraced to hold each other.

He's running his hands over her sexy body from her knees to her inner thighs.

He then begins to kiss her breasts and suck on her tits. Again she feel the electricity going down to her pussy.

She's holding his balls in her hands and caressing his dick.

His finger finds her crotch and parts the lips of her wet pussy. She gyrates as he's fingering her.

He again has her place her butt on the edge of the bed and he get on his knees on the floor and rubs his tongue along her inner thighs. Her pussy is again crying for sucking and fucking.

He comes up on her pussy with his tongue and parts her pussy lips sucking on her clitoris. She's getting hornier and hornier wishing his dick were close for her to suck.

As he's sucking her pussy, his cock starts growing again. After a few moment of licking and sucking her pussy, he stands up and parts her pussy lips with the head of his cock. After he stimulates her clitoris, he slides it all the way in and begins moving his cock in and out of her pussy.

The feeling she has is the best ever. He slides his cock all the way in and fills her up. He keeps it there and makes his cock throb. She can feel his cock talking to her pussy and she talks backs with her pussy.

As he's holding his cock there, his hands are on her breasts are squeezing her nipples. She can't move an inch and doesn't want to.

His cock starts moving in and out with a faster rhythm. She wants him to fuck her again. He suddenly puts his hips into action and thrusts his cock in and out as fast as she can take it. She're trying to get him to cum again and it's not happening. After a good long fucking, they change positions.

He has her lie on her back and raise her legs to the angel position, mounts her, penetrates her and thrusts his cock in her wet pussy. With slow deep thrusts she feels every inch of his hard cock going in and then slowly out.

She cries, "Fuck my pussy, fuck me."

He starts deep fast thursts feeling the excitement chreschendo to the point he releases in her pussy again. Pumping more sperm deep inside her pussy as she too cums again. When he's dumped all his load, he keeps thrusting his cock in her pussy until it's soft.

He collapses aside of her and they turn toward each other. He's carressing her butt as they lie together and drift asleep for a bit.

They awaken a half hour later and she whispers, "but I have a bf and now I have a lover. Can we do this again?"

He takes her number to text for the next get together.

Chapter XXXIX--Princess At the Nude Beach

Princess vetures out for the frist time at a nude beach. She's lying naked alone in the midst of nudes all about her. She's intrigued with an erotic romance novel and is paying little attention to anything else. As she's reading through the love scene, she is creaming herself and is hoping no one notices and if some does, it will be someone who will want to fuck her. But for now, her experience is to bathe in the warm sun, feel the gentle waves of warm air passing over her, breath in the sweet ocean air as she feels her pussy creaming.

As he walks by, he notices her nipples rising up from her breasts calling for attention. She is so engrossed in her reading that she doesn't notice him. He walks on by with the image of her nipples in his mind—the pink area around her

nipples highlights them.

He notices her geogous legs and her inner thigh wondering how it would be to explore her body intimately. How lucky he'd be if that ever happened with a young beautiful chick.

But, she's creaming away and totally engrossed in her book, and doesn't even notice him as he passes by. He's taking in the sights but can't get her out of his mind as he keep walking. After about fifteen minutes he passes by her again from the other direction on his way back to his spot.

As he approaches her, he's glancing in her direction and she just happen to look upward as she reaches for her water bottle.

Their glances meet and they smile.

They look at each other and their smiles meet half way. He asks her what she's reading and tells her he had passed by before and she was totally zoned into the book. She tells him it's a romance novel and he asks her if he'd be missing an opportunity if he didn't ask to join her.

She smiles and offers him a drink of water from her bottle. He smiles back, as he takes in the full view of her super curved nude body. She's wondering if he might notice that she's been creaming as she takes in the view of his body. Everything looks great, but she notices his small penis and wonders if it

can do any damage—it doesn't hang like most guys do. Instead it's like a turtle who pops his head inside his shell.

Princess tells him she's from the Bronx and is at the beach for the week-end. He asks her how familiar with the shore area she is. She tells him that it's her first time and she's totally unfamiliar. She just came for the nude beach—it's her first. He asks her what kind of food she likes.

She tells him that she loves spanish food and loves to cook refried beans, plantanes, with jerk chicken. he says, "You're my kind of girl," but he doesn't know of any Cuban or Spanish resturants in the area—maybe she should open one.

She follows up with, "Actually, I like most anything."

"How about seafood—do you like steamers?"

She tells him she's never had them, but is open to new experiences. He asks her if he'd be missing a great opportunity if he didn't ask her to go with him for steamers. She smiles as she enjoy his corny approach and says, "I'm all in."

They enjoy another half hour of beach and sand by taking a romantic walk. Their hands find each other very naturally and they squeeze each other's hand and somhow swing around in each others arms with a "glad to meet you hug." Their nude bodies feel each other's bare skin and as they separate she

notices the turltle has climbed out of his shell and she creams a bit herself as she begins to imagine what kind of damage that turtle might do with her creaming pussy.

They walk holding hands with an exciting bounce in their steps looking forward to moving on to the restaurant. He's tempted to fondle her bare ass, but doesn't give in to the temptation.

They get dressed and go to the resturant. He orders steamers and she orders back-up food in case she doesn't like the steamers. The waiter brings the beer and she's looking forward to getting a bit buzzed to soak in their time together.

They begin sitting across from each other. As they talk, their feet find each other and then he run his leg up her leg. She feels a tingle and smiles. They're holding hands, smiling, talking, and sipping beer.

He tells her how lucky he is to have the most georgous woman in the restaurant and she smiles with little tingles in her pussy. He glances down to her boobies and then leans over and whispers in her ear, "What color panties are you wearing?"

She respond with "Black laced, why do she want to know?"

He responds, "How about freshning up before we eat and take them and the bra off?" She leaves for the bathroom and returns a few moments later and sits next to him as she hands him her panties and bra.

They both smile as their food is delivered.

Much to her surprise she loves steamers; and every chance he gets, he runs his hand over her leg and inside her thigh.

As they finish lunch and are waiting for the check, he asks, "Would I be missing an opportunity if I did't invite you back to my place?"

She doesn't answer verbally. Instead she smiles and takes his hand as they go to his car. He opens her door for her and they kiss as she gets in. She likes a guy who is a gentleman and opens the door for his date. As they drive to his place his hand goes to her knee. She's wearing a dress and her panties are in her bag. She reaches down and puts her hand on top of his and pulls it up the inside of her bare thigh.

She then takes her left hand and places it on his inner thigh and gently moves her hand up to his crotch. They're both drunk with anticipation.

She then takes her hand and un zips his pants, unbuckles his belt, and pops the top button on his pants. She slides her hand inside his underwear and find his cock. It's growing with her touch.

He's touching her pussy and feel her creaming. She leans over the console and get his cock out of his underwear and begins kissing it's head. He places his hand over her shoulder and finds her breasts.

She mumurs that she loves making him feel good but doesn't want to give him any false hopes—that they're going to take it slow until they get to know each other.

He's a bit disappointed, but he knows better than to expect anything. He instructs his cock to not get excited. She's thinking to herself that if she fucks him, and they don't see each other again it's because she was too easy or something like that.

And then she's thinking, "But it's going to be a long time before she gets back to Jersey to see this guy." And then she's wondering, "What if she only gets back three times in the next two or so months and they finally fuck and he doesn't work out anyway? Uhmm, maybe she should play it by ear. So if they fuck, it will be a total surprise to him."

In the middle of all this thinking, she know just how to suck him. For him, keeping his car on the road is a challenge with his cock in her mouth.

They soon arrive at his place. As they get out of the car, he closes his pants, belt, and pulls up his zipper.

He grabs a Blue Moon for each of them and they head straight to the bedroom.

With her clear comments about not wanting to fuck, the heat of the moment has passed by, they sit on the edge of his bed.

He leans back, lies on the bed, rubs her back, and runs his hands through her hair. He's of the mind that the most they will do is kiss, feel and touch and maybe some oral. His inner mechanism protects him from getting hard, so it will simply be touching, loving, kissing, and hugging with some or no clothes. They have a few sips of beer as they talk about her new experience with steamers.

Her her panties and her bra are already off and she's wearing a skirt with a loose top so it's almost like she's already undressed.

As he plays with her hair, she lies back on the bed with him and they turn to their sides, embrace and kiss. Their tongues find each other and wrap themselves around each other.

Her hand rubs his hairy chest as his free hand finds her leg and pulls up her skirt. He then bring his hand up her leg and touch her ass.

In turn, her hand finds his ass and pulls him close.

She brings her georgious breasts to his mouth and he sucks on her nipples. She feels electricity going down to her pussy. He kisses and sucks both nipples, runs his tongue over her breasts, and his face gets lost between her georgeous breasts.

Then her hand reaches in and undoes his belt, pops the button on his pants, and pulls down his zipper.

She then use her hand to indicate she want him to take down his pants and underwear.

He stands up, undoes his shirt, and takes down his pants and underwear. His cock is in lazy mode.

She take off her top, but leaves on her skirt.

He lies down next to her and they again embrace and kiss. He remember her comments and is not going to be aggressive.

She has him lie on his back and runs her tongue from his stomach to his cock and begin kissing and stroking it.

Something about her technique makes his cock grow, even though he doesn't want it to. It's no longer under his control. Her tongue runs along his cock and then she gives him head.

He pulls her body around on top of his and has her spread her legs over his face. He puts a pillow under his head so that its easy to reach and kiss her pussy. Her skirt is like a tent over him. His tongue finds her sweet spot and she begin to shutter with electricity. His tongue explores inside her pussy as far as it can reach and he then sucks on her pussy.

He inserts a finger inside her pussy and then the second. Deep inside he's moving them in and out and she's beginning to gyrate and moaning and groaning for more and more as she like the way this guy treates her.

Both her pussy and his cock are creaming as it's getting larger as her kisses become more and more effective. Her pussy is hungry to feel more.

She gets off of him and swings around to straddle his hips with her legs. Her skirt draped over him. She is not going to fuck him, but she wants their privates to touch. She takes his cock and just stimulates her clitoris with it. She's going crazy and starting to cum as she just plays with the head of his cock touching her pussy.

She bends over and they kiss deeply as she lifts up from the head of his cock and it comes away from her pussy. For a moment, her pussy feels abandoned.

She swings around 180 degrees and lifts up her skirt so he can see her pussy as she bring it down onto his cock. He can hold it up straight for her as she sits down just far enough to feel it's head just a little inside her pussy. They're not fucking, just touching.

He reaches up, holds her butt with his hands and then massages her breasts. She takes her pussy up in the air and looks down to see his cock and balls waiting for her. He sees her pussy coming down and slightly separating as his head disppears inside. They're both creaming and then she can't take it any longer and simply decides to fuck him and comes all the way down on his cock as it disappears inside her.

Now, she's lifting her body up and down stroking his cock with her pussy with sweet love.

He's getting more and more excited as she slides up and down on his hard cock. After a few moments, He grabs her hips and slide her off to lie on the bed. He pulls her skirt up to her waist and grabs a pillow to puts it under her butt. He's on his knees in front of her.

He comes forward onto her and his cock finds her pussy and thrusts it inside. He pulls it out and stimulate her clitoris with the head of his cock. She start cumming again. He teases her pussy by just inserting his cock only the depth of the head of his cock.

She's going crazy and wants more. He lets it slowly slide deep inside her and just holds it there. They're both motionless and she feel her pussy hugging the bare skin of his cock. Her pussy and his cock are throbbing together.

They embrace with a deep kiss as they feel her pussy and his cock talking to each other.

He then slowly pulls his cock out. Her pussy is desperate to have it back. He brings it back in slowly and pulls it out slowly. Deep sensual loving sex. She's getting horny and hornier and wants to be fucked. They hear the suction sound of his cock going slowly in and out of her pussy.

His cock begins sliding in and out faster. They hear the suction sound of his dick going in and out of her pussy and she feels his balls against her crotch as he thrust inward all the way.

Then, his cock takes control of her pussy and is thrusting in and out faster and faster. She's climaxing and climaxing as his cock feels like it is ripping her pussy apart. In a sexy quite voice she's crying, "Fuck me, fuck me—I want more, more." Totally lubricated, she's being banged like never before. She feels the skin of his bare cock inside her wet beautiful dripping smoothe pussy.

His cock owns her pussy and now her pussy can't get enough as they fuck and fuck each other's brains out. The only thing she feels is his cock, and the only thing he feels is her sweet pussy. Their bodies are totally separate.

It feels like his cock is filling ever part of her being. His cock has a way of turning upward as it enters her pussy stimulating

her clit. Her smooth body lying there is perfect submission. Finally, after she feels she can't take it anymore, her pussy takes control of his cock and makes him start cumming inside her. He begins to release his warm cum juice and both of them are groaning and crying out loud in ecstasy. The thrusts are deep and deeper depositing the sperm way up inside her pussy. Now, her pussy takes over and begins consuming his cock.

But, they're not done, as his cock slowly shrinks, they're still fucking and now she's gyrating with her hips making her pussy take every inch it can get for every second more it can get.

As his cock softens it massages her smoothe pussy as they kiss and wrap tongues.

She is now in complete control as her climax becomes less intense and she's feeling a sense of complete relaxation.

They lie together in after glow, kissing, caressing, and hugging. They intertwine their legs as he's carressing her ass with his hand.

Chapter XXXX--Princess in Torture Chamber

Princess and one of her friends goes to a bar to cool down one hot day, each in hopes of meeting a hot guy.

No sooner than Princess and her friend sit at a table and order a drink, Steve asks her to dance to the juke box.

She likes the way Steve dances and his manerisms. He's with a buddy that hooks up with Princess's friend.

Steve does some fancy seductive dancing with Princess that turns her on. With slow dances he pulls her close. She can feel his junk through her dress as he puts his hand on her ass and pulls her close. She likes Steve. At the table, Steve sits close to Princess and has no problem getting fresh with her as he puts his hand on her knee and massages the inside of her thigh turning her on even more. She reciprocates and massages his inner thigh.

During their discussion, the subject of S&M comes up and Princess is intrigued. She has led a sheltered life sexually.

Steve invites her to come to his place for a cold beer and to see his torture chamber. She thinks he's just teasing and goes home with him.

The first thing he does after they get in his apartment is to grab a Miller Light for each of them and he takes her straight to the bedroom.

The bedroom is a loft above the living room—totally unique with a glass roof—the sun streaming through the windows.

The window air conditioner running full tilt to keep the room a comfortable temperature.

They sit on the bed and sip their beers as she asks him about why the glass ceiling.

He tells her that it's a torture chamber. That this is where he brings women and tortures them into submission; and that now he's going to tie her up; and the sun will bake her pussy as he tortures her into submission.

She smiles and says "No matter what you do, I'll never give into you." He takes her top and lifts it over her head. Her beautiful breasts are exposed, nipples standing high. He leans over and nibbles on her nipples and then pushes her back onto the bed.

He removes her sandals and pulls down her panties leaving her with only her skimpy dress. She resists, but not enough as he strips her panties off of her exposing her shaven pussy.

Part of her is thinking of bolting and running and another part of her is intrigued so she stays thinking she can get up and leave anytime if he gets too frisky—she's doesn't want to fuck.

There's a rope from each corner of the bed.

He takes the rope closest to her right hand and ties her wrist. Next, he takes the rope nearest her left hand and ties her other wrist. She asks what he's doing and he replies, "This is part of the torture, is that OK?"

"Well, I guess, but you'll untie me if I want you to?"

He replies, "Sure." and continues.

Next he spreads her legs apart and first ties her left leg to the corner of the bed, and then her right leg.

As she watches, he slowly takes off all his clothes. His cock is just hanging from his hairy body.

He walks back and forth in front of her studying her body—where to start the torture.

He says, "Feel the sun, it's beginning to bake your body to a crisp."

Then, he takes the nipple clamps from the top of the dresser. She asks what he's going to do and he says, "I'll show you," and clamps them onto each nipple—she shrieks in pain.

There's a fancy chain connecting them together across her chest.

Next, he takes out the pussy clamps and she asks what they are.

He tells her that they are pussy clamps as he carefully clamps one onto the top of the left pussy lip, and then one in the middle and then one at the bottom. She cries with each clamp.

He repeats applying clamps to her other pussy lip as she shrieks in pain.

She's remembering an S & M video she saw with her friend one night and was thinking, "Uhmmm, this is what they did in the video and there was no fucking—just torture." So she was

feeling safe thinking there would be no sex.

Then, he slowly climbs onto the bed and straddles her midsection with his legs. He leans forward and teases her by nibbling on her lips.

He then leans forward and bobbles his cock on her lips. She opens her mouth and gives him head. He leans further so that she can suck his cock into her mouth. Her lips cover her teeth as she licks and sucks his cock.

Oral is OK with her as long as there's no fucking.

He then backs off and straddles her midsection as he leans over, takes off a nipple clamp and nibbles on her nipple. She feels electricity go right on down to her ignored pussy. He uses his teeth to give them a gentle bite which sends more electricity to her pussy.

He puts a pillow under her head and turns 180 degrees to dangle his cock at her mouth. She opens her mouth and begins sucking on his cock. She enjoys his cock in her mouth—it feels meaty.

He pulls her dress up to her waist and then takes his fingers and takes off one the pussy clamp at a time and squeezes her pussy lips with his fingers. She begins to gyrate as she keeps sucking on his cock. He spreads the lips of her pussy apart with his finger and slowly slides his finger into her pussy. She's creaming and it slides in nicely. Her pussy is hot and throbbing as he inserts his second finger and slips both in as deeply as they can go.

He's giving her a finger fuck. This too is OK with her.

He then pulls out his fingers and he latches onto one of her pussy lips with his lips and he sucks on it. He then sucks on the other lip.

He then takes his head and lifts up away from her pussy which suddenly feels ignored. Moments later his tongue finds her clitoris and stimulates it as she is again gyrating and cumming. He then slides his tongue in as far as it will go as he separates her lips with his fingers.

Next he begins sucking on her pussy. The sucking drives her crazy and in a muffled voice, she surprises her self and says, "Fuck me!"

She did not want to fuck and here she is asking for it.

He ignores her and keeps sucking on her pussy. She can't stand it any more and cries, "Fuck me."

He then lifts up and removes his cock from her lips and mouth. He gets and stands on the floor in front of her. She's helpless and can't move her hand or legs. He leans forward and again sucks on her pussy lips as she crying for more. He sucks her again and she starts cumming. He keeps sucking until she stops cumming.

He then gets on the bed with her—his knees inside her knees. He's looking down on her as she watches him stroking his cock. It's getting harder and harder and she wants it in her pussy.

He places a pillow under her ass to raise up her pussy as he move his knees close to her butt and take his hand and rubs the head of his cock on her pussy. He uses his cock to separate the lips of her pussy.

She lifts up her butt to elevate her pussy to take in more of his cock. He then bring his body down on top of her with his hands on both sides of her supporting his body. He nibbles on her lips with his lips.

She wants his tongue and opens her mouth trying to grab his tongue. His penis is right at the lips of her pussy and quickly separates her pussy lips. As she feels his cock start penetrating her pussy, he retracts it, and she lifts up her pussy to chase after his cock.

He leans back and grabs on of her nipples with his lips and give sit a gentle bite sending more electricity down to her pussy.

If she could, she'd grab him by the love handles and pull him inside her, but she can't. Again, slowly he parts the lips of her pussy with his cock and now he starts giving her a rim fuck. His penis is all around the outer portion of her pussy and only giving her his cock's head.

After a few moments of torture, he lets his cock slowly slide deeper inside her. She gasps and relaxes as she feels him come in. She feels his skin and he feel her's. They are making love and connecting deeply. His cock slides slowly in and then out. As he comes out, his cock leaves her pussy momentarily there's a suction sound as her pussy creates a vacuum when his cock leaves.

It's a very sensual sound as he slowly moves in and out. She's wanting more action as she's getting horny and hornier. He then lets his cock slide in slowly. She can feel the skin on his cock sliding through the layers of her pussy. When it's all the way in, he holds it there.

Their bodies are totally touching. She flexes her pussy muscles around his cock actually sucking it in deeper. He's never had this experience before She knows how to kegel. His cocks enlarges as it's never enlarged before. She feels as if his cock is coming out of her mouth. She's made his turtle become a monster inside her pussy.

She shivers inside. After a few moments, he begins to pull his cock outward and again continue with slow deep thrusts as

her pussy keesp sucking it in deeper and deeper.

Again, she wants more action, but is helpless as she lies there. He then raises his body up from her's and his cock continues sliding in and out a little faster.

Finally, this is what she's been wanting. The only thing she can feel is his cock and the only thing he can feel is her pussy.

His thrusts go deeper and deeper. It seems like she has made his cock much larger than it has ever been as they are now fucking. Faster and faster as it feels like he's ripping her pussy apart. His cock is totally ruling her pussy—totally consuming it—totally controlling it.

In a sexy voice she cries in his ear, "Fuck me, fuck me—harder—harder." She's cumming and cumming and then her pussy totally takes control and makes him shoot his wad inside her. They're both shouting in ecstacy and he penetrate her deep inside and deposit his sperm way up inside her pussy.

As he's ejaculating, his cock begins shrinking in size and the stroking slows a bit as they continue fucking. His cock continues sliding in and out of her pussy as it is full of cum and very open.

After a while, he rolls over on her side and nibbles at her ears. He reaches over and unties one wrist as she then unties her other wrist and her legs.

She's his love slave and is now smothering him with kisses—his face, neck, ears, inside his ears, chest, cock, his sweet spot under his balls—everywhere.

They then lie and embrace in each others arms.

After about twenty minutes of shear relaxation and drifting dreams, one of them awakens and kisses the other. She strokes his cock and he touches her drippy pussy. He has an image in his mind of her pussy dripping and wanting more.

They kiss and intertwine their tongues. She's stroking his cock and much to his surprise it's enlarging again.

He then has her get on her knees at the edge of the bed as he stand on the floor behind her. He rubs his cock under her crotch and stimulate her pussy. His cock then separates the lips of her pussy and slowly enters her pussy from behind.

His thrusts are deep and her pussy sucks in his cock. He feel her pussy contracting around his cock as he pull out and he feel his cock penetrating the layers of her pussy as he enters her.

Chapter XXXI Princess and Daddy Make Snow Angels

Daddy and Princess decide to make snow angels. They lie down in the snow to wave their arms. But they goofed, it's a wet snow and they instantly know they made a mistake. Princess giggles at daddy making a mess of his snow angel. Here's was messy too.

Both are dripping wet from the wet snow.

"Let's go in and dry off Angel. We don't want to catch cold!"

"OK, daddy, I'm all wet and soppy."

They go inside together and go to daddy's bath room. Daddy starts to dry his princess, but her clothes are all wet.

Daddy takes off her top exposing her bra and begins to dry her off.

She's wet and shivvering,.Her bottom is wet too, so he quickly takes off her pants and she's wearing a g string and starts to dry her buns and legs off.

Daddy gives her one of his comfy robes to put on.

As she's feeling warmer, she notices that daddy is all wet too and says, "Daddy, you're soaked too. We have to dry you off too so you don't get sick."

They take off his shirt and she starts drying him off. Then, she begins to loosen his belt to drop his pants and he's wearing whities. As she's drying him off, she accidentally touches his dick and jerks back embarrassed and says, "I'm sorry daddy, didn't mean to do that."

"No problem Princess, it's soaked too."

"Can I dry it off, daddy?"

"Sure, but after it's dry, it might need some attention."

"OK, let's dry it first."

She takes his cock in her hand and carefully dries it and then asks, "Daddy can you show me how you use it with

mommy?"

"Well, that's not a good idea as she will be home in a few minutes."

"No, daddy, she told me she was going to the mall with aunt Sara after she picked up some skin cream from the salon."

"Well, in that case, maybe, but you have to prime it first. It's only half hard."

"Tell me what to do!"

Daddy takes her to the bedroom and they stand next to the bed and he kisses his Princess as he puts her hand on his cock and fingers her pussy.

"That's making my puddy cat wet, daddy."

"I know, now go down on your knees and put your mouth on my cock and lick and suck it, but don't let your teeth touch itit's very sensitive."

She complies and sucks her daddy off as he runs his hands through her hair and get's hard and needs to fuck. When he can't take it any longer, he has her get up and has her lie in bed.

He has to pinch himself to make sure this isn't all a dream. He's dreamed of being with his angel ever since her breasts developed years ago.

"Now what daddy? Are you going to put your penis inside me? Can I be your little slut?"

He loved her talking dirty and replied, "Yes, you slut, spread your legs wide and pull your pussy lips apart! Daddy is going to fuck you!"

She did that and daddy got on his knees and pushed her legs up into the butterfly position and commanded, "Put my cock in your pussy," as he quickly thrust his cock in her pussy as she let out a big sigh and flinched with a little pain."

Her pussy was tight and he took it slow so as not to irritate his cock. She liked feeling him inside her and said, "Daddy, I've been day dreaming about you fucking me for years and years. I love it."

He commanded, "shut up slut," and french kissed her. This lubricated both of them real fast and he began with fast deep thrusts fucking his Princess. "Take this slut!" as he wrecked her pussy with his cock.

She cried, "Fuck me daddy. Fuck the hell out of your little slut. Fuck me more!"

He banged her saying, Daddy's bare cock is in his little girls bare pussy and you're my little whore and slut."

Something about the way he said that made her cum and cum. He took out his cock and she cried for it back. He had her roll over and get up on her knees, kissed her buns, and said, "Take my cock and put it in your pussy," as he thrust his cock in doggie style. He fucked his slut slow as he watched his cock going in her pussy. He had his own porn show and still couldn't believe he was fucking his good little girl.

His thrusts became deeper and harder until he felt himself releasing and cried, "Daddy is cumming in your pussy. Daddy is cumming in his Princess's pussy."

He kept on thrusting releasing his cum deep in her pussy. She could feel the warm cum as he kept thrusting until his cock softened and he moved her one leg over so he could collapse next to his sweet princess. They turned toward each other in disbelief that this actually happened and french kissed not knowing how this would impact the rest of their lives.

Chapter XXXII Pricess Get Gang Banged At Card Game

One of Princess's best friends, Chelsea, was telling her about all the money she made working a card game that her gran dad has at his house. Chelsea made nearly \$500 in one night in tips.

Princess was intrigued and wondered if she could help work the card game. Chelsea said, "Sure, all you have to do is wear a bikini and you'll make lots of tips."

Chelsea was a year or two older than Princess, who was 16, so Princess was looking up to her for guidance.

On the evening of the card game, Princess told her parents that she'd be spending the night at Chelsea's where she had often times before.

So, her parents dropped her off at Chelsea's. They hung out a while watching porn together in Chelsea's room and then Chelsea told her parents that they were going to spend the night at grand dad's. Chelsea drove them to Grand dad's around 9 pm.

Grand dad greeted both of them with a kiss on the forhead. Princess had met Chelsea's grand dad before and thought he was hip. And Chelsea has always had a thing for her grand dad, but nothing ever happened.

The girls changed into their bikinis and began the evening by greeting the other players as the came to the door and offered them a beer as they sat in the living room awaiting everyone to arrive.

Between bragging on how much money they were going to win they complimented the girls on how hot they looked. Each asking one of the girls to be his lucky charm at the table.

Finally, the last guy arrived about fifteen minutes late and they then all went to the card table in the den.

The girls started serving drinks and collecting tens and twentys in their bikini strings.

As the evening wore on the guys were getting drunker and

more inebrated. Chelsea and Princess were having their fair share of drinks too and neither were walking a straight line.

Around 1 am, Chelsea's grand dad asked her to sit on his lap as a good luck charm. She was all too eager to do so. He was telling her how hot and georgous she was and she was eating it all up.

Princess was still busy serving drinks, collecting tips, and eyes. She had an eye of this hot Mexican guy who had an eye for her too.

Chelsea's grand dad was teasing Chelsea and asking how much of a tip she'd take to take off her bra.

Everyone was intrigued at the idea of seeing Chelsea's breasts. After some cajoling, she replied, "\$100!"

Her grand dad didn't hesitate and took out a hundred dollar bill from his winnings and stuffed it into her string and he undid her bra string as the bra dropped to the floor.

Princess was half hoping she'd be the center of attention too at some point.

Grand dad and his friends told Chelsea how hot her perky breasts were and how they's love to suck on her nipples. She was getting turned on.

Grand dad teased her some more and asked how much to take off her bikini. She replied that it would be \$200.

Everyone laughed wondering if the old coute would come up with the money and he did at which point he took all the money from her sting and put in on the table along with the \$200 and untied her bikini as she stayed sitting in his lap.

Seemed like a point to take a break in the card game anyway. He had Chelsea get up from his lap as everyone got a good view of her hot naked body. He got up too and took her by the hand to a near by guest bed room and left the door ajar behind them.

Both were hot to fuck. Everything was happening fast. His drawers came down, he tongue kissed her—both their breadths were of booze, he fingered her pussy, and then had her get on her knees and give him a blow job.

He was already hard and didn't waste much time having her lie in bed. She was creaming and took her grand dad's cock in her pussy and he fucked her and came in her pussy.

In the mean time, the card game resumed, Princess was doing all the serving, and the cute Mexican was flirting with Princess.

One of grand dad's buddies, Bill, got up to take a bathroom break. On his way back he noticed the bedroom door ajar and

opened it to see both Grand dad and Chelsea naked on the bed. Grand dad invited him to join in.

The idea excited the hell out of him, he took off his pants, and was instantly hard. Grand dad left to go back to the card game. Bill mounted her, gave her a sloppy tongue kiss, took sloppy seconds, and fucked the hell out of Chelsea and shot his wad in her pussy.

After he was done, he got up to leave and left Chelsea exhausted on the bed. Thinking it was all over for the night Chelsea stayed in bed to recover.

When Bill returned to the card game, Jose asked about where Chelsea is. He replied, "She's' in the bed room waiting for you." Then Jose went into the bedroom to find Chelsea laying on the bed. He dropped his drawers, got hard, and took her doggie style until he dumped his load in her pussy, got dressed and left the room.

Again, thinking it was all over, Chelsea stayed to rcouperate. Jack asked about Chelsea when he returned to the card game and Jose told him to go see for himself.

Princess watched each guy going in and coming out of the bed room without a sign of Chelsea. It became obvios to her as to what was happening, but the thought it wouldn't happen to her. No one had asked her to sit on their lap as a good luck charm.

And then it happened. Jose got up the nerve to ask Princess to sit on his lap. At first it seemed innocent. And then he started teasing her about how much to take off her bra.

Princess was tipsy and not thinking clearly. She half heartely replied, "\$200," thinking that was more than he'd go for.

Before she knew it, he stuffed \$200 in her string and untied her bra string. A feeling of dey a jou came over Princess sitting on Jose lap. She was wondering if he had fucked Chelsea when he went into the bed room and felt a bit jealous at the though of that having happened.

Jose then teased her and asked how much for her to take off her bikini. She wasn't very good at math being half smashed, but she wanted it to be more than for her bra. She replied, "\$399" and Jose came up with \$400 as he was the big winner in the card game.

She was surprised, excited, and fearful all in the same moment as Jose had her stand and took her by the hand to the bedroom where Chelsea was still being fucked by one of the other guys.

Jose drops his pants and Princess says, "NO!" He pushes her back onto the bed and she's crying, "NO, NO!" She's naked and defensless as he muffles her sound with his mouth, spreads her legs, and penetrates her pussy with his hard cock and rams it in her soft pussy. She flinches in pain as she's a

virgin. He says, "I've been wanting to fuck you ever since I first laid eyes on you tonight. You're hot and you're mine now." He held his cock in deep. She stopped resisting and much to her surprise started liking the feeling of his cock inside her.

He then began long hard thrusts that excited her and she quickly came. He withdrew and she wanted his cock back.

He flipped her over and did her doggie style. Chelsea's guy had just cum in her pussy which was worn and sore from all the fucking.

Jose watched his cock going in and out of Princess enjoying every thrust as he massaged her tits and pulled her close.

Chelsea's latest fuck left and instead of getting up, she again stayed in the bed recouping.

Jose, withdrew and kissed Princess on her buns. She loved that feeling. He then her sit in his cock and fuck him. The bed going up and down with his deep thrusts as Chelsea lay next to them bouncing along.

As Jose was ready to release his cum, another guy came in the bed room and broke his concentration. The other guy dropped his drawers and mounted Chelsea. She had thought that she had fucked everyone of them, but she lost count and there was one more guy fucking her.

Jose had Princess get off and suck his cock to get it hard again. She enjoyed suicking on his cock and was hoping that this would be the first of many times as she wanted him all to her self.

He then had her lay on her back. She willingly spread her legs and took his hard cock. He was not going to chance losing his hard again as he fucked her hard with his balls bouncing her ass until they both came together and he shot his wad deep inside of her and soon collapsed beside her.

They lay there together with Chelsea next to them recovering from all the fucking.

Jose then got up to leave Princess in after glow and went back to the game. Bob asked about Princess and Jose told him he could see for himself.

Princess was just lying there thinking that she found her man and that the fucking was done for the night when Bob walks in the bed room. He had already fucked Chelsea so he went to Princess's side of the bed and dropped his drawers.

Her first thought was that he was going to fuck Chelsea, but then he leaned over Princess and got into bed with her on his knees with a hard cock.

She squirmed and cried, "No."

He covered her mouth with his mouth, spread her legs, and penetrated her pussy with his hard cock. She could do nothing. She tried to squirm away and was at the head board with no place to go as he was fucking her. His bad breath to boot. He was not loving. It was just fucking for him and thank goodness, her pussy was tight and he didn't last very long.

Much to her surprise, as he shot his wad in her pussy she climaxed too.

His cock shrunk and he got up, got dressed and left the room. Princess was thinking that this wonderful thing with Jose had turned into a night mare and was wondering why Jose left Bob come fuck her. Maybe Jose didn't know.

Both she and Chelsea were quiet as two church mouses recovering together when another guy came into the bed room, came to Princess' side and dropped his drawers. He also raped and fucked Princess and now her pussy was getting sore. This guy too had bad smelly beer breadth, but he lasted a lot longer as her pussy wasn't as tight as it was a few hours ago.

She figured that as soon as she could, she'd get dressed and escape the bedroom. But, then before this guy pumped her full of his cum juice another guy was in the room dropping his drawers. In fact, they took turns with her. She didn't even remember if the guys had big, small, fat, or skinny cocks.

And before she knew it, other guys, including Chealea's grand dad, were in the room naked taking turns with both Princess and Chelsea. It turned into an orgy and there was no way out until they collapsed one by one either on the floor or they found a couch in another room.

Both Chelsea and Princess finally fell asleep. When they awakened in the morning, all the guys and any evidence of them were gone, except that the sheets were wet with cum juice.

The girls didn't say a word to each other, took turns taking a shower, found their clothes and went to the kitchen where grand dad had breakfast ready for them like nothing ever happened. He gave each of them a "morning after" pill and asked them how much money they made in tips. Then he told them he was taking them to church.

They all made small talk pretending nothing had happened and Princess begged out of church to go home with a sore sore worn out pussy and many experiences that she was not sure of whether she liked it or not. She was hoping to see Jose again, but that seemed like a distant memory. Would she work that card game again? Maybe, the tips were great and she can either enjoy it or not—it's just fucking and she walked away with \$700 for the night. She wasn't sure if she should be angry with her Chelsea or grateful.